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in contact center
management
creating more value
through a better
T— customer experience
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A comp.ete service offer covering all conteci conter needs

- Customer Relationship Solutions:

- Customer Acquisition

- Customer Value Growth

- Cusramer Scervice

- Technical Assistance

- Debt Collection

- Market Research
- Business Economic Model Solutions
- Business Partnership Sotutions

- Business Transformation Solutions
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Consolidation and development:
SR.Teleperformance is speeding up...

The objective of the SR.Teleperformance Group
is to become the worldwide leader on the global
outsourced contact center market by zo10.

In 2005, based on its better-than-market-growth and its sotid
financial situation, the company was able to move forward in
the right direction.

In order to strengthen this growth dynamic, the manage-
ment team will address the following agenda during the next
Shareholders’ Meeting:

— Changing the company's name to Teleperformance Group
and therefore highlighting the Group’s decision to fully
refocus on its core business

— Renewing authorizations to issue ordinary shares or
securities giving access to the company’s capital in order
to help the Group finance, as required, its acquisition pro-
gram focusing on customer service, technicat assistance
and debt collection

— A free stock option plan to sustain the motivation of the
70 main managing directors and encourage these directors
to get more involve in the Group

— Implementation of non-competition clauses for the found-
ing managers in order to secure the Group's client capitat

The Supervisory Board has unanimously approved the above- !
mentioned items, enabling the company to continue to gener- !
ate lasting value. The Supervisory Board also wishes to re- /

affirm its confidence and support of all management tecams

throughout the world, who build up the Group’s dynamic and /
success every day. /

Daniel Julien Jacques Berrebi i
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message from the Chairman
of the Board/mc Directors

In 2005, your company turned in a remarkable performance to crown the efforts made

over the past two years.

Whether in terms of revenue, which increased by 25.5%,
including 12.9% organic growth operaﬁng/margin which
reached a level very CIOSL‘ to 9%; or free cash flow amount-
ing to nearly 55 mllllqn euros: all of our key indicators for
the year 2005 show significantly better progress than our
majar international’'competitors.

SR.Teleperformance has thus confirmed its position as world-
wide number 2 In’Terms of revenues, and in many respects to-
day occupies thé number one position, notably in terms of its
worldwide foorf)rm'r and growth dynamic.

If 1 am emphasizing this performance, it is simply because
the supportr and confidence that you have given to the
management and employces of your company have made
these results possible, and you should therefore be the
first who are thanked.

in 2005 t’he worldwide customer contact center market ex-
perienced growth of around 7% in vatue terms and nearly 10%
in volume terms.

This difference between volume and value is accounted for
by the increasing weight of offshore and nearshore activi-
ties in English, Spanish and French, and as you know, your
company has a unique network in terms of both size and
coverage,

SR.Teleperformance has seized upen this more dynamic
market, 1'enabling it to boost organic growth by some
5 points more than the growth rate of the worldwide mar-
ket for contact center services.

| am thinking in particular of the efforts made in innovat-
ing and developing our ‘Contact Center Transformation’
solutions, which today enable SR.Teleperformance’s cli-
ents to transfer contact centers which were previously
managed in-house, without loss of control,

SR .Teteperformance has developed this skill mainly thanks
to its experience of nearly 30 years and the length of service
of its management, who on average have spent more than
15 years in the industry. Taking into account that more than
80% of contact centers are currently managed in-house by our
clients, this serves as a source of significant future growth.

Qur inbound activity has continued to increase, greatly
helped by the growth of our technical assistance and help
desk solutions, which at the end of 2005 represent more
than 15% of revenues. With over 65% of revenue now coming
from inbound business, SR.Teleperformance is consolidat-
ing its capacity for future growth and the predictability of
its activities over the medium term.

The end of 2005 has also been characterized by an increased
level of investment for external growth, as embodied by our
acquisition of two mid-sized companies. The acquisition in
Canada was made to increasing our capacity servicing the
North American market, and the company acquired in Rus-
sia will give us access, on the right terms, to a market with
an external growth potential.

In 2006, we will continue with an external growth policy based
on targeted acquisitions, focused on three principal areas:

o]

Above all else thls result reflects the loyalty of our clients.
They have confidence in the added value and quality of our
contact centers,\and in an extremely competitive envi-
ronment, and régularly recognize SR.Teleperformance as
their key partner.

In addition, the relevance of SR.Teleperformance’s service
offering~"Expert in customer contact centers for a bet-
ter customer experience™=is a factor in winning new mar-
kets, It combines a unique level of experience in Customer
Relationship Management with a capacity to design
original and efficient solutlons in both marketing and

organizational terms.
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- Broadening our service offering
(Technical Assistance and Debt Collection)

- Strengthening our position in key countries
(USA, UK, Germany)

- Establishing a presence in reqgions with signifi-
cant potential but not currently covered by the Group

In addition, Jacques Berrebi, Dantel Julien and myself
are convinced of the importance of taking advantage
of SR.Teteperformance’s dynamism to launch start-ups
in areas and countries where acquisitions are likely to
prove difficult. We have therefore decided to launch
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Teleperformance in Japan, China and Chile starting
this year.

In the same way our dedicated debt collection brand, Cash
Performance, will start to develop an international foot-
printin Europe in 2006, so will Techcity continue to extend
its geographical coverage, notably in Greece and Spain.

Finally Teleperformance Interactive, which was created in
December 2005, will enable us to move forward in France
with our ‘virtual agent’ service offering.

This year we have set ourselves ambitious growth objectives
with regard fo operating margins, which are expected to in-
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Christepie Allard
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crease faster than our revenues for the third consecutive
year. Of course, we will do everything possible to meet—or
even exceed—our objectives, as we have done in the past.

Allow me to conclude by joining with you and the whole top
management team in thanking our employees for their dedi-
cation and professionalism. Thanks to these qualities, your
company intends to occupy the position of worldwide leader
in the near future.

Christophe Allard
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sales strategy and positioning

e

the global €xpert in contact center management

creating%]ore value

throug/h a better customer experience

/ //

2005 was a year of very strong growth for
SR.Teleperformance, confirming its number 2 leadership
position worldwide.

Its unique focus on contact center and customer relation-
ship management together with its depth of experience today
give it the status of worldwide expert in high added-
value contact center services.

SR.Teleperformance is the most experienced out
sourcer of global Customer Relationship Management
solutions and has the largest worldwide footprint.
For SR.Teleperformance, a presence in each country is
essential to its understanding of local markets, thereby
strengthening irs unique ahility to service global needs.
Founded in 1978, SR.Teleperformance today manages
266 contact centers on behalf of the world’s largest
and most successful corporations across 39 counfries
and in more than 50 languages. With multiple acquisitions
and start-ups in 2004, 2005 and at the start of 2006,
the Group now has a presence in all of the major economies.

In addition, the executive team which founded
SR.Teleperformance is more than ever involved in the
development of the Group, bringing with it a stable yet
dynamic portfolio of skills. Each and every day, this
team is seeking out innovative solutions so that added
value can be created by every customer interaction.
Similarly, the senior managers of SR.Teleperformance
and its subsidiaries have an average of fifteen years’
experience in managing customer relationship through
contact centers. This wealth of experience is unmatched
in the industry.
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sales strategy

T and positioning

customer relationships
should be a source
of strategic advantage.

An exceptionally rich

and effective service offering

Against a backdrop of ever-increasing globalization and
improving service standards, contact centers play o
central role in communication between businesses and
their customers,

Today, contact center management is not focused solely on
productivity, but also on the transformation of customer
contacts into new sources of revenue and on the delivery
of added value. The contact center is thus at the heart of
the service provided to the customer.

This new approach to managing customer relationships
has led to the devetopment of a true customer service
strateqy, which gives brands a clear competitive advan-
tage in the eyes of their consumers.

To help its business partners grow, SR.Teleperformance
provides a unique service offering adapted both to their
needs and to the needs of the market.

i

R T Rl

SR.Teleperformance offers a wide range of
customer relationship solutions, including:

- customer acquisition
“better knowledge for improved sales”™

- customer information services
“better service for greater loyolty”

- customer vatue growth
“better support for increased consumption”

- technical assistance and Help Desk
“better problem-solving for better utilization”

- debt collection
“better listening for improved service”

-market research T
“better understanding for increased customer satisfaction” X e=m
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2. An ongoing search for the optimum

1) v " /
in model ~
business mode -

//

The world is constantly changing and our clients face
increasingly intense com/peti’rion as standards of ser-
vice continually impfove. Over the past Ffive vyears,
SR.Teleperformance has significantly invested in its con-
tact centers as a‘means of delivering increased customer
satisfaction while reducing the cost of managing the cus-
tomer relationship. With its Business Economic Model
Soluﬁons,/the Group can offer its clients the best blend
of qualit—)f, efficiency and cost.

Tha/nks specifically to the extent of its geographical cover-
age, SR.Teleperformance has the operational capacity re-
quired to optimize the mix of domestic and offshore/near-
Shore solutions. The Group provides specialist services
from 13 offshore and nearshore destinations. This repre-
sents the largest and most diversified production resource
located in the world's emerging economies. Operations in
English, Spanish and French are the most prevalent, but
certain countries such as Poland and Romania offer high
quality solutions for German and Italian operations.

Within this context of optimizing quality while controlling

/operating costs, the Group also brings its clients a range

./ of fully and partially automated solutions. The key objec-
tives of these solutions are:

I. Toimprove productivity by automating some of the tasks
handled by live operators.

2. To provide consumers with options for ‘self-service’

3. To increase the number of interactions per customer,
thanks to reduced costs and faster execution.

In this area, SR.Teleperformance has made a conscious
decision to offer its clients solutions, which are based
on the customers’ needs, rather than solely on what is
technically possible. Teleperformance Interactive follows
a strict methodology characterized by a unigue expertise
in scripting and speech.




3. Arobust and contralled partnership
to generate added value

Each of the solutions SR.Teleperformance offers to its
clients has to respect three key principles:

Adapting to the business objectives of the client
Ensuring the client continues to exercise control

Ensuring the robustness of the partnership, necessary
to generate the maximum added value

Depending on the needs and priorities of each client,
SR.Teleperformance offers its clients several business
partnership solutions:

- Qutsourcing, the management of operations using
SR.Teleperformance’s own infrastructure. This so-
lution is simple and fast to implement, thanks to
SR.Teleperformance’s expertise and resources.

- Co-sourcing, the creation of a dedicated legal and
operational entity to give greater scope for operational
control and knowledge transfer

- Facilities management, the management of customer
contacts by the Group's own team via the client’s exist-
ing infrastructure. This approach can help maximize the
return on existing client investments

2 SRTELEPERFORMANCE IN ACTION
=]

sales strategy
and positioning

4. A unique service offering to improve
and transform in-house contact centers
into profit centers

85% of businesses employ an in-house contact center
selution. Many of these businesses arc unable to opti-
mize the quality and efficiency of these in-house opera-
tions. SR.Teleperformance has conceived and developed
Business Transformation Solutions aimed specifi-
cally at in-house contact centers:

Buy-Out involves the purchase of all assets {business
contracts, fixed assets and human resources} in an
in-house contact center with a mid-term (5 year) objec-
tive of securing major improvements in productivity and
the service quality delivered to the consumer

- Management Delegation gives access to a team
of SR.Teleperformance experts (Elite Teams) who will
significantly improve the operational effectiveness of
the center and boost its ability to meet the demands of
a growing business

- Support Services involve the provision of assistance
in team selection and recruitment, as well as in the
choice and implementation of information systems. This
process of knowledge transfer has one underlying objec-
tive: to transform the contact center into a place where
added value is created

SR.Teleperformance, always developing innovative solu?o=s
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key elements of the g'leal market

- Confirmed growth
e

With a growth rate of 6%, 2004 Saw a/sllght recovery of
growth in the mafket for oufsourced contact center
services, 2005 figures confirm the “trend with an increase
in value ferms 9f between 7% and 8%. Outsourced contact
center busmess volumes reached approximately 37 billion
Euros, of whith 50% relates to the United States, 35% to
Europe, and’154 to the Res‘r of the World. It should, how-
ever, be noted that the ‘market saw a strong increase of
nearly 104 in terms of volume. This discrepancy between
value and volume lS/aCCOUPII‘ed for by the ‘offshoring’ of
certain operahons notably in relation to the American,
British, French and Spanish markets.

Analysts {(IDC, Datamonitor....) forecast an annual growth
rate of close to 10% over the next 3 years.

/

/

Th@ @@@ﬂygﬁ'g pir@@ﬂﬂ@iﬁ 10% annual growth f@fﬂ

- A still-fragmented market

Fragmentation is a key feature of the contact center mar-
ket. The combined revenues of the 20 largest global pro-
viders of customer management solutions together repre-
sentlessthan30%of the cutsourced contact center market.
With 1,19 billion euros of revenues, SR.Teleperformance's
market share represents 3% of the market.

Given the excellent financial health of the Group, its ability
to attract new business and its growth dynamic, the condi-
tions are favorable to further consolidation and sustained
growth by SR.Teleperformance over the coming years.

. |
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he next three years,

Deregulation, complexity of products
and search for increased efficiency
sustain growth

The growth of contact center outsourcing is centered on
three major factors:

I. The development of customer service

More and more industry sectors have come to appreciate
the importance of service as a way of standing out. The
number of ways consumers can interact with a brand con-
tinues to increase and this trend is further accelerated by
the move towards deregulation in certain markets such as
utilities.

2. Technical Assistance
The spread of Broadband and the increased take-up of hi-
tech consumer products create a growing need for reliable

and effective support. Technical assistance services are
undergoing a period of explosive growth as highty com-
petitive industries such as telecommunications recognize
their importance in differentiating products and services,

3. Growth in outsourcing

Whether driven by the challenge of human resources man-
agement or career development, or by the need to achieve
greater flexibility in terms of investment, the use of exter-

nal partners is a growing trend, which should get stronger

still in the future. The credibility and the level of profes.
sionalism offered by the Teleperformance Group makes it

one of the teading candidates to benefit strongly from this
tendency at both a national and an international level. 15

=
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objectives and-strategies for 2006

2006 objectives

Qualitative Objectives: “Strengthening our global leadership
status and increasing geographical coverage”

in 2006, SR.Teleperformance wishes to continue its progress towards the posi-
tion of worldwide leader. This can be achieved through the fulfillment of threc J
specific objectives:

- In performance terms: to confirm 2005's excellent results and firmly
establish SR.Teleperformance’s contact centers as the global benchmark
in terms of quality and efficiency.

In geographical terms: to expand into cconomies, which offer signifi-
cant growth potential, with a specific focus on China, Japan and Russia

In terms of service offering: to implement Business Transformation
Solutions across all major regions thereby increasing the scope of our
activities to encompass in-house contact centers.

Quantitative Objectives: “Increasing market share and
boosting margins.”

For 2006 SR.Teleperformance has set itself the objective of pursuing its
growth strategy in order fo gain market shares from competitors and to
develop new contact center business applications.

The increase in operating margins exceeding the increase in revenue should
once again in 2006 help the Group move rowards the attainment of an oper-
ating profit close to 10% in the medium-term.

ill continue to broaden .

+




2006 strategies

SRTELEPERFORMANCE IN ACTION

objectives and strategies far 2006

1.4

SR.Teleperformance is today the only 'specialist’ leader in the worldwide contact center
industry. Thanks to the strength of its position, the Group plans continued development
of its service offering and service standards over the course of 2006.

The Group's strategy for 2006 will be based on four
key priorities:

Further development of a worldwide footprint

Thanks to its presence in fast-growth economies and its
offshore/nearshore network, in 2006 SR.Teleperformance
will offer its clients something which is unigue in the world-
wide contact center business: production facilities across
45 countries and the ability to handle customer contacts
from over 50 countries and in 60 languages or dialects. Un-
matched today, this capability gives SR.Teleperformance a
major advantage over its competitors in the global market.

A service offering which encompasses all stages of
the customer cycle and contact center management
The range of services offered by SR Teleperformance in
2006 will be further enhanced by the implementation of a
number of innovative and value-added solutions:

m The development of Business Transformation Solutions
offering knowledge transfer and management suppart
for in-house contact centers

m The development of automated solutions based on the
concept of the *virtual agent’

Over the past three years significant investments and

progress have been made in terms of Technical Assistance

and Debt Collection. In 2005 these activities accounted for
revenues of 180 million euros and will, of course, continue

to be priorities for SR.Teleperformance in 2006.

An increased level of acquisitions

The SR.Teleperformance Group’s strength in the contact
center business makes it a natural market consolidator.
The acceleration in growth based on the targeted acquisi-
tion of mid-sized businesses enables SR.Teleperformance
to increase its market share, while maintaining its ability
to integrate new acquisitions cffectively. Acquisition
activity will be maintained or increased in those services
(Technical Assistance and Debt Collection) or geographi-
cal regions where SR.Teleperformance can boost the
advantage it already enjoys in the competitive universe,
With the exception of Debt Collection {where outbound
calling is a dominant component), all investments will be
focused on businesses primarily involved in the provision
of inbound services.

In the medium-term, the SR.Teleperformance Group
foresees sustained growth over the next three years
and wishes to strengthen its position of leadership in
the worldwide market for contact center services. The
improvement in margins achieved in 2004 and 2005 will
be further pursued to reach an operating margin of 10%,
In this confext, the quality of the financial management
of the Group is a clear advantage which enables it to face
the future with determination and confidence.

(ts offer and improve its service level.

Sales force focusing on strategic partnerships
Contact centers are economic, social and organizational
challenges for businesses and their business partners. It
is therefare more than ever important to create robust and
long-lasting partnerships to guarantee the level of service
provided to the custemer. SR.Teleperformance already
enjoys a high degree of customer loyalty, and intends to
strengthen this partnership approach among its major
clients at both a national and an international level. The
Group’s local and global sales teams in both Europe and
the United States are offering medium-term solutions to
business partners based on creating added value and im-
proving the quality of operational processes.

N
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SR. Teleperform}nce s key operational data

(at end 2005)

| I. a global leader with the largest
footprint in the industry

- present in 39 countries (36 in 2004)
35 countries with a domestic and mixed offer, and 4 countries
with an offshore offer

- 266 contact centers (including 164 owned by
SR.Teleperformance and 102 facilities management centers)
In 2004, the Group owned 158 contact centers.

- 59,000 employees (*excluding temporary workers)
- more than 50 languages and dialects

2. consolidation of the Group’s Inbound
SR.Teleperformance .. . .
increased its Inbound aCthlTy n a“ regions

services by +8.5%, now
representing 64% of its
overall activity. They stood
for 59% of the Group’s SPLIT OF ACTIVITIES
business volumes in 2004
and 47% in 2003,

The Group lncrease_d 59
these types of services
in all regions (Europe, Other
NAFTA and Rest of 64% e
the World). inbound
Services € :
i o 31%
. Outbound
Services
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3. an end-to-end range of services

15%
Technical
499, Assistance ' g 29,
Customer Service / Debt
Customer Value e ® Collection
Growth
"~ 5%
Other
~ 29%
Customer
Acquisition

4. a full range of alternatives to select
the best shore solutions (I3 countries)

States

Dominican Republic
(Spanish/Englishj
Mexico
{SpanishvEnglish}
‘@K,
El Sabzador £
(SpanistvEnglishi

Argentina
(Spa

SRTELEPERFORMANCE IN ACTION

key operational data

SR.Teleperformance
provides its clients with an
end-to-end range of services
to manage and bring its
added value in all CRM
stages.

- Customer Acguisition

- Customer Value Growth
- Customer Service

- Technical Assistance

- Debt Collection

- Market Research

In 2005,
SR.Teleperformance’s
business volumes increased
in terms of customer service
and technical assistance.

With 13 offshore
destinations and over
9,700 workstations,

the delocalized offer now
represents more than 20%
of the Group's total
capacities.

The offshore destinations
form the largest and
most diversified production
network in emerging
economies. Operations
are mainly run in English,
Spanish and French,

but also in German

and Italian.
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5. partnership
stability
and loyalty

_

Top 20
Top 10
Top s
- SR.Teleperformance's
5508 @ Top client major client represents
8.56% of the Group's
revenues

2003 2004 2005
- : - 100% of clients ranked
in Top 10 have been loyal
to the Group for more
than 2 years
- 15% have been active
partners with the Group
for more than 10 years

' T

! SR.Teleperformance’s key (&t end 2003)

e ——

6. stronger 00
representation
of international
. . internati lcli
Cllents In The 200 ;:anetrz::dtSozr:amicll|izr:1tzuros
’ - of revenues in 2005
Group S Cllent 100 - {396 million euros in 2004
por.t_folio (more with 85 international clients)
]
\\ than 2 CountrieS) O tnternational Clients in Million Euros
_,;:; @ Number of International Clients
20
N\
™
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key operational data

—_—

7. presence in all major industries

; " 46.6
B L ey e ! B _ 15
12.3
t: The Group significantly
8.3 increased its presence
in the telecommunizations
5.4
.o . sector, as a result
5.9 of broadband digital
p-—— telecommunications
Prafilic swe tor AN e 4.6 offers booming in 2005.

Aedo b ama ihsorimtbion 1.8
| S AU W 1 1

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50%
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STRUCTURE AND KEY INFORMATION

I Group Management p. 24
2 The Key Value Charter p. 26
3 Simplified Organization Chart p. 28 \
4 Shareholding and Stock Market Performance p. 30

[
i it it et ded Adibaliab

L) —




&

Py

Teleperformance

bl

/
/

Group management
/

the Board of Directors

Christophe Allard
Chairman

of the Board of Directors
& Chief Executive OfFicer

Michel Peschard
Chief Financiat Officer
& Corporate Secretary

F%‘ 45

Olivier Douce
Director

24

Corinne Gauch
Chief Legal Officer

corporate functions
—

L K

Aliiso}Junoy
General Coungel
for International Affairs

N
Annette E‘ngglsgaard
Marketing & Methods
Director

Charles J. Klotz
Chief Financial OFficer
for Americas & Asia-Pacific
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Group management

the Supervisory Board

g

Daniel Julien Jacques Berrebi
Chairman of the Supervisory Board Vice Chairman
of the Supervisory Board

members of the Supervisory Beard

Martine Dassault Daniel Bergstein
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the key value charter

our expertise serves your ambitions

H integrity

ionesyvroles rablish]
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partnerships fegeiier

Pl

77

respeeting e diftorenass
rolbetiegranoc
fevepyleustomegsieX peGrations)
professionnalism
fcommtitin o8 st nlexpe ta
o providing
4 innevation precesses and selwiens
mmm@mmm 5
commitrment
exeellinggrolmeet
aur elfiants’ aeeds




1 2 2 STRUCTURE AND KEY INFORMATION
‘ =} the key value charter
|

our values are the foundations of our Group

SR.Teleperformance commits to satisfying and exceeding its clients’ needs
providing them with contact center solutions throughout the world, 24 hours
a day, 7 days a week. These solutions are not only based on higher quality
| customer relationship management but also on the strict observance of
‘ values guaranteeing a quality ethics and social code.
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simplified organization chart at December 31° 2005

*including the commitments for the acquisition of shareholdings of minority interests (page 100}

contact centers (% control)

l France

100
*100
L_i00
90

100

90

82

95

l: *)100
100

96

B4

L. 00

88

95

*100

Teleperformance France
Synerfil

Synerfil Multi Info

Cash Performance

Infomobile

Martiniquaise de Centres d'Appels - M.C.A
Progisoftware conseil (P.G.5.)
TechCity Solutions (France)
TechCity Nordic (Sweden}
TechCity Benelux
Teleperformance Quest
Teleperformance Nord
Teleperformance Est
Teleperformance Rhéne-Alpes
Teleperformance Midi Aquitaine
Comunicator

NAFTA

100 Teleperformance Group Inc, (U.5 A}

— 97 Teleperformance USA

| — 100 CRM Services India

L 100 Teleperformance Inferactive

L 100 MCCi Multi-channel Communication Inc.
(Canada)

L 100 MMCC Solutions Philippines

— 100 CallTech Communications

— 100 Teleperformance Interactive

— *100 Americall Group Inc. (U.S.A))
L— 100 Marcom Dominicana
100 Marusa Marketing (Canada)
51 Noble Systems Inc. {(U.5.A))
100 Merkafon de Mexico
L—i00 Americall Mexico

*100 MMUCC Solutions (Canada)

266 contact centers aceress 39 ceuntries
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Eurepe

96
*100

100

*100
100
70
L so
100
*100

Iberphone (Spain)

Cee lberphone
Plurimarketing-Telemarketing

e Marketing Directo (Portugal)

In & Out (Italy)

Grandi Numeri (ltaly)
MarketVisions (Germany)

Service 800 Teleperformance (Greece)
Direct Response Service (Greece)
Mantel (Greece)

Teleperformance Lebanon

Service 800 Customer Service Provider
(Romania)

NETC (Germany)

All by Phone + Net Dialogmarketing
und Consulting {Germany)
Teleperformance
Unternehmensberatung (Austria)
Teleperformance Nordic (Sweden)
B.LT.E. Goteborg (Sweden)
Teleperformance Denmark
Teleperformance Institute
Teleperformance Finland
Teleperformance Norge

*96 Perfect Call (Netherlands)
oo Société Européenne
I— de Telemarketing (Belgium)
100 Techmar Europe (Belgium)
67 Teleteam Telemarketing (Switzerland)

*100 MM Teleperformance Holdings (UK}
100 MM Teleperformance (UK)
L— 100 MM Group treland
— 51 TP Technologies
— 68 BPS Associates

100 Luxembourg Contact Centers
— 00 Société Tunisienne de Telemarketing
L. 100 Société Tunisicnne d'études et de sondages
— 84 Mauricius Contact Center

L— 100 Compania Salvadorena de Teleservices
100 Lion Teleservices CZ (Czech Republic)

L_70 Lion Teleservices SK {Slovakia)
*100 Centrum Inwestycyjne (Poland)
L_100 Centrum Telemarketingowe
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[+

simplified organization chart

Asta/Pacific other activities

70 Telemarketing Asia (Singapore) . : - —

L 99 P.T. Telemarketing Indonesia ‘

51 IMC Marketing (Korea)

6 Tel ilippi

N clephilippines . 100 SR.Marketing Services

100 Teleperformance Australia . )
100 Pédagogie du management {[.S.M,)
80 L'tnstitut du Call Center (L'1SCC)
Sl Cime
50 Akoa

Seuth Americe 50 AkoaInteractive
66 SGP (Groupe Présence Plus)

*88 Teleperformance Brasil Comercio 100 Presence Plus

L E Servicos {Brazil) 100 Start

*85 Teleperformance CRM (Brazil) 50 Flexibreaks

*100 FST (Argentina}

I 65 Software del Plata 14 Golf Palaito

64 Citytech (Argentina)

(.
L
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shareholding and stock market performance
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Teleperformance

3.1 KEY FIGURES

Selected Financial Data

EBITA”

{in millions of Euros)

REVENUE

(in millions of Euros)

932 9528 1 9529

000 2002 2003 2004 2004 2005 2000 2002 2003 2004 | 2004 2005

O French Accounting Principles O IFRS o French Accounting Principles O IFRS

| EBITDA™ CASH FLOW

(in millions of Euros) (in millions of Euros)

BT T PP
IS0 * = rmrrrmr e e e e e e e
6T 1}
100,06
92.7
JOG cemeeememennintoi, ..
50 I ]]
0 . .
2001 2002 2003 2004 T 2004 2005 2001 2002 2003 2004 12004 2005
O French Accounting Principtes o IFRS o French Accounting Principles o IFRS
*EBITA

- Freneh Accounting Principles: operating profit before amortization of goodwill
- IFRS: profit from operations

**EBITDA: earnings before interests, taxes, depreciation and amortization
(1} significant disposals in the Marketing Services and Health Care Divisions




Selected Financial Data

2005 2004 2004 2003

tIn million euros) o (IFES; B [Frcnch}iccounthinAg Frinciples)

o - € e € e
Revenue 1,195.9 952.9 952.8 862.9
- Europe 581.0 494.8 494.7 494.5
- NAFTA 480.2 394.4 394.4 317.2
- Rest of the world 134.7 63.7 63.7 51.2
EBITA (1) 106.1 77.0 77.4 66.3
EBITA /revenue 8.9% 8.I% 8.1% 7.7%
(+) Depreciation allowance +52.5 +40.8 +42.9 +34.3
EBITDA (2) 158.6 117.8 120.3 100.6
EBITDA /revenue 13.3% 12.4% 12.6% H.7%
Consolidated net profit 62,3 55.1 43.2 30.3
Net profit attributable to minority interests 4.1 3.9 3.9 6.4
Net profit attributable to equity holders of the parent (5) 58.2 50.1 53.3 52.9
{-) Net profit from discontinued operations or operations to be sold -1.0 -10.0 -11.2 -15.2
Net profit before discontinued operations or operations to be sold,
attributable to equity holders of the parent (3) 372 A 4zl 377
Average weighted number of shares (in millions) 35.3 35.3 35.3 35.3
Average weighted diluted number of shares {in millions) 44.4 44.4 44.4 43.7
Basic earnings per share (€) 1.65 - :45 - _|.|| 0.68
Diluted earnings per share (€} 1.45 1.25 0.89 0.55
Dividend per share 0.30 0.25 0.25 0.20
Total assets (at December 3t, 2005} 1,059.8 844.2 Bi4.8 7192.6
Consolidated shareholders’ equity:
- Group share 426.7 336.7 325.5 313.3
- Minaority interests 4.0 13.8 13.9 18.7
Total shareholder’s equity 440.7 350.5 339.4 332
Net debt (Financial liabilities-Cash and cash equivalents) 178.6 134.4 1359 9.8
Net debt/Shareholders’ equity (at December 31, 2005) 41% 38% 40% 3%
Cash flow from operations 120.5 90.3 92.0 77.4
Net cash flow from operating activities 102.7 52.7 54.5 67.0
Net investments 57.5 116.8 102.5 44.8
- In operating assets {capex) 47.5 36.6 36.6 35.9
- In affiliates 10.0 BO.2 65.9 8.9
Other information
Average nember of employees (4) 63,786 45,240 42,946 28,955

(1) According to the French Accounting Principles: operating profit before amortization of goodwill

(1) According ta the IFRS: profit from operations
(2) EBITDA: earnings hefore interests, taxes, depreciation and amortization

(3) According to the French Accounting Principles: net profit, Group share, before net capital gains from the sale of securities
(3) According to the IFRS: net profit, Group share, before net profit from discontinued aperations

(4} According to the IFRS, data includes tempaorary workers

(5) According to the French Accounting Principles: net profit Group share before amortization of goodwill
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3.2 PRESENTATION OF THE BUSINESS

Information about the Company's
Activities

3.2a

I. SRTeleperformance

SR.Teleperformance was created from a merger in June
1990 between Jaures Participations Conseils, S.D.P.5. and
its listed subsidiary, Rochefortaise S.A. The majority of the
new entity's capital owned by the directors and founders
was transferred to a holding company, Eurofid, which was
taken over by Rochefortaise Communication on June 17, 1996.
Finally, in 1999, the Company underwent internal restructur-
ing in order to:

- Simplity the legal structure by organizing the communica-
tion businesses by activity

- Refocus the Group's core business, the Contact Center
Division, under the listed company

- Bring all the real estate asscts, mainly let out by the Group,
into the listed company, SRTeleperformance

2. SR.Teleperformance business and its
relationship with its subsidiaries

Apart from its real estate business, SR Teleperformance is a sim-
ple holding company without any economic activity on its own,
since its business in France is managed by its fully owned sub-
sidiary, Teleperformance France, under a business management
agreement.

SR.Teleperformance coordinates its network and supervises its
subsidiaries and its legal and global financial management de-
partments from headquarters in France, It has entered into tech-
nical assistance contfracts with its subsidiaries.

Note 14 of the notes to the parent Company financial statements
gives specific information on relations between the Company
and its subsidiaries.

The allocation of the Group's main assets and liabilities per geo-
graphic arca at December 31,2005 is as follows:

3
& 3w S
- 83 =
Values in 2 = S 38 3
consolidation 2 b v g & = g =
(inthousand euros) & 2 &3 w8 R8§
Net goodwill 97,196 209,575 25,451 263 332,485
Financial de
inancial debt 100,442 47,944 1,001 217,069 376,456
excluding Group
Cash an
and 86,006 30,983 11666 69,208 197,863
cash equivalents
. aid t
Bividends paid to 6,031 4329 1508 ,868

SR.Teleperformance

3.2 b] Organization Chart

A simplified organization chart of the Group is shown on
page 28 of this report.

Group’s Positioning

and Business

SRTeleperformance is currently the second world provider
of outsourced Contact Center services dedicated to Cus-
tomer Relationship Management. Said market is estimated
at 37 billion euros (source IDC),

The SR.Teleperformance Group accounts for close to 4% of
this market.

The first five players on the market (sources: publications
by companies) are classed by decreasing order of revenues
as follows:

2 5§53
Main players on the market é o § %i@
Convergys CMG* USA 1,641
SR.Teleperformance** France 1,486
Woest Corporation®**#% USA 1,089
Teletech USA 1,086
Sitel USA 1,040

*Customer Management Group Business

** Figures translated into USD on the basis €1 = USD 1.24

*** Excluding the teleconterencing business that represents revenues of
434 million US dellars.

The Group has gradually withdrawn since 2003 from Mar-
keting Services & Healthcare Divisions, which have become
non strategic, such that these businesses accounted for
less than 2% of the revenues earned in 2005.

The Group has developed both through mergers, acquisi-
tions and organic growth. Development has been financed
both with equity capital and by three market issues:

- In June 1997 by issuing a convertible bond loan of
FRF200 million (30.5 million euros)

- In March 2000 in the scope of a capital increase in cash of
151 million euros

- In December 2003 by issuing a convertible bond loan
"OCEANE" of an amount of 158.7 million euros
SRTeleperformance is totally independent as a service pro-
vider with regard to patents and licenses within the scope
of its businesses.




The amount of operating investments and the average
workforce of the last three financial years appear on page
35 of the key figures of this annual report. Said investments
were financed with the Group's equity capital and by market
issues.

The increase in the percentage of revenues over the last
three financial years appears respectively at:

In % 2003 2004 2005
b~ ] & b 2 b &
2 = 2 5 2 5
2 £ 2 g 32 N
S = =
= L = Qw3 Qo
< Zgg & s g & o8y
0 [ o] E (=3
< cd&€ @ S88 € 3838
Contact Centers -4.5 “0.2 +23.0 4126 +28.0 +13.2
Marketing Services
-23.0 -0, =72, -11. - -9.7
& Healthcare* 3 0.0 72.4 "3 35
Total Group 7.5 1.5 +10.4  +11,6  +25.5 +12.9
% carned 71 76 79

internationally

* Gradual withdrawal during 2003, 2004 & 2005

Key Figures of
the Main Subsidiaries

The key Rgures of subsidiaries whose revenues exceed the
consolidated revenues of the Group by more than 10% ap-
pear as follows:

cCcDB TP USA
TP CRM Brazil (in thousand
(in thousand reals) usnD)
Revenues 340,351 201,349
Operating result 27,301 20,795
EBITDA* 33,903 28,263
Profit before tax 24,531 16,075
Profit after tax 14,634 9,924

* Earnings hefare interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization

Risk Factors

3.2¢e

1. Market risks

1.t Liquidity risk

The operational management of the subsidiaries manages
the short-term cash position. Any medium or long term
financing operation is authorized and managed by the
Group's general management,

Information on the liquidity risk appears in note 3-n of the
notes to the consolidated financial statements and includes:

- The maturity of the net financial debt

~ Particulars of main loans

- The covenants related to the loans

- Particulars of main credit lines

- Principal terms of the Oceane bond issue

1.2 Rate risk

The Group's exposure to a | % variation in the interest rate on
the basis of the situation at December 31,2005 appcears in note
3-11 of the notes to the consolidated financial statements.

1.3 Foreign exchange risk

The Group is exposed to the following foreign exchange

risks:

- Risks related to operations to finance subsidiarics

- Risks related to the commitments to buy back minority
interests

- Risks related to commercial operations carried out in a
currency different to that of the operating currency

- Translation risks in the scope of the consolidation

a - Risks related to operations to finance subsidiaries

To limit its exposure to the foreign exchange risk, the Group
borrows or applies for advances in foreign currencies te cov-
er loans made to subsidiaries denominated in the same cur-
rency and with the same maturity or makes swaps to hedge
foreign exchange.

To limit the Group’s exposure to the foreign exchange risk,
the following financing operations with subsidiaries were
hedged (in thousands):

Net amounts in foreign
currencies at
December 31, 2005

_(*) (**)__24,6|2

Assets
- Group advances and loans

US Dollar

Canadian Dollar

British Pound

(***) 31,000
{(*¥**%) 13,500

Financial debts
- Loans from credit institutions

) Dollalr

Canadian Dollar

_ .(*] 7,812

{***) 3y 000

* Loans in US dollars for a total amount of 7.8 million dollars granted to
American subsidiaries (Merkafon in Mexico for 7.5 million dollars and FST
for an amount of 0.3 million dollars) are covered by loans contracted from
banks denominated in the same currency.

** Loans in US dollars granted to the American subsidiary TG (15 millien
US dellars) and to Telephilippines for 1.& million US dollars were hedged
against the foreign exchange risk by means of a swap.

*** Aloan in Canadian dollars was granted to our American subsidiary
TGl for a total amount of 31 million CAN dollars and this loan is hedged by
a bank loan denominated in the Same currency.

**%% The loan in UK pounds granted to the English subsidiary MM Group
(13.5 million pounds} has also been hedged against the foreign exchange
risk by means of a swap of 13.2 million pounds.

=t
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b - Risks related to commitments to buy back minority
inferests

The debt registered on December 31, 2005 as a financial
debt for an amount of 54,748,000 euros breaks down by
main currency as follows:

S =
> < = 2 8
g a ey &
S Te 3% 3 33
S g 83 £§F B3 3@ ¢
] 3 0o R < Q zZ 0 W
In thousands 20,271 54,681 13,414 9,644 24920 8,15

The change in the foreign exchange rates from January I, to December 31,2005
increased the debt related to buy back commitments by 7.5 million curos.

¢ - Risks related to the business transactions carried
out in a foreign currency (different from the currency
used in operations)

As some subsidiaries have multiplied transactions invoiced
in a currency that is different from the one used in their
operations, the Group has been conducting a survey in or-
der to minimize the cffects of the exchange rate variations
related to these business transactions.

d - Translation risks in the scope of the consolidation
Regarding the translation effect on the Group’s consoli-
dated revenues, the chart below shows the allocation of rev-
enues per currency over the last three years:

2003 2004 2005
FG FG IFRS
= = X
< ae < ® < ®
Euro 431.0 49.9% 390.5 41.0% 4573 3B.2%
uso 254.4 295% 296.2 31.0% 3685 308%
BRL 403 47% 49, 52% 3.8 9.5%
MXN 52.7 6.1% 65.6 6.9% 76.7 6.4 %
UKE 16,4 1.9 % 51.0 5.4 % 719 6.0
Others 68,1 7.9% 1004 105% 107.6 9k %
TOTAL 8629 100% 9528 100% 11958 100%

FG: French Gaap.

The impact of the change in the foreign exchange rates on the
revenues, the result before tax and the Group share of net re-
sult made in 2005 is specified in note 4-1 of this document.

1.4 Share risk

The Company is not exposed to any share risk; it does not
hold a portfolio of other companies’ shares or marketable
securities, To date, it owns 1,500 SR.Teleperformance shares
at a cost price per share of 15.99 euros bought under the
share buy back program.

The issuer is not tied by any clauses that are liable to have a
significant impact on the price of the security.

2. Business Related Risks

Amendments to telemarketing regulations in the LISA

The Federal Trade Commission (“FTC"} published a serics
of measures on January 29,2003 in order to better protect
consumers. This new legislation mainly resulted in the cre-
ation of a “Do Not Call List” (RNC) that allows consumers to
refuse telemarketing calls (effective date: October 1,2003).

As most teleservices providers, the American affitiates of
the SRTeleperformance Group have complied with this
legislation. Therefore, since the effective date, the Group
has refocused mainly on inbound calls in the USA, which
now represent 72% of its business in the USA compared to
38% when the law came into effect.

Legislation similar to those applied in the USA may be ad-
opted in other countries in the world. This is why the Group
is carefully monitoring the change in legislation and is con-
tinuing to very strongly develop its inbound call operations
throughout its network. The inbound call business has in-
creased by +36% since 2003 and it now represents 64% of
the Group's total operations.

3. Industrial and Environment-Related Risks

As far as we arc aware, there are no industrial and environment-
related risks likely to have a specific impact on the financial
situation, business, results of the Group or Company.

4. Technology Risks

Since the Group does not operate high risk facilities, it is
not, as far as we are aware, exposed to any technology risk
likely to have a significant impact on the financial situation,
business or results of the Group or the Company.




5. Other Risks

5.1 Suppliers

The Group’s main suppliers are telecom providers. There is
no prominent supplier. France Telecom, the main supplier,
represents about 3% of the Group's purchases.

5.2 Customers
5.2.1 Customer breakdown
Changes in the customer portfolio are as follows:

% annual revenues

2003 2004 2005
S il e “ — “
§8 F¥§ 8§ & 5y %%
g8 5= 2= 2= 89 T=
T = S5 = T T n ot T o
Qo >3 o & 2 [T D x
UG Q&8 w G fie 29 fS =S
I1st customer® g% 7.5% 8% 7.9% 9% 9%
Top o 30% 25% 25% 24% 39% 39%
Top 20 40% 36% 37% 36% 51% 51%
Top 60 61% 53% 57% 55% 69% 69%

*1BM SPRINT is SR Teleperformance’s first customer in 2005

Payment timescales vary depending on the location of contact
centers and customers. The average payment timescale is be-
tween 70 and 90 days.

The development of the inbound calls business increases the
Group’s recurrent income by lengthening the term of con-
tracts.

The terms of such contracts are between two and five years.
Moreover, regarding customer loyalty, all of the first 10 com-
panies making up the Group’s customer portfolie have been
customers for more than two years.

5.2.2 Business sector breakdown
Change in the breakdown by business sector in the Contact
Center Division is as follows:

% of the annual revenues

Business sectors 2001 2004 2005
Telecoms 30.0% 37.5% 46.6%
Financial services 19.5% 14.5% 15.1%
Technology/media 8.0% 10.0% 8.3%
Internet Services Provider 7.0% 10.0% 5.4%
Insurance 11.0% 8.0% 5.9%
Others 24.5% 20.0% 18.7%
TOTAL 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

5.3 Legal risks

The following do not exist for the Company or its subsidiaries:
- Special legal regulations and/or authorizations to carry
on businesses, apart from those mentioned above in the
business-related risks

- Specific confidentiality restrictions

- Ties of dependency

- Special tax measures

- Disputes or arbitration proceedings ltkely to have or hav-
ing had, in the recent past,a significant impact on the finan-
cial situation, business or results of the Group

5.4 Insurance risk - Coverage

The Group and its companies are appropriately insured under
each of the national laws.

Amount of annual premiums paid by the companies of the
Contact Center Division for the last three financial years is as
follows:

= x
g > .g ©
£8 8% ¢
In thousand curos o ZEE T -
S gz 3 3
200} O © .2 = = =
Premium 965 16 125 1,206
Deductible 618 217 23 858
2004 o L )
Premium 1,453 188 223 1,864
Deductible 1,036 224 i3 1,293
2005 ) o o L
Premium 1,973 269 250 2,492
Deductible 1,004 45 28 1,077

5.5 Labor-related risks

In the normal scope of its businesses, the Group is involved in a
certain number of employment disputes, The necessary provi-
sions for contingencies have been posted for such disputes.

5.6 Risks and disputes - method of posting
provisions

The particulars of the provisions for risks and disputes ap-
pear in note 3-10 of the notes to the consolidated Financial
statements.

The method of posting provisions is specified in note (r) of
the accounting principles.

3.2 f | Equipment and Real Estate

The Group operates 45,600 computerized workstations
across 266 contact centers established in 39 countries,
including 102 contact centers directly managed in the premises
of the clients.

The companies of the Group usually lease their premises.
Moreover, the Group owns an operating property in Lyon
(France} and historically owns investment property in
Puteaux (Paris region).
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3.3 GENERAL INFORMATION

General Information Regarding

3.3a the Company

Company name

SR.Teleperformance

(by decision of the Extraordinary General Meeting of
June 30,1999)

Legal form

French corporation (société anonyme) with a Board of
Directors and a Supervisory Board

The Company was created in 1910 and is due to expire on
October 9, 2059, except in the case of extension or winding
up in advance.

Headquarters

6-8, rue Firmin-Gillot
75015 Paris

Tel.:(33) 155 76 40 80

Summary of corporate purpose

«All activities as a service provider in the field of mass
marker and specialized communications and advertising,
notably the design and conduct of promotional, public rela-
tions, marketing, telemarketing and teleservice operations»
(Article 2 of the Articles of Incorporation)

Trade and Companies Register number
PARIS B 301 292 702
Code A.P.E (French business code}: 744B

Location where company decuments
and infoarmation may be consulted
Headquarters

6-8, rue Firmin-Gillot

75015 PARIS

Financial year
From January | to December 31, i.e. twelve months

Allocation of the profits under the Articles
of Incorporation
There are no special provisions in the Articles of Incorporation

General Meetings

Calling of meetings

General meetings are convened by publishing a notice in
a periodical authorized to publish legal announcements
in the administrative area in France where the company is
headquartered and in the Bulletin des Annonces Légales
Obligatoires (Bulletin of compulsory legal notices) at least
fifreen days before the date of the Meeting. At least thirty
days before any General Meeting of the shareholders, the
company publishes the notice specified in Article 130 of the
Commercial Companies Decree of March 23,1967 in the Bul-
letin des Annonces Légales Obligatoires.

Shareholders in possession of registered shares for at least
one month before the date of publication of the convocation
notice are also called to General Meetings by ordinary mail or,
on request and at their own expense, by registered letter.

Conditiens of admission

Annual General Meetings are constituted by all the share-
holders, regardless of the numbers of shares they hold, pro-
vided they are paid up.

The right to attend General Meetings is subject:

- For the holders of registered shares, to entry in the Com-
pany’s Registers of Registered Shares

- For holders of bearer shares, to filing at the location
stated in the convocation notice of an attestation issued
by an authorized intermediary in accordance with Decree
No. 3-359 of May 2,1983, certifying the inalienability of the
shares recorded in accounts until the date of the meeting
The above formalities must be completed no later than five
days before the date of the meeting.

By law, shareholders may be represented by a proxy or vote
by mail.

Conditions of exercise of the voting right -

Double voting right

Each shareholder has as many votes as he/she owns or
represents shares.

Double voting rights are granted for to all paid up shares for
which proof is provided of registration in the name of the
same shareholder for at least four years. The shareholder
must be a citizen of France or of a member $tate of the Eu-
ropean Union.

This provision was inserted (n the Company’s Articles of In-
corporation by decision of the Extraordinary General Meet-
ing of June 17,1996.

Registered shares allotted free of charge to a shareholder for
existing shares with double voting rights benefit from double
voting rights (article 35.2 of the Articles of Incarporation).
Double voting rights automatically lapse for any share con-
verted to a bearer status or transferred, except for regis-
tered to registered share transfers through inheritance or
family donation, in accordance with article L225-124 of the
French Commercial Code.

Declaration required for crossing thresholds specified in
the Articles of Incorporation

There is no requirement in the Articles of Incorporation
concerning holdings worth less than one twentieth of the
capital.

General Information Regarding
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the Share Capital

I.Special Conditions Concerning
Share Capital Changes

The conditions to which changes in the capital and the re-
spective rights of the various share categories are subject
under the Articles of Incorporation are governed by statu-
tory requirements; there are no particular restrictions.




2. Statement of Share Capital Changes

The share capital changes since 2001 are shown below:

Change in

. Increase of the Issue Amount of the Number
the share Type of operations ital ] h ital Fsha
capital capita premium share capita of shares

onversion of 118,674 bonds.
01/01/200) Conversion of 118,674 bonds
_ N Issue of 949,392 new shares €2373480 €4410921  _ £83,748,540 33,499,416
Conversion of 17,421 bonds
12/31/2001 !
3 Issue of 139,368 new shares €348,520 €647,510 €84,096,960 33,638,784
Conversion of 32,479 bonds
' €649,580 €1,207,244 €84,746,540 33,898,616
Issuc of 259,832 shares
12/31/2002 )
Option plans of August 20,
1997 and of June 30, 1999 €2,718,060 €3,291,193 €87,464,600 34,985,840
Issuc of 1,087,224 shares
Conversion of 8,484 bonds
04/22/2003 €169,680 €315,350 £87,634,280 35,053,712
Issue of 67,872 shares
Option plans of Avgust 20 and
04/22/2003 July 21,1997 Issue of 9336 shares €23,340 £12,79) €87,657,620 35,063,048
Optien plans of August 20 and
09/01/200
3 July 21,1997 Issue of 249,368 shares €623,420 £€812,274 £88,281,040 35,312,416
12/31/2003 €88,281,040 35,312,416
12/31/2004 £88,281,040 35,312,416
12/31/2005 £88,281,040 35,312,416

To the Company’s knowledge, 259,000 shares registered with the issuer are pledged at the date of this document.

3. Share Capital at December 31,2005

The amount of the capital at December 31, 2005, is
88,281,040 euros divided into 35,312,416 shares with a nominal
value of 2.50 euros, fully paid up and all of the same class.

3.1 Authorized capital not issued at December 31,

2005

The Extraordinary General Meeting held after the Ordinary
General Meeting on June 26, 2003 authorized several types
of issues:

- An issue of any security with retention of the preferen-
tial subscription right for a maximum nominal amount of
200 million euros

- An issue of any security with cancellation of the prefer-
ential subscription right for a maximum nominal amount of
200 million euros

- An issue of any security with cancellation of the preferen-
tial subscription right for a maximum nominal amount of
50 million euros within the context of a public exchange offer,
- A capital increase via the capitalization of reserves for a
maximum nominal amount of 100 million euros

This authorization expired on August 26, 2005,

It has been used in part by the Board of Directors, which de-
cided, on December 3,2003, to issue bonds convertible and/
or exchangeable into new or existing shares (“OCEANE") for
a total maximum nominal amount of 158.7 million euros.

3.2 Securities giving future access

to the capital at December 31,2005

At December 31, 2005, the number of potential securities

totaled 9,056,076 shares, as follows :

-7,521,326 bonds with options for conversion and/or
exchange into 7,521,326 new or existing shares ("OCEANE")
issued on December 3,2003

- 1,534,750 stock options originating from option schemes
granted to Group employees and corporate officers.

No other potential equity securities exist.




3.2.1 OCEANE

On December 3, the Board of Directors, by virtue of the
powers delegated by the Extraordinary General Meeting on
June 26,2003 and after seeking the opinion of the Supervi-
sory Board at its meeting of December 2, decided to issue
bonds with options for conversion and/or exchange into new
or existing (*OCEANE") shares for a total maximum nominal
amount of 158.7 million euros and empowered its Chairman
to implement this issue, to determine the value thereof, the
dates, terms and conditions of the issue.

In a decision dated December 3, 2003, the Chairman of the
Board of Directors decided fto take advantage of said pow-
ers and defined the characteristics of the issue as follows:

Maturity 01/01/2008
Issue price €210

3.25 % payable annually in arrears on
Coupon January | of each year {the first coupon

shall be payable on January I, 2005)

Gross actuarial

rate of return (in
the absence of share
conversion and/or
exchange)}

3.25% on the payment date

Redemption price €210
Redemption
Normal In full on January 1, 2008 at the price
of €21.10 per bond
Advance From January 31,2007 at any time with

notice of at least thirty calendar days for
all the bonds still in circulation

- By redemption at par, plus the interest
accrued from the interest payment date
preceding the date of advance redemption
up to the actual date of redemption and
- If the share value exceeds 125% of the
bond face value, for a period of twenty
consecutive stock exchange business
days before to the notice of advance
redemption

At any time by redemption at the
advance redempticn price if the number
of bonds in circulation is lower than 10%
of securities issued

By buybacks on the stock exchange, over
the counter market or via public offerings

Conversion and/or
exchange parity

One share per bond

At any time as from December 11,2003 and
up to the seventh working day preceding the
normal or advance redemption date.

Conversion and/or
exchange date

If all the bonds were converted or exchanged, the existing
capital would be diluted by 17.56%.

3.2.2 Stock options granted to corporate officers
and employees

If all the stock options in circulation were exercised, the exist-
ing capital would be diluted by 4.18%.

Stock option information Plan i Plan 2 Plan 3
Date of the General
Meeting that authorized 06/25/01  06/25/01 06/24/04
the Plans
Total number of options
authorized by the Meeting 395,750 239,000 700,000
Total number of options
granted to corporate 125,000 187,000 170,600
officers

i int f
Starting point for 06/26/05 06/26/05 06/25/08
exercising options
Expiration date 06/25/06 06/25/06 06/25/09
Option exercise price €29.37 €29.37 €18.46
Date of the Board of
Directors meeting 06/25/01  06/25/01 24/06/04
awarding the plans
Number of options
granted since the 595,750 239,000 700,000
opening of the plans
Number of options
in circulation at 595,750 239,000 700,000
December 31,2005
Number of performance
related options none none none

granted

Number of options
remaining to be granted
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SR Teleperformance is a company with a Board of Directors and a Supervisory Board. It complies, further to the decision taken by
the Supervisory Board and in particular the decisions taken at the meeting held on March 16, 2006, with the corporate governance
principles defined under the recommendations made by AFEP-MEDEF on October 2003. The only exception applies to the dura-
tion of the office of the members of the Supervisory Board, which shall be reduced from six to four years, upon proposal by the
Supervisory Board at the next General Shareholders’ Meeting.

I.Supervisory Board

1.1 Membership

At March 16,2006, the members of SR.Teleperformance’s Supervisory Board were as follows:

Full name
Age

Initial appeintment
End af term of office

Current position
within the Company

Nuniber of company
shares owned

Full name
Age

Initial appointment
End of term of office

Current position
within the Company

Number of company
shares owned

JULIEN Daniel
53

06/26/2003
06/30/2009

Chairman of the
Supervisory Board

574,221

BERREBI Jacques
63

04/02/2001
06/30/201

Vice-Chairman of the

Supervisory Board

966,693

Other positions currently held {article 2251021 of the commercial code)

Positions hetd within French companies in the Group

- None

Positions held within foreign companies in the Group:

- Chairman of FST (TP Argentina), TP USA, MMCC Solutions
Inc (TP Canada),

- Managing Director of TP Group Inc (TGD

- Director of Americall Group Inc, Americall de Mexico,
Call Tech, CRM Services India Private, IMC Marketing Inc
(TP Korea), Inverpanamerica (Mexico}, MCCI Multi-Channel
Communications Inc, Merkafon de Mexico, Merkafon
International, Merkafon Management Corporation, MMCC
Solutions Philippines, Noble Systems, Nova Scotia Company,
CCBD (TP CRM), TP Australia, Telephilippines Inc, Telemarketing
Asia (Singapore), SPCC (TP Brazil), Grandi Numert, Service 800,
Voice FX,

Positions held outside the Group

- Director of Crédit du Nord

Positions held within French companies in the Group

- None

Positions held within foreign companies in the Group:

- Chairman of Société Tunisienne de Télémarketing and
TP Groupe Inc,

- Chairman of the Supervisory Board of TP Indonesia,

- Directer of: CTM-TP Pologne, Iberphone,
Plurimarketing, Service 800, Americall Group Inc,
FST (TP Argentina), Inverpanamerica, Merkafon de Mexico,
Merkafon Management Corporation, Noble Systems,
TP Australia, Telephilippines Inc, TP Singapore, TP USA,
Calltech, Voice FX, CCBD (TP CRM), SPCC (TP Brazil), TP BT,
MCCI Multichannel Communications Inc.

Positions held outside the Group:

~ Chairman of the Board of Directors of Simber Creations Inc
and of Post-a-Photos LLC

- Managing Director of Bercom International, Berpress,
M.B.l. and I.C.B,,

- Director of Berfilms and | de B SA,

- Manager of Jacdom International Consulting

43




44

Full rame
Age

DOMINATI Philippe
52

tnitial appointment
End of term of of fice

06/17/1996
06/30/2008

Current position
within the Company

Deputy Vice-Chairman of
the Supervisory Board

Number of compatry
shares owned

1,600

Full name
Age

DASSAULT Martine
50
Independent member

initial appointiment

End of term of of fice

Current position

within the Company

Number of compary
shares owned

06/24/2002
06/30/2008

Member of the
Supervisory Board

2,000

Full name
Age

SANTINI Philippe
63
Independent member

initial appointment

End of term of office

Current position
within the Company

09/30/2002
B 06/30/201

Member of the
Supervisory Beard

Number of company
shares owned

1,500

Full name
Age

GINESTIE Philippe
63

fnitial appeintment
End of term of office

06/25/2001
06/30/2007

Current position
within the Company

Member of the
Supervisory Board

Nuriber of company
shares owned

2,752

Full name
Age

LAGUILLAUMIE Alain
64

initial appointment
End of term of office

06/17/1996
06/30/2008

Current position
within the Company

Member of the
Supervisory Board

Nuniber of company
shares owned

9,672

Full name
Age

BERGSTEIN Daniel
63
independent member

Initial appointment
End of term of office

09/30/2002
06/30/2011

Current position
within the Company

Member of the
Supervisory Board

Nuniber of company
shares owned

1,000

Positions held within the Group:
- Chairman of SRMS
- Director of IDCC, Groupe Présence Plus, Akoa, Pédagogie
du Management
- Member of the Board of SAS Akoa Interactive,
Positions held outside the Group:
- Manager of tsado (SARL)} and Trocadero (SCP)

Positions held within the Group: None
Positions held outside the Group: None

Positions held within the Group; None

Positions held outside the Group:

- Chairman and CEO of Groupe Industrie Services Info,

- Chairman of the Board of Directors of Aprovia,

- Chairman of the following simplified corporations (SAS):
Aprovia Gun, Aprovia GT, Bedouk Editions,

- Chairman of GIE Emploi Pro

- Member of the Supervisory Board of SIAL,

- Director of Groupe Tests, Cadre-On-Line

Positions held within the Group: None

Positions held outside the Group:
- Director of Dynaction, HR Oblig., Cotrafi, Anblan,
Gondrand SA and CGroup
- Member of the Supervisory Board of Aurel Leven Nexstage
Private Equity

Positions held within the Group: None

Positions held outside the Group:
- Chairman of the Board of Directors of B.J.L.
- Chairman of SAS CAP 33,
-~ Director of Hebrard
- Manager of Auguste Cestas, Bellefont-Belcier

Pasitions held within the Group: None

Positions held outside the Group:
- Attorney and partner with the international law firm
Paul Hasting, New York.
- Director of MxEnergy Inc, Cequel Il LLC,
Cebridge Connections LLC, Catalyst Partners Inc,
Foundation Fighting Blindness.




Full name DELORME Eric Positions held within the Group: None

Age 52 Positions held outside the Group
Independent member

—— - Managing Director of SAS Callisto

initial appointment 06/23/2005 - Manager of SARL ED} Associés
End of term of office 06/30/2011

Current position Member of the

within the Company Supervisory Board

Number of compaty

shares owned o 4072
Full CANETTI Bernard Positions held within the Group: None
ull name
Age 57 Positions held outside the Group:
Independent member - Chairman of the Board of Editions Atlas
Initial appointment 06/23/2005
End of term of of fice 06/30/2011
Current position Member of the
within the Company Supervisory Board
Number of compamy 1,000

shares owned

The Supervisory Board has ten members, five of whom are independent members according to the criteria laid down in the
Bouton report.

No provisional appointments to the Supervisory Board were made during the year.

The memorandum and articles of incorporation require each Board member to hold at least 1,000 shares.

Other information on Board members
Additional information required by item 14.1, Annex | to EC Regulation 80972004 of April 29, 2004.
I- Positions held over the past five years, now expired:

Positions held in the Group:
- Director of TP France
- Permanent representative of SR.Teleperformance within Business Fil, Multilignes Conseil,
JULIEN Daniel New Way, Pentagone, SRMS, SRBV, Synerfil
- Chairman of Business Response Inc, Marcom,
- Director: BITE (Sweden), CKAPT {Brazil), Market USA, SAC, Newton 21 UK,
Startel (New-Zealand), TP Finland, TP Denmark, TP Italy, TP Norway, Teomac, Fonomerk,
.. lberphone, Perfecteall
Positions held in the Group:
- Director of SRMS, Rochefortaise Santé
- Permanent Representative of Newton 21 Europe in CCP Marketing
BERREBI Jacques and Caudroy Colas Partners
- Chairman of Newton 21 Europe
- Chairman of Iberphone (Spain)
- Direcror of Business Response Inc, Market USA, Marcom, NSDI, SAC (USA),
CKAPT (Brazil), Newton 21 UK, Startel Communications (New-Zealand)

DOMINATI Philippe  Positions held in the Group:
- Director of Optimise

Positions held outside the Group:
- Chairman of SAS Aprovia Groupe Exposium/GE/GM/Usine Nouvelle/Groupe Moniteur/
Groupe Italia/Groupe France Agricole
- Director or permanent representative of Dynaction, Gisi, PCAS, Exposium

SANTINI Philippe

Positions held outside the Group:
GINESTIE Philippe - Member of the Supervisory Board of Castorama and Dubois Investissement,
Sport et Nature International
- Director of CGroup HK; A.R.AA, R.S.A.

LAGUILLAUMIE Positions held outside the Group:
Alain - Chairman of the Board of GIPSO

Positions held outside the Group:

BERGSTEIN Daniel - Chairman of MxEnergy Inc., Director of Fairpoint Communication
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2- The members of the Company’s Supervisory Board currently in office have informed the Company that they do not have
any criminal convictions, have not been associated with a bankruptcy, receivership or liquidation, and have not been subject
of any criminal accusations or public sanctions or disqualification, as referred to in point 14,1, Annex | to EC Regulation
B809/2004 of April 29,2004,

3- The members of the Supervisary Board have not informed the Company of any potential conflict of interest between
their duties to the issuer and their private interests.

4- Restrictions on the transfer of interests in the issuer’s capital for a specific period of time : none

s- There is no service agreement entered into between a member of the Supervisory Board and the Company or any of its
subsidiaries which would provide for the grant of specific benefits.

1.2 Operation of the Supervisory Board

The operating rules and procedures applying to the Supervisory Board and its special committees are described in the report by the
Chairman of the Supervisory Board on the operation of the Board and internal control, page 50 of this document.

2. The Board of Directors

2.1 Membership

At March 16, 2006, the members of SR.Teleperformance's Board of Directors were as follows:

Full name
Age

ALLARD Christophe
47

Initial appointment
End of term of of fice

09/30/1999
06/30/2008

Current position in the
Company

Number of Company
shares owned

Fufl name

Age

Initial appointment
End of terni of office

Chairman of the
Board of Directors

4,062

_ PESCHARD Michel
56

07/01/2003
06/30/2008

Current position in the
Company

Number of Company
shares owned

Full name
Age

Initial appointment
End of term of office

Current position in the
Company

Number of Company
shares owned

Member of the
__Board of Directors

6,500

DOUCE Olivier
48

06/17/1996
06/30/2008

Member of the
Board of Directors

2,111,980

_Other positions currently held (article 225-102-1 of the commercial code)

Positions held within companies in the Group:
France
- Director of Techcity solutions, SR.MS, SGP
(Groupe Présence Plus), Akoa, Pédagogie du Management,
institut du Call Center, Rochefortaise Santé, Infomobile,
TP France
- Member of the Board of the following simplified corporations
(SAS): Akoa Interactive, Synerfil, Comunicator and Martiniguaise
de Centres d'appels
International
~ Chairman of Iberphone and MMTP Holdings
- Director of Techcity Solutions Bénélux, Techcity Solutions Nordic,
Americall Group Inc, B.IT.E. Goteborg, Inverpanamerica,
Merkafon de Mexico, Plurimarketing, TP Australia, MMCC
Solutions Inc (TP Canada), Société Tunisienne de Télémarketing,
TP Denmark, TP Finland, TP Group Inc, TP Norway, Telephilippines,
TP USA, Grandi Numeri, Perfectcall, Service 800, In & Out Spa,
MMTP Holdings, Call Tech, Voice FX, CRM India,
Telemarketing Asia (Singapore)

Positions held outside the Group:
- Chairman of SAS Boomerang

Positions held within Group companies:
- Chairman and CEQ of Rochefortaise Santé
and Chairman of SAS Synerfil Multi Info
- Director of JRT Participation, FCS, Techcity Solutions,
Groupe Presence Plus, Infomaobile, SRMS

Positions held within French companies in the Group:
- Chairman and CEO of New way
- Director of Rochefortaise Santé, JLR.T. Participations,
F.C.S., SRMS, Teleperformance France, TP North and its subsidiary
TP East

Positions held outside the Group:
- Chairman of SAS Angyal
- Director of Aware,
- Manager of Always (EURL), Davic Music, Editions
“Coups de Soleil”, SCGFC Victor Douce, SCI Douce




Other information on Board members
Additional information required by item t4.1, Annex | to EC Regulation 809/2004 of April 29th 2004.

I- Positions held over the past five years, now expired:

Positions held in the Group:
- Chairman and CEQ of SR. BV (merged)
- Director or permanent representative of SRMS subsidiaries, Anacom, Design Board,
Information Presse Service, Optimise, Passion Company, Pyramide Kheops, Socio

ALLARD Christophe - Direcror or Permanent Representative of Pronytel, TP Midi Aguitaine, TP West,

TP North, TP East, PGS, Business Fil, Multilignes Conseil
Positions held within foreign companies in the group:

- Director of TP Germany and several merged subsidiaries

) V F;)sitions held M;ithin Gfoup companies:
PESCHARD Michel - Director of: SRBY, Optimise, Design Board.

Positions held in the Group:
- Director of FCC
- Permanent representative in Edimark, MP1, WSA, Aljac, Comunicator, Multilignes
Conseil, Pentagone, PGS, Reactif, Tirage, TP Azur, TP East, JR Troubat,
DOUCE Olivier MCH, Passion Company, SzL Sante, Socio, CDTM Editions, Pronytel, TP West,
TP Rhéne-Alpes, TP South-West
Positions held outside the Group:
- Director of BCD, Associés, Charlestown, Desirade, Easyloan and Odeb

2- The members of the Company’s Board of Directors currently in office have informed the Company that they do not have
any criminal convictions, have not been associated with a bankruptcy, receivership or liquidation, and have not been the
subject of any criminal accusations or public sanctions or disqualification, as referred to in point 14.1, Annex | fo EC Regula-
tion 80972004 of April 29th, 2004,

3. The members of the Board of Directors have not informed the Company of any potential contlict of interest between
their duties to the issue rand their private interests.

4 There are no restrictions on the transfer of interests in the issuer’s capital for a specific period of time: none

5- There is no service agreement entered into between a member of the supervisory board and the Company or any of its
subsidiaries which would provide for the grant of specific benefits.

2.2 Operation of the Board of Directors

The members of the Board of Directors are appointed for a term of four years, with an age limit of 70 years. They may be
reappointed at any time. The Board of Directors currently has three members. The Chairman of the Board represents the
Company in relations with third parties. The Supervisory Board may grant the same powers of representation to one or
more members of the Board of Directors, who then take the title of Managing Director.

The Board of Directors meets as often as the Company’s interest requires. It presents a quarterly business report to the
Supervisory Board. Within three months of the end of cach financial year it presents the Company's annual financial state-
ments and consolidated financial statements to the Supervisory Board for verification and control. The Board of Directors
calls all general mectings of the shareholders, defines the agendas and implements their resolutions.

)
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3.4 b} Statutory Auditors

Terms of office of the Auditors

Auditors

KPMG
11, rue Archimede
Domaine de Pelus

Substitutes

SCP de commissaires

aux comptes

Jean-Claude André et autres

Initial

_ appointment

Current term of
of fice expires in

33 692 2" rue de Villiers 06/25/1987 2o
Mérignac Cedex 92309

Tel: +33 (0)5-56-18-81-81 Levallois-Perret

B8D0 MG SOFINTEX M. Joél ASSAYAH

23,rue de Lille 25,quai Carnot

94 701 92210 06/30/1999 2011
Maisons-Alfort Saint-Cloud

Tel: +33 (0)1-45-18-33-10

Auditors’ fees

The fees received by the Auditors and the members of their netwarks for the 2005 financial year breakdown as follows
(in thousands of euros):

48

KPMG BDO MG SOFINTEX

Amount % Amount %
Audit, certification, review of the parent and consclidated
financial statements 1,091 79 649 el
Other related assignments and auditing tasks 101 < 6) 9
Sub-total 1,192 86 710 100
Any other services

45 4

- Legal, tax and employment matters
- Information techneology h -
- Internal audit - others 143 Y
Sub-total 187 14
TOTAL 1,379 100 710 100
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S,q pervisory Board

The Supervisory Board determines the remuneration of its
Chairman and Vice-Chairman and of the members of the
Board of Directors.

The Supervisory Board decides the total remuneration paid
to its Chairman and Vice-Chairman and the members of the
Board of Directors on the basis of a proposal by the Remu-
nerations Committee.

The Board divides the total sum allocated to it by the General
Meeting in the form of directors’ fees between its members as
it sees fit, taking into account their frequency of attendance. It
may allocate higher fees to members of committees.

1"

er 'uné'ra ion Received by I\]/Iembers of U Board of D

The Board may allocate exceptional fees for assignments
or powers given to its members, in which case any such ex-
ceptional fees are subject to the rules governing regulated
agreements.

The General Meeting of Shareholders of June ist, 2006 will
propose to pay 100,000 euros, as 2005 total directors’ fees,
to the members of the Supervisory Board.

For 2004, total directors’ fees of 84,500 euros were paid to
members of the Supervisor Board, of which 45,000 euros
was paid to members of the specialized committees.

Total gross remuneration and atl benefits received by each member of the management and supervisory bodies over

the past three financial years (in euros).

Full name Fixed Variable Directors’ fees Total

ALLARD Christophe 818,233 7 745,000 1,583,233
JULIEN Daniel 1,272,000 672,371 5,500 1,949,871
BERREBI Jvaucs** 570,000 545,252 20,500 1,135,752
PESCHARD Michel 241 328 106,000 347,328
DOUCE Olivier 85,981 85,891
DOMINATI Philippe 99,000 20,500 119,500
SANTINI Philippe 11,000 1,000
DASSAULT Martine 12,000 12,000
GINESTIE Philippe 2,500 2,500
LAGUILLAUMIE Alain 4,500 4,500
RENARDrMicheI o 4,500 4,500
BERGSTEIN Daniel 3,500 3,500

Remuneration received in 2003 and 2004 (in €).

o 2003 . o 2004
ALLARD Christophe 974,000 1,118,000
JULIEN Daniel 1,154,000 1,472,000
BERREBI Jacques** 599,000 587,000
DOUCE Olivier 86,000 86,000
PESCHARD Michel ﬁ 168,000 V 228, 600
Other members of the 49,000 153,000

Supervisory Board *

* essentiolly in the form of directors’ fees

** some companics owned by Mr. Jacques BERREBI have been remunerated.
The srmounts received are set forth under item < of the notes to

the consolidated financial statements.

There are no arrival or departure bonuses or complementary
retirement plans specific to corporate officers, over and
above the statutory schemes.

The Supervisory Board on March 16, 2006 authorized the
non-compete agreements and the amendment of employ-
ment agreements regarding certain managers, as men-
tioned under page 73 of this document, These agreements
are subject to the shareholders’ approval at the General
Shareholders’ Meetings to be held on 15t of June 2006.

The Remunerations Committee, on 22 June 2005, proposed
to the Supervisory Board the implementation of the prin-
ciple regarding the payment of a variable compensation to
certain members of the management, in addition to their fix
compensation,

This variable portion is defined on the basis of quality and
quantity performance objectives analyzed by such commit-
tee at the end of the fiscal year.

This variable portion would apply to Mr. Christophe ALLARD, Mr.
Jacques BERREBI, Mr. Daniel JULIEN and Mr, Michel PESCHARD.

=
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34d

Repert of the Chairman ef the Supervisery Beard en the Preparation
and Organizatieon of the Suparvisery Beard and lnternal Contrel
(article L.223-37 of the French Commercial Code)

Pursuvant to the provisions of article L. 225-68, paragraph 7
of the French Cornmercial Code, | am reporting to you on:

- The conditions for preparing and erganizing the work of
your Supervisory Board during the financial year ended on
December 31st, 2005

- The internal control procedures put in place by the Com-
pany

This report was drawn up in liaison with Administrative and
Financial Management on the basis of records of the Audit
Committee's work. The preparation of this report has also
been corroborated by meetings with General Management
and the Company's Auditors.

1. Conditions for Preparing and Organizing
the Supervisory Board’s work

I.I. Board membership and meetings

L1 Board membership

Your Supervisory Board comprises the ten members listed
below. Note that the positions they hold in other Group and
non-Group companies are mentioned in this Document on
page 43.

Chairman of the

JULIEN Daniel Supervisory Board

Vice-Chairman of the

BERREBI Jacques Supervisory Board

Deputy Vice-Chairman

DOMINATI Philippe of the Supervisory Board

Independent member

SANTINI Philippe of the Supervisory Board

Member of the

GINESTIE Philippe Supervisory Board

Independent member

DASSAULT Martine of the Supervisory Board

Member of the

LAGUILLAUMIE Alain .
Supervisory Board

Independent member

BERGSTEIN Daniel of the Supervisory Board

Independent member

DELORME Eric of the Supervisory Board

Independent member

CANETTI Bernard of the Supervisory Board

The criteria applied to determine whether members of the
Board are independent members were examined at the Board
meeting held on March 16, 2006, on the basis of an opinion by
the Remunerations and Appointments Committee.

The Supervisory Board's operating rules are defined in In-
ternal Regulations adopted on June 26th, 2003 and amend-
ed on March 18th, 2005, and which are likely to be amended
again in 2006. The current rules are described in the second
part of this report.

1.1.2 Board Meetings

Article 27 of the memorandum and articles of incorporation
stipulates that the Board must meet as often as required in
the Company’s interests. In practice, it meets at least four
times a year.

The members of the Board of Directors are invited to attend
such meetings, in particular to present the financial state-
ments and their reports and to provide any explanations or
information that may enable the Supervisory Board to per-
form its function of permanent supervision of the Board of
Directors’ management. In addition, the Board of Directors
reports at these meetings on transactions completed, in
progress or planned, both in France and abroad, pertaining
to the Group's expansion.

The Supervisory Board has met four times since my previ-
ous report dated March 18th, 2005. The following matters
were discussed at these meetings:

- Review of the parent and consolidated financial statements
for the 2004 financial year, following the Audit Committec’s
report on the financial statements; review of the documents
and proposed resolutions to be presented by the Board of
Directors and/or the Supervisory Board at the Combined
Ordinary and Extraordinary General Meeting to be held on
June 23rd, 2005:

- Review of the Board of Directors’ report on Company and
Group business activities during the last quarter of 2004

- Review of forecast management documents and the explan-
atory report by the Board of Directors

- Update on sureties, endorsements and guarantees autho-
rized or to be authorized

- Various authorizations to be given to the Board of Directors
- Review of the report of the Chairman of the Supervisory
Board on the preparation and organization of the Supervisory
Board and internal control

- Amendment of the Internal Regulations for the Supervisory
Board and the Audit Committee

The Board meeting held on June 23rd, 2005 discussed the
following main points:

- Reappointment of the Vice-Chairman of the Board

- Update on corporate governance, renewal of appointments
and new appointments of members of the Audit Committee
and the Remunerations and Appointments Committee

- Distribution of directors’ fees

- Review of the Board of Directors’ report on Company and




Group business activities during the first quarter of 2005
- Various authorizations to be given to the Board of Directors
- Review of regulated agreements.

The Board meeting held on September 26th, 2005 discussed
the following main points:

- Review of the parent and consolidated financial state-
ments as at June 30th 2005

- Review of updated forecasts for the Company and the
Group for Financial year 2005

- Review of the Board of Directors’ report on Company and
Group business activities during the second quarter of
2005

- Review of forecast management documents and the Board
of Directors’ explanatory report

- Authorizations to be given to the Board of Directors

- Review of a regulated agreement.

The Board meeting held on December 14th, 2005 discussed
the following main points:

- Review of the parent and consolidated results as at Sep-
tember 30th, 2005 and updating of forecasts for 2005; re-
port by the Audit Committee

- Review of forecasts for 2006 presented by the Board of
Directors

- Review of the Board of Directors’ report on the Company
and Group business activities during the third quarter of
2005

- Report by the Remunerations and Appointments Commit-
tee and review of remuneration received by members of the
Board of Directors and by the Chairman and Vice-Chairman
of the Supervisory Board

- Authorization to be given to the Board of Directors

- Review of regulated agreements

1.3 Organization of meetings

The Supervisory Board usually meets at the headquarters and
meetings last between three and four hours.

Minutes are drawn up after each meeting of the Supervisory
Board and are distributed to all the members of the Board, the
Auditors and the members of the Board of Directors.

1.2. Calling meetings, informing
Board members, decisions taken
1.2.1 Notifying members of the Board and

Auditors of meetings

Members of the Supervisory Board, the Auditors and the
members of the Board of Directors receive the dates of all
the year's Supervisory Board meetings several months in
advance. In addition, members of the Board receive a notice
of each meeting by ordinary post.

As required by article L.225-238 of the Commercial Code, the
Auditors are given notice of the Supervisory Board meet-
ings called to review and approve interim financial state-
ments and annual financial statements, by registered letter
with acknowledgement of receipt. In practice, the Auditors
are invited to attend all the Board meetings, by registered
letter.

The average attendance rate of members of the Supervisory

Board was almost 85% for the four meetings held in 2005.
The Auditors attended all the meetings.

1.2.2 Informing Board members

All documents, technical files and information needed for
Supervisory Board members to carry out their duties are
communicated prior to each meeting, with the exception of
confidential information, which is disclosed at the meeting.

1.2.3 Decisions taken

The Supervisory Board approved and/or adopted all the doc-
uments, drafts and plans presented by the Board of Direc-
tors over the past year. In addition, the Supervisory Board
took the following key decisions:

Board meeting of March 18th, 20035:

- The following matters were added to the agenda of the
Combined Ordinary and Extraordinary General Meeting
of June 23rd 2005: (i) reappointment of three members -
Messrs. Jacques BERREBI, Daniel BERGSTEIN and Philippe
SANTINI: (ii} the appointment of two new members of the
Board - Mr. Bernard CANETTI and Mr. Eric DELORME; and
(iii) reappointment of the Auditors KPMG and BDO Sofin-
tex for six financial years, and the appointment of two new
substitute auditors

- Bonus allocated to the management

- Authorization given to the Board of Directors relating to a
cancellation of debt with a Belgian subsidiary undergoing
restructuring

- Amendment of the internal regulations for the Superviso-
ry Board and the Audit Committee, in compliance with the
Financial Security Act (Loi de Sécurité Financiire}

Board meeting of June 23rd, 2005:

- Reappointment of Jacques BERREBI as Vice-Chairman of
the Supervisory Board

- Reappointment of two members of the Audit Committee
and appointment of a new independent member to the Com-
mittee

- Reappointment of two members of the Remunerations
and Appointments Committee and appointment of a new
independent member to the Committee

- Authorization to assign a lease for new premises in Guyan-
court 1o a subsidiary which will be the sole occupant of the
premises, and authorization to provide the owner with a secu-
rity deposit of up to six months’ rent, excluding charges

Board meeting of September 26th, 2005:

- The Board did not take any specific decisions, but reviewed
and approved the documents and progress reports present-
ed by the Board of Directors

Board meeting of December 14th, 2005

- Directors’ remuncration in 2005 and 2006,

- Authorization to sell a building in Putcaux,

- During its review of regulated agreements, the Board
authorized the amendment of an existing agreement, and
also asked two of its members to present an additional
report at the next meeting so that it could take a decision
on a new agreement submitted for approval.
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1.3. Specialized committees

At the date of this report, the members of the Board’s two
specialized committees are:

1.3. | Remunerations and Appointments Committee
Jacques BERREBI Chairman

Philippe DOMINATI Member

Martine DASSAULT Independent member
Danicl BERGSTEIN Independent member

1.3. 2 Audit Committee
Philippe SANTINI
Philippe DOMINATI
Jacques BERREBI

Eric DELORME

Chairman, independent member
Member

Member

Independent member

The second part of this report contains details of the role
and operation of these committees and the advice they have
given.

2. Internal Control Procedures put in Place
by the Company

2.1. The Company’s objectives in terms
of internal control procedures and risks

2.1.1 Objectives

Internal control procedures within the Group are designed
to provide a reasonable assurance that the following objec-
tives are achieved:

- Control of risks

- Compliance with management policies

- Protection of assets

- Prevention and detection of fraud and errors

- Accuracy and comprehensiveness of accounting records

- Production of reliable accounting and financial data in
due time.

However, as with any internal control system, this system
cannot provide an absolute guarantee that all risks have
becn completely eliminated, particularly those described
below.

2.1.2 Risks

The Company's management has analyzed and identified the
main risks associated with the Group's business activity and
environment. The resulting chart shows the risks the Group
has to handle in the course of its business activities. It is based
on a study of the market in which the Group operates. The
results have been distributed to all Group managers.

The risks identified are covered by specific procedures,
which arc in furn the subject of management controls. There
are two main risks associated with the Company’s business
activity and {egal environment - these are the risks associ-
ated with regulations and with competition.

Regulatory risks

In each of the countries where they operate, the Group's subsid-
iaries are subject to local regulations that apply to their busi-
ness activities. They must therefore conform to loca! standards
and comply with required legislation in each country.

In the USA, legislation was adopted in 2003 allowing private

individuals to opt out of receiving unsolicited telemarket-
ing calls. Action plans were immediately put in place to limit
the impact of this legislation, by developing our inbound
calling activities. These plans have resulted in a consider-
able reduction of this risk for the Group over the past two
years on this territory, where inbound calling activities now
represent 72% of our activities, as compared to 38% in 2003.

Similar legislation to that adopted in the USA may be ad-
opted in other countries around the world. That is why the
Group is following its evolution with great attention and is
actively expanding its inbound calling activities across the
whole of its network. These have increased by 36% since
2003, and now represent 64% of all the Group's activities.

Competitive risks

Faced with strong competition and the resulting pressure
on pricing, the Group is pursuing its policy of setting up de-
localized call centers for its three main business languages
(English, Spanish and French) together with the introduc-
tion of automated solutions, through new contracts or when
existing contracts are renewed.

2.2. Bodies performing control activities
2.2.i Board of Directors and Supervisery Board
A dual system

SR.Teleperformance is a French corporation (société ano-
nyme) with a Board of Directors and a Supervisory Board.
This dual system fosters a clear separation of tasks between
the functions of running and managing the Company, as-
sumed by the Board of Directors, and the control function
exercised by the Supervisory Board.

These two bodies monitor the Group's performance atten-
tively on a regular basis, taking into consideration all types
of risks pertaining o our activity, whether commercial, op-
erational, legai or social,

Operating rules

The operating rules for the Board of Directors and the Su-
pervisory Board, together with the rights and duties of their
members, are set out in the memorandum and articles of
incorporation,

Internal Regulations relating to the Supervisory Beard com-
plement the rules contained in the memorandum and arti-
cles of incorporation. As required by the Regulations, one
of the matters listed on the agenda of the Board meeting
held on the date of this report must be a review of the opera-
tion of the Board and its specialized committees. For that
purpose, the members of the Board have already received a
questionnaire to record their thoughts and/or observations
prior to the discussion, in particular as regards the mem-
bership of the Board, the performance of its work and its
duties, the type and format of meetings, the accuracy and
relevance of information received, relations between the
Board and the Board of Directors, and the organization and
operation of its committees.

Members of the Board are currently appointed for a six-year
term of office. The Afep-Medef report, which expresses a
wish that shareholders appoint or re-appoint directors {or
members of a supervisory board) at a suitable frequency,
recommends that terms of office be limited to four years.




This matter will be considered by the Board at the meeting
held on the date of this report, in the presence of the mem-
bers of the Board of Directors, as part of the amendments
to the memorandum and articles of incorporation that will
be proposed at the next General Meeting.

The concept of independent members for the Supervisory
Board is defined in the Internal Regulations in accordance
with the principles of corporate governance, as defined in
the Afep-Medef report.

In the event of a business relationship between a member
of the Supervisory Board and the Group, its significance is
appraised by the Supervisory Board after advice from the
Remunerations and Appointments Committee.

The Supervisory Board also takes the regular attendance of
members at Board and committee meetings into account
for the distribution of directors’ fees.

In the context of its continual supervision of management
and in compliance with its Internal Regulations, the Super-
visory Board:

- Issues advice, as it thinks fit, on the expediency of strate-
gic choices submitted to it (strategic options, annual bud-
get and any significant transaction envisioned by the Board
of Directors not provided for in the budget or falling out-
side of stated strategy)

- Issues advice after the event on the expediency of man-
agement decisions brought to its attention, in particular,
through the quarterly report submitted to it by the Board
of Directors

- Checks the observance of equality between shareholders,
- Presents its observations on the report by the Board of
Directors and the financial statements at the annual Gen-
eral Meeting

- And approves the draft report by the Chairman on the op-
eration of the Board and internal control.

Formal limitation of the powers of the Board of Directors

The Board of Directors is authorized to dispose of prop-
erty, to sell off all or some of the Company’s interests, and
to set up sureties in view of guaranteeing commitments
made by the Company itself only within the limit of 1.5 mil-
lion euros per commitment. When one of these commit-
ments exceeds this threshold, it may anly be agreed by the
Board of Directors subject to prior authorization from the
Supervisory Board, in compliance with Article 28.2 of the
memorandum and articles of incerporation.

Suretics, endorsements and guarantees given by the Com-
pany in connection with the commitments of a third party,
such as a company in the Group, may only be granted by
the Board of Directors within the overall annual limit of
twenty million euros set by the Supervisory Board, or on
special authorization from the Board.

in addition, the Extraordinary General Meeting held on
June 26th, 2003 amended Article 3 of the memorandum
and articles of incorporation so as to expressly give to the
Supervisory Board the option, on its decision alone, of re-
voking members of the Board of Directors,

2.2.2 The Audit Committee and the Remunerations and
Appointments Committee

The Supervisory Board is assisted by two permanent spe-
cialized committees that report to it:

- The Audit Committce
- The Remunerations and Appointments Committee

The Audit Committee

The Audit Committee’s duties are defined in its Internal
Regulations, which were adopted by the Supervisory Board
on June 26th, 2003 and amended on March 18th, 2005.

The Audit Committec’s role is to prepare and facilitate the
Supervisory Board’s control work. Accordingly, it reports to
the Supervisory Board on its work related to:

- The consolidated and parent financial statements

- The review of the internal control system within the
Group

The Audit Committee met five times in 2005, and the atten-
dance rate for Audit Committee meetings was 94%. These
meetings are the subject of detailed Activity Reports which
are presented at Supervisory Board Meetings. The Audit
Committee examined all matters requiring special atten-
tion, which are described below. The Committee was able to
report to the Supervisory Board that it had no objections
thereto.

The matters examined by the Committee were:

- Review of the report by the Chairman of the Board on in-
ternal control

- Definition of the internal audit schedule for 2005 and de-
tailed examination of the audit programs

- Report on internal audit assignments in 2005 and exami-
nation of report findings

- Auditors’ presentation of their work

- Review of 2004, year-end closing of accounts, including
the Group's financing structure

- Presentation of IFRS-compliant 2004 financial statements
- Analysis of impact of changeover

- IFRS: update on 1AS 32 and 39

- Review of the Group’s IFRS-compliant consolidated finan-
cial statements for the first half of 2005

- Analysis of Auditors’ duties

The Auditors attended all of the meetings. They presented
their observations concerning the financial statements
to the Committee, and also indicated key items in the re-
sults and described the accounting estimates made. They
also took part in discussions on all matters relating to the
Group's internal control procedures.

internal Audit Department

The Internal Audit Department was set up in 2003. It oper-
ates under the authority of a member of the Board of Di-
rectors and reports functionally to the Audit Committee.
The Internal Audit Department's assignments are defined
in an annwal schedule approved by Group Management and
reviewed by the Audit Committec,
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The operating rules for the Internal Audit Department are
defined in its Audit Charter, which refers to IFACI profes-
sional standards. The Charter and the Group's Internal Audit
Policy lay down the principles of internal audit and describe
the operation of the main bodies involved in the monitoring
of internal control procedures within the Group.

Both documents are available on the Group’s intranet site.
Group managers also have access to descriptions of means
and resources, methodology and the process for communi-
cating the findings of internal audits.

As part of its duties, the Internal Audit Department defines
action plans, together with local management teams and
under the supervision of Group Management, which are de-
signed to continuously improve the internal controt proce-
dures. In 2005, sixteen audits were carried out by the Paris
and Miami audit teams in the Group's main subsidiaries.

These audits focused essentially on the local internal con-
trol procedures. The Internal Audit Department also helps
to develop the internal control reference documents for use
by the Group as a whole.

The Remunerations and Appointments Committee

The Remunerations and Appointments Committee issues
advice on:

- The calculation of remuneration and benefits in kind
received by members of the Board of Directors and Group
subsidiaries’ senior managers

- Candidates for positions as members of the Board of
Directors and Supervisory Board

- The general policy for allocating stock options for new or
existing shares

The operation of the Remunerations and Appointments Com-
mittee is defined in its Internal Regulations, which were
adopted by the Supervisory Board at its meefing on
June 26th, 2003.

The Remunerations and Appointments Commitiece met three
times in 2005, and the attendance rate was 90%.

The following matters were discussed:

- General review of the remuneration received by senior
managers in all subsidiaries, including variable remunera-
tion. The variable fraction is approved by the individual sub-
sidiaries’ boards, and is calculated on the basis of targets
relating to the performance of the Company or the Group

- Remuneration received by the members of the Board of
Directors and the Supervisory Board. This was compared to
amounts received by executives in similar companies

- Opinion on two candidates for seats on the Supervisory
Board, put to the vote at the Ordinary and Extraordinary
General Meeting of June 23rd, 2005.

Group executive management

In order to deploy the Group’s strategies as quickly and as
efficiently as possible, a regional management organization
was set up in 2003,

For Europe, four regional divisions have been created:

- Northern Europe

- France

- Central Europe

- Southern Europe.

For the Americas and the rest of the world, a management
company (TGI) has been set up in Miami. Its role was rein-
forced in 2005 by the creation of a division specifically in
charge of South America and Mexico.

2.3 Key internal control procedures
2.3.1 General organization

2.3.1.1 Description
The Group’s expansion over recent years has, for the most
part, been due to external growth,

In this context, at the same time as setting up a control at
Group level via centralized procedures, the Group has also
opted for maintaining the use of decentralized procedures
in the individual subsidiaries.

2.3.1.2 Centratized procedures

The internal control procedures centralized at Group level
cover areas common to all Group companies, and may be fi-
nancial or legal.

Financial procedures

Group Financial Management has introduced procedures
covering exchange risks and interest rate risks. This year,
these procedures have heen reviewed with the assistance of
a specialist firm. The aims of the procedures are threefold:
to control exchange and interest rate risks in the Group, to
preserve business margins, and to control financial costs.
This exchange and interest rate risk management policy is
part of Group management policy, which defines the curren-
cies and rates that need hedging, the appropriate strategies
and the prudential rules to be followed.

Legal procedures

Over several years the Group Legal Affairs Department has
developed a system for monitoring the trademarks used and
registered by Group companies, which includes in particular
a global watch of the Teleperformance name and trademark
and its logo.

A procedure is implemented under the supervision of the
French and International legal Departments and Group man-
agement that defines the powers of each subsidiary’s man-
agers to legally commit the subsidiary in relations with third
parties.

To reduce the legal risks inherent in contracts, the Group has
also defined principles for drafting specific clauses that may
present risks related to the business activities, and also for
drafting bids in response to calls for bids. Any departure from
these rules requires specific approval.

2.3.1.3 Decentralized procedures

Local internal control procedures are decentralized at the
level of each individual subsidiary, where management is
responsible for their implementation with a view to prevent-
ing risks and complying with local legislation.




Work is done to identify and monitor the main risks based
on management charts used by the whole Group. This is then
validated at Board Meetings in each subsidiary, where the
necessary steps are integrated into an annual action plan.
Legal and operational control procedures make it possible to
ensure that the subsidiaries are perferming correctly in their
market and taking corporate legislation into account, as well
as human and social factors.

2.3.2 Control procedures relating to the processing
of financial information

2.3.2.0 A unified consolidarion and management system

Monthly reports, budget and consolidation packages are
prepared using the same computerized consolidation sys-
tem.

This computerized consolidation system is well known on
the market and used by other listed companies, and was de-
signed for the changeover 1o IFRS. It was first tested during
accounts closing in 2003, and has been used for the regula-
tory part of the 2004 financial statements. Since 2004, bud-
gets and monthly reports have been managed in this way
alongside the previous system,

Controls

The objectives of the new consolidation and management
system in terms of controls are:

- Automatic consistency checks on financial data submitted
by subsidiaries

- Faster processing of collected information

- Higher level of standardization via formatted feedback
and return forms

- Management of IFRS. Accounting definitions and princi-
ples are accessible by alt users.

These tools are designed to improve the reliability of infor-
mation submitted and to speed up processing.

Training and standurdization

Training sessions have been held for financial managers of
the Group's subsidiaries, to ensure the system is used cor-
rectly and to improve awareness of Group rules,

2.3.2.2 Reporting procedure

Presentation

Every month the subsidiaries prepare a detailed financial
reporting package using the model developed by the Group,
which enables a precise analysis of the formation of finan-
cial flows and results, in comparison to budgets.
Accordingly, the reporting procedure is designed to provide
Management with a detailed analysis of changes in results
and of key indicators, and to allow it to assess the efficiency
of existing structures.

Reporting processes

The reporting processes can be summarized as follows:

- Establishment and approval of a detailed annual budget

- Monthly reporting on performance, cash flow and investments
- Detailed analysis of variations at least every three months at
Management Committee Meetings

-Regular budget reviews at Management Committee Meetings.

Control of reporting phases

Results and forecasts are reviewed once a month to ensure
objectives have been achieved. The monthly budget is a con-
trol tool, used to verify and analyze the actual monthly re-
sults. Regular monitoring of results means any necessary
corrective action can be taken quickly.

2.3.2. 3 Procedures for feedback and consolidation
of information

Presentation

The published consolidated financial statements are pre-
pared by Financial Management on the basis of the subsid-
iaries’ audited Financial statements.

The subsidiaries prepare their financial statements in com-
pliance with the Group accounting rules and in accordance
with a timetable defined by Financial Management.

The main options and accounting estimates used by the
Group are discussed with the Auditors prior to accounts
closing.

Group controls

Information submitted by the subsidiaries is verified by the con-
soltidation team at headquarters, which carries out consistency
checks and validates the accounting entries that present the
highest risks prior to consolidation of the financial statements.

The financial statements are consolidated at Group level, with-
out any intermediate consolidation stage. The Group's Finan-
cial Management therefore has sole authority to enter consoli-
dation accounting entries.

Moreover, the subsidiaries’ managers give Group Management
a formal undertaking that the financial statements present a
true and fair view, that no fraud has been detected, and that all
laws and regulations have been complied with,

External controls

The parent company's Auditors review the consolidated fi-
nancial statements, The statements submitted by the sub-
sidiaries are systematically reviewed by local auditors,
Within the scope of their assignment, the auditors also draw
up tetters of recommendation on procedures and financial
statements that are monitored at subsidiary Board meet-
ings, attended by members of the Group's General Manage-
ment.

Furthermore, letters of representation are also signed by
the directors and officers of Group companies and sent to
the Auditors, certifying compliance with the Groups ac-
counting rules and absence of any significant weakness in
the subsidiary’s internal control system.

2.3.3 Procedures relating to management and business
2.3.3.1 Standards at the core of internal control

Better control of activities

Whether applicable more specifically to management (IS0
29001) or to the telemarketing business (COPC - Customer
Operations Performance Centers), such internationally rec-
ognized standards lead to a better understanding of the
business and, in this respect, form an integral part of inter-
nal control.
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Greater consistency

Application of these standards helps to establish greater
consistency within our Company’s global network. It also
makes it possible to offer superior quality control

2.3.3.2 150 9001

A management standard

The ISO 2000 series of standards implemented in 23 of our
subsidiaries, representing 7% of the Group's revenues, are
management system standards, i.e. they relate to what a com-
pany does in order to manage its processes or activities.

Such standards rely on eight principles, among which three are
directly linked to the concept of internal control, as follows:

- Leadership

- Staff involvement

- And the process approach

Better internal control

The «Leadership» principle assumes that the Company's
leaders create and maintain an internal environment in
which people can play a full part in achieving the Company's
objectives. The result of this principle is that shared values
and behavior patterns based on fairness and ethics are cre-
ated and maintained at all levels of the Company.

The «process approach» of the IS0 standard assumes that
clear responsibilities are established for the management
of key activities. In the same way, the risks, consequences
and impacts of activities on customers, suppliers and other
interested parties can be assessed.

2.3.3.3 COPC
A business standard

On January 20th, 2004, our Company announced its part-
nership with the Customer Operations Performance Center
Inc. (COPC), based in Amherst, New York, in view of obtain-
ing COPC-2000® certification for its specialist inbound call
contact centers in the Americas.

The COPC-2000® standard provides contact center manage-
ment with the information required for improving operation-
al efficiency. COPC certification also provides a global perfor-
mance management model linking all areas of business.

Better service quality

In 2005 SR.Teleperformance decided to continue with certi-
fication of its specialist inbound call contact centers in the
Americas via COPC-2000 multi-site certification.

This multi-site certification process means the Group can de-
velop its own team of internal COPC auditors and thus improve
its efficiency in all companies concerned by certification,

2.4 Outlook

The Group intends to further improve its internal control
systems in 2006, by the implementation of business and
Group standards.

As a result, we will be able to standardize our internal con-
trol system within the Group and show our clients that we
can satisfy their expectations, thus optimizing the growth
of our Group.

Paris, March 16th, 2006

Chairman of the Supervisory Board

Statutory Auditors’ Report
(article L.225-235 of the French
Commercial Code)

This is a free transiation into English of the statutory auditors’ report
issued in the French lunquage and is provided solely for the convenience
of English speaking readers.

This report, should be read in conjunction with, and is construed in ac-
cordasce with, French law and professional auditing standards applicable
in Frunce.

To the shareholders,

In our capacity as statutory auditors of SR.Teleperformance,
and in accordance with the last paragraph of Article L.225-
235 of the French Commercial Code, we report to you on the
report prepared by the Chairman of your Company in accor-
dance with article L.225-68 of the French Commercial Code
for the year ending December 31st, 2005,

In particular, it is for the Chairman to give an account,in his
report, of the conditions in which the duties of the Supervi-
sory Board are prepared and organized and of the internal
control procedures in place within the Company.

It is our responsibility to report to you our observations on
the information contained in the Chairman’s report on the
internal control procedures relating to the preparation and
processing of financial and accounting information.

We performed our procedures in accordance with profes-
sional guidelines applicable in France. These require us to
perform procedures to assess the accuracy of the informa-
tion contained in the Chairman's report on the internal con-
trol procedures relating to the preparation and processing
of financial and accounting information. These procedures
notably consisted of:

- Obtaining an understanding of the abjectives and general
organization of internal control, as well as the internal con-
trol procedures relating to the preparation and processing
of financial and accounting information, as set out in the
Chairman’s report

- Obtaining an understanding of the work performed to sup-
port the information given in the report

On the basis of these procedures, we have no observations
on the information on the internal control procedures re-
lating to the preparation and processing of financial and
accounting information contained in the Chairman of the
Supervisory Board's report, prepared in accordance with Ar-
ticle L.225-68 of the French Commercial Code.

Mérignac and Maisons-Alfort, April 27th, 2006

The Statutory Auditors
KPMG Audit

Department of KPMG S.A.
Eric Juniéres

BDO MG SOFINTEX
Member of BDO
Jean Guez

Partner Partner
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. Workforce

The following personnel information only concerns the
Contact Center division:

Breakdown of workforce as at December 31st, per category
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Permanent
contract 3305 55,421 58,726 2,799 46,509 49,308
Fixed term
contract 1Hs 12,153 12,268 89 9,917 10,006

Sub-total 3,420 67,574 70,994

2,888 56,426 59314

Temporary 74 6,311 6,385 71 6,548 6,619

TOTAL 3,494 73,885 77379 2,959 62,974 65,933
Employee share ownership
Employee share ownership agreements: None

Shares owned by members of the management and
supervisory bodies

At March 16th 2006, on the basis of statements from inter-
ested parties and the register of registered shares, the mem-
bers of the management and supervisory bodies hold a total of
3,684,052 shares, i.e.,10.4% of the capital and 13.9% of the voting
rights.

2. Stock Options

2.1 SR Teleperformance stock options

At March 18th 2006, a total of 1,534,750 options for new shares
have been issued, under the three stock option plans described
below:

a- SR Teleperformance stock option plan decided by the Board
of Directors on June 25th 200, following authorization by the
Extraordinary General Meeting held on the same day.

On June 25th 2001 the Board of Directors decided, fol-
lowing authorization by the Extraordinary General Meet-
ing held on the same day, to cancel the stock option plan
set up on July 13th 2600 for 595,750 new shares at a unit
price of 41.20 euros, and to set up a new plan for the same
number of new SR.Teleperformance shares at a unit price
of 29.37 euros, allocated to the 435 Group managers and
employees who individually waived their options under
the July 13th 2000 plan, in the same proportions. The
options only became exercisable from June 26th, 2005.

b- SRTeleperformance stock option plan decided by the
Board of Directors on fune 25th 2001, following authorization
by the Extraordinary General Meeting held on the same day.
On June 25th 2001 the Board of Directors decided, following autho-
rization by the Extraordinary General Mecting held on the same day,
to set up a stock option plan for 239,000 new SRTeleperformance
shares with a nominal value of 2.50 euros each and a unit price of
29.37 euros, allocated to 52 Group managers and employees, The
options only became exercisable from June 26th,2005.

¢- SRTeleperformance stock option plan decided by the Board
of Directors on June 24th 2004, following authorization by the
Extraordinary General Meeting held on the same day.

On June 24th 2004 the Board of Directors decided, following
authorization by the Extraordinary General Meeting held on
the same day, to set up a stock option plan for 700,000 new
SRTeleperformance shares with a nominal value of 2.50 euros
each and a unit price of 18.46 euros, awarded to 86 Group man-
agers and employees. The options will only become exercisable
from June 25th, 2008.

No stock option plan was set up and no options were granted
over the past financial year, nor were any options exercised.

Number
. L of optio
Options for new or existing shares granted to ai’ogate,;
corporate officers, and options exercised by shares
corporate officers subscribed

or purchased

Opticns granted to corporate officers

None
over the year )
Opticens exercised by corporate officers None
over the year ’
Options for new or existing shares granted Number
to the ten employces excluding corpoerate of options
officers who have received the most options, aflocated 7
and options exercised by such employees subscribed

Options granted during the year by the issuer

or any company in the group of companies cligible

for stock option allocation to the ten employees of Nona
the issuer or any other company in the group who

have received the most options

Options issued by the issuer and the

aforementioned companies that have been

exercised during the year by the ten employees  None
of the issuer or any other company in the group

who have received the most options

2.2 Stock option plans set up by companies in

which SR.Teleperformance has a majority interest
On June 29th, 2600 the Board of Directors of Rochefortaise
Marketing Services (SR.MS) decided, following authorization
by the Extraordinary General Meeting held on the same day, to
allocate SR.MS stock options to two of its managers for a total
of 25,649 shares with a nominal value of 16 euros. The unit price
for new SR.MS5 shares was set at 29.30 euros.

The options had to be exercised between June 30th, 2004 and
June 29th, 2005.

17,100 options were exercised in 2005.

The remainder of the options had not been exercised by
June 30th 2005, and the plan was closed.
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3.5 SHAREHOLDING

3.5 8| | Breakidewn of the Share Capital and Veting Rights

1. Change in the Breakdown of the Share Capital and Voting Rights

The table below specifies the breakdown of the share capital and voting rights over the last three years:

Shareholders At 03/22/2004 At 03/18/2005 At 03/16/ 2006

3 o = [~ = =3
o} = ~ = et =
w8 a = . 2 a = oA B =
W A ] ] w A [~} [=] W = [~ (=]
EoRe] Q 2| Mg~ [t 3w O S [ R
R 3 S £ 5 RS i3 5 5
= o = o = o
% ® ® = =5 » ® T 25 ® ® T
Mr. Jacques BERREBI 2,485,585 7.04 5.71 2,599,585 7.36 5,98 966,693 2.74 2.50
Mr, Olivier BOUCE 2,757,745 7.81 10.41 2,469,550 6.99 9.64 2,111,980 5.98 9.0
Mr. Daniel JULIEN 1,518,436 4.30 6.78 1,518,436 4.30 6.79 574,221 1.63 2.27
BNP Paribas Group 3,428,256 9.71 15.33 3,571,823 10.11 15.68
Marcel DASSAULT
. 01 10,1 2,829 . A4 4,3 . .
Industrial Group* 2,829,672 8.0 0.12 829,672 8.01 104 2,294,308 6.50 10.0
Ms. Sylvie DOUCE 975,206 2.76 2.24 751,306 2.13 1.73 670,236 1.90 .73

Other registered
shareholders with 150,862 0.43 0.35 170,54) 0.48 0.79 154, 4885 0.44 0.80
double voting rights

Other registered
shareholders with 178,640 0.51 0.82 90,726 0.26 0.21 65,289 0.18 0.17
ordinary voting rights

Other holders * * 20,988,014  59.44 48,24 21,310,777 60.36 49.04 28,475,201 80.63 73.53

TOTAL 35,312,416 100 100 35,312,416 100 100 35,312,416 100 100

* A financial and property holding company based 5t 9, rond point des Champs Elysées, Paris

** The Company was informed on January 11,2006 that ODDO Asset Management, a wholly-owned subsidiary of 0DDO & Cie, crossed over the 5% threshold.
On January n,2006,0DD0 Asset Management held 5.20% of the share capital,i.c. 1,836,060 shares representing 4, 22% of the voting rights.

On March 16,2006, all members of the Board of Directors and Supervisory Beard held 10.4 % of the share capital and 13.9% of the voting rights.

The Company has 1,500 treasury shares

To the Company’s knowledge, the personnet of the group that are not corporate officers of SR Teleperformance hold at today’s date 46,238 registered shares
corresponding in particular 1o options exercised under option plans.

No shareholders’ agreement has been reperted to the Stock Market Authorities.

2. Major Changes over the last Three Years in the Allocation of the Share Capital

-0On January 5,2006, Mr. Jacques Berrebi and Mr. Daniel Julien sold a block of 2,000,000 shares representing 5.7% of the share capital
of SR.Teleperformance by means of a private placement.

- The BNP Paribas group gradually sold its interest in SR Teleperformance between January 5 and March 1, 2006. On said date, it held
only 0.12% of the share capital and 0.11% of the voting rights of SR.Teleperformance.




3. Crossing Thresholds

The Company was informed that following thresholds
were crossed:

- Oddo Asset Management: on January H,2006, the threshold of
5% of the share capital was crossed over following the purchase
of 195,000 shares under a placement operation carried out on
January 5,2006

Oddo Asset Management reported on this occasion that it held
1,836,060 shares on the date of the operation representing 5.2%
of the share capital and 4.22% of the voting rights

- Mr. Jacques Berrebi: on January 10, 2006, the threshold of 5% of
the share capital and voting rights was crossed under following
the sale of 1,200,000 shares under a placement operation car-
ried out on January 5,2006

Jacques Berrebi reported on this occasion that he held 966,693
shares on the date of the operation representing 2.74% of the
share capital and 2.22% of the voting rights,

- Mr. Daniel Julien: on January 10, 2006, the threshold of 5%
of the voting rights was crossed under following the sale of
800,000 shares under a placement operation carried out on
January 5,2006

Daniel Julien reported on this occasion that he held 574,221
shares on the date of the operaticn representing i.63% of the
share capital and 2.02% of the voting rights

- BNP Paribas Group: on January 13,2006, the threshold of 15% of
the voting rights was crossed under following the sale of shares
on January 5,2006

BNP Paribas Group reported on this occasion that it held 3,271,371
shares as a whole on the date of the operation representing 9.26%
of the share capital and 14.82% of the voting rights

- BNP Paribas Group: on January 31, 2006, the threshold of
10% of the voting rights, via its subsidiary Société Centrale
d'Investissement, was crossed under following a sale of shares
on January 24,2006

BNP Paribas Group reported on this occasion that it held
2,808,761 shares as a whole on the date of the operation rep-
resenting 7.95% of the share capital and 12.71% of the voting
rights

- BNP Paribas Group: on February 9, 2006, the threshold of
5% of the share capital, via its subsidiary Société Centrale
d'lnvestissement, was crossed under following a sale of shares
on February 3,2006

BNP Paribas Group reported on this occasion that it held 2,413,087
shares as a whole on the date of the operation representing 6.83% of
the share capital and 10.88% of the voting rights

- BNP Paribas Group: on February 15, 2006, the threshold of
10w of the voting rights, via its subsidiary Société Centrale
d'Investissement, was crossed under following a sale of shares
on February 9,2006

BNP Paribas Group reported on this occasion that it held 1,989,204
shares as a whole on the date of the operation representing 5.63%
of the share capital and 8.93% of the voting rights

- BNP Paribas Group: on February 23, 2006, the threshold of 5%
of the share capital and voting rights, via its subsidiary Société
Centrale d'Investissement, was crossed under following a sale of
shares on February 17,2006

BNP Paribas Group reported on this occaston that it held 1,712,718
shares as a whole on the date of the operation representing 4.68%
of the share capital and 7.68% of the voting rights

- BNP Paribas Group on March 8,2006, the threshold of 5% of the
voting rights was crossed under following a sale of shares on
March 1,2006

BNP Paribas Group reported on this occasion that it held 43,826
shares as a whole on the date of the operation representing 0.12%
of the share capital and 0.11% of the voting rights
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1. Buy-Back Program in Progress

The General Meeting of June 25, 2005, having reviewed the re-
port by the Board of Directors and information in the prospec-
tus approved by the Stock Market Authority (AMF certificate
No.05-478 of May 30, 2005), authorized the Board of Directors
to buy back the Company’s shares on the stock market within
the limit of 10% of the Company's share capital on the date of the
Meeting.

Said shares may be bought to:

- Ensure the activation of the market by an investment service
company acting totally independently under a liguidity contract
in compliance with a code of conduct recognized by the Stock
Market Authority

- Keep said shares in order to submit them at a later date in pay-
ment or exchange in the scope of external growth operations ini-
tiated by the Company

- Allocate shares to the authorized employees and corporate
officers of the Company or SR.Teleperformance Group by the
allocation of free shares under the provisions of Articles L.22s-
197-1 et seq. of the Commercial Code or for their profit sharing in
the company or under a shareholding plan or a company savings
scheme.

- Submit said shares upon the exercise of rights attached to
marketable securities that grant entitlement to the Company's
shares by conversion, exercise of options, redemption or ex-
change under stock market regulations

- To cancel the shares, in order, in particular, to increase the prof-
itability of shareholders’ equity and the results per share and/or
to neutralize the dilutive impact for the shareholders of capital
iNcreases;

The maximum purchase price per share is set at 30 euros, exctud-
ing expenses. However, the number of shares that may be bought
cannot exceed 10% of the share capital. Note that:

- The Board of Directors may adjust the purchase price in the
event of achange in the par value of the share, capitalincrease by
the capitalization of reserves and allocation of free shares, divi-
sion or consolidation of shares, capital redemption or reduction,
distribution of reserves or other assets and any other operations
relating to the shareholders’ equity to take account of the im-
pact of said operations on the value of the share

- The maximum amount of funds for this share purchase pro-
gram cannot exceed 105,937,230 euros
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- Said shares may be bought by all means and in particular in
whole or in part by trading on the market or by purchase of
blocks of securities and where applicable by over the counter
trading, by takeover bid or by public offer of exchange or by use
of optional mechanisms or derivative instruments to the exclu-
sion of the sale of put options and at the times that the Board
of Directors shall assess, including in a public offer period within
the limit of stock market regulations. Shares bought under this
authorization may be kept, sold or transferred by all means
including by the sale of blocks of securities and at any time
including in a public offer period.

This autherization was granted for a period of eighteen months
as from this meeting i.e. until December 22,2006.

2. Program Assessment

The Company did not trade on the security under this authoriza-
tion during 2005.

Summary Report Chart

Report by the issuer on operations carried out from July 1, 2005
to March 31,2006

Open positions on

Aggregate the date of filing
gross flows
the prospectus
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Number of securities None None None None
Averag_e maximum None None
maturity
Average price Nome None
of the trade (€)
Average exercise price . None None None None
Amount (€} None None
Situation at March 16,2006
Percentage of direct or indirect treasury shares 0.004%
Number of securities cancelled over o
the last 24 months o . o
Number of securities in the portfolio 1,500
Book value of the portfolio £23,985
Market value of the portfolio €45,000

The 1,500 treasury shares are from the former buy-back pro-
gram and the purpose thereof is to ensure the liquidity of the
market.

3. Description of the new Buy-Back Program

Under article 241-1 et seq. of the general regulations of the Stock
Market Authority (AMF)

3.1 Aims of the share buy-back program

The aims of said buy backs, in decreasing order of priority, will
be to:

- Ensure the activation of the secondary market or the liquidity
of the SR.Teleperformance share by an investment service com-
pany acting totally independently under a liquidity contract in
compliance with a code of conduct recognized by the Stock Mar-
ket Authority

- Keep satd shares in order to submit them at a later date in pay-
ment or exchange in the scope of external growth operations ini-
tiated by the Company

- Allocate shares to the authorized employees and corporate
officers of the Company or SRTeleperformance Group by the
allocation of free shares under the provisions of Articles L.225-
197-1 et seq. of the Commercial Code or for their profit sharing in
the company or under a shareholding plan or a company savings
scheme.

-To submit said shares upon the exercise of rights attached to
marketable securities that grant entitlerment to the Company’s
shares by conversion, exercise of options, redemption or ex-
change under current regulations

- Te cancel the shares, subject to the adoption of the thirty-first
resolution by the Combined Ordinary and Extraordinary General
Meeting of June I,2006, deciding as a Special Meeting

Legal framework

The implementation of said program, which falls within the leg-
islative scope created by Act No.98-546 of July 2, July 1998 set-
ting forth various cconomic and Financial provistons and under
the provisions of the European regulation No.2273/2003 setting
forth terms of application for the European directive No.2003/6/
CE of January 28,2003, is subject to the approval of the General
Meeting of shareholders of June 1, 2006 under the following
resolutions.

Resolutions of the Ordinary Meeting:
TENTH RESOLUTION

Authorization to engage in transactions invelving com-
pany shares

The Shareholders’ Meeting, acting in accordance with quo-
rum and majority requirements for an ordinary shareholders
meeting, and having read the Board of Directors’ report, and
acting in accordance with Articles L. 225-209 et seq. of the
Commercial Code, Articles 241-1 et seq. of the General Rules
of the Financial Markets Authority and European Commis-
sion Regulation n®2273/2003 dated 22 December 2003:

I. Resolved that the Company may purchase its own shares
by virtue of the present resolution, in compliance with exist-
ing laws, rules and regulations; for the purpose of:

- Cancelling repurchased shares, subject to the Meeting’s

adoption of the thirty-first resolution as stipulated there-
under or pursuant to a similar authorization



- Implementing or honoring employee stock option plans or
other allotments of shares in favor of employees and corpo-
rate officers and directors, in particular:

- By inviting employees of the Company or related com-
panies, as specified under Articles L. 225-180 or L. 233-16
of the Commercial Code, to acquire shares, directly or
through the intermediary of a corporate mutual fund
[fonds commun de placement d'entreprise], in accor-
dance with legal requirements, and in particular Articles
L. 443-1 et seq. of the Labor Code

- By granting stock options and free shares to employ-
ees or authorized corporate officers and directors of the
Company or of related companies, in accordance with
Articles L. 225-177 et seq. and L. 225-197-1 et seq. of the
Commercial Code

-lmplementing or honoring undertakings made in connec-
tion with the issuance of equity securities

- Retaining them with a view toward allotting them at a
later date in payment or exchange, as part of an expansion
strategy by means of financial acquisitions of other compa-
nies or products

- Authorizing an independent investment services provider
to handle the Company shares under a liquidity contract, in
accordance with a code of conduct recognized by the French
Financial Markets Authority

- More generally, carry out any transaction permitted by law
2. Resolved that:

- The maximum purchase price per share is set at 40 curos,
exclusive of charges

-The amount of the funds that the Company can devote to
repurchasing its own shares may not exceed 141,249,640 eu-
ros

- The maximum number of shares that may be repurchased
by the Company pursuant to the present resolution may
not exceed the limit of 10 % of the total number of shares
comprising the share capital on the date on which such pur-
chases occur

- The number of shares that the Company may purchase at
any given time during a treasury share buy-back program,
with a view toward retaining them and allotting them at a
later date in payment or exchange, under a merger, split-off
or capital contribution transaction, may not exceed 5 % of
the shares comprising the Company's share capital

- The maximum number of shares held by the Company at
any given time may not exceed 10 % of the total number of
shares comprising the share capital

- The acquisition, sale, exchange or transfer of such shares
may be carried out at any time, including in the context
of a public offering, in cne or more installments, by any
means, within such limits and on the terms and conditions
stipulated by laws and rules in force. Such transactions
may be carried out by sale on the open market, by sale
of blocks of shares, or through the exercise of options or
derivative instruments, as the case may be. The maximum
portion of the share capital that may be transferred in the
form of blocks of shares is the total of the treasury share
buy-back program

3.Set at 18 months from the present Sharcholders’ Meeting,
the effective period of such authorization, superseding the
authorisation given under the seventeenth resolution of
the Sharehotders’ Meeting of 23 June 2005, and cancelling
the period remaining under the previous authorization, and
replacing the former authorization as of the effective date
set by the Board of Directors.

4, Granted all powers to the Board of Directors, with right
of delegation, to carry out such transactions, all formalities
and declarations, to make any necessary adjustments relat-
ed to equity transactions involving the Company and, more
generally, do all things necessary to implement the present
authorization.

Resolutions of the Extraordinary Meeting

THIRTY-FIRST RESOLUTION

Authorization granted to the Board of Directors to can-
cel treasury shares held by the Company, up to a limit of
10% per 24-month period

The Shareholders Meeting, acting in accordance with quo-
rum and majority requirements for an extraordinary ses-
sion, and having read the Board of Directors’ report and the
Statutory Auditors’ special report, and in compliance with
legal requirements, and in particular Article L. 225-209 of
the Commercial Code:

I.Authorized the Board of Directors, to cancel, in whole or in
part, the Company shares acquired by it in connection with
imptementing the authorization set forth in the tenth reso-
lution of the ordinary shareholders meeting, which it may
do at its sole discretion, in one or more installments, up to
a limit of 10 % of the total number of shares per 24-month
period, by recording the difference between the purchase
value of the cancelled shares and their par value in the share
premiums and available reserves accounts, including the re-
cording of such difference in the 10% legal reserve account.

2. Set the duration of the present authorization at 26
manths commencing on the date of today’s meeting, cancel-
ling the time remaining under the previous authorization
and replacing the authorization granted by the Sharehold-
ers Meceting held on the 23rd of June 2005, under the eigh-
teenth resolution dealing with the same subject matter.

3. Granted all powers to the Board of Directors, with right
of sub-delegation, for the purpose of acknowledging the
consummation of the capital increase(s), making the corre-
sponding medifications to the by-laws, and carrying out all
required formalities.

3.2 Terms and conditions
3.2.1 Maximum share of the capital buyable and maximum

amount payable by SR.Teleperformance

Pursuant to the provisions of article L.225-209 of the Commercial
Code, the maximum share of the capital that SR.Teleperformance
may buy is 10% of the share capital, i.e. 3,531,241 shares, at the
date of the General Meeting. Provided that the timit of 1o shall
be applied to a capital that shall be adjusted, where applicable,
by operations on the capital after said Generat Meeting. The
Company undertakes, pursuant to the law, not to exceed the
limit of 10% of all of its own direct or indirect treasury stock
or more than 10% of a given class. Considering the number of
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securities already held, i.e.,1,500 shares representing 0.004 % of
the capital, the maximum amount authorized in theory would be
euros 141,189, 640 representing 3,529, 741 shares or 9.996% of the
share capital, within the limit of the amount of available reserves
other than the legal reserve. The maximum purchase price per
share excluding expenses would be 40 euros. As of today's date,
the Company holds 1,500 of its own shares representing 0.004%
of the share capital and declares that it complies with the
provisions of article L.225-210 of the Commercial Code. The Com-
pany also undertakes to maintain a sufficient float that respects
the thresholds as defined by Euronext Paris S5.A.

The Company shall not hold directly or indirectly more than 10%
of its share capital pursuant to the provisions of article L.225-210
of the Commercial Code.

3.2.2 Terms and conditions of buy-backs

The shares may be bought by trading on the market or otherwise,
in particular, by buying blocks of securities that may cover all se-
curities beld under the program (apart from buy-backs made to
ensure the liquidity of the market), including by using derivative
financial instruments, at any time, including in the public offer
period within the limits that stock market regulations may allow
and for all or part of the shares that may be bought back, always
in compliance with current regulations. Note that no sale of put
options shall be used under the buy-back program and no deriva-
tive product shall be used for the purpose of ensuring liquidity
of the market under a liquidity contract. In any event, the Com-
pany undertakes not to increase the volatility of its share price
on by using derivative products.

3.2.3 Term and timetable of the buy-back program

Under the resolution that shall be submitted to the Company's
Combined Ordinary and Extraordinary General Meeting, the au-
thorization to buy back the Company’s shares shall be granted to
the Board of Directors for a term of eighteen months as from the
date of said Meeting.

Subject to the adoption of the 3ist, resclution of the Combined
Ordinary and Extraordinary General Meeting of June 1, 2006
deciding extraordinarily pursuant to the provisions of article
L.225-209 of the Commercial Code, the Company undertakes not
to cancel the shares bought back in excess of the limit of 10% of
the capital by 24-month period.

The list of agreements in the normal course of business provided
for under articles L.225-87 and L.225-115 of the Commercial Code
made available to shareholders at the headquarters does not
show any agreement that is liable to have a significant impact
on the Company’s financial situation.

In particular, there is no agreement between the Company and a
shareholder holding a fraction in excess of 10% of the Company's
voting rights.

The special report by the statutory auditors on regulated agree-
ments for the 2005 financial year is set forth in page 73 and fol-
lowing.

Operations with affiliated parties are set forth in item 9 of the
notes to the consolidated financial statements.

I. Place of listing

Euronext Paris stock market compartment C, deferred pay-
ment service (ISIN code: FRO0O0051807)

Since Qctober 21, 2000, the security has been listed on
Euronext 150.

Since December 21, 2000, the security has been one of the
components of the SBF 120 index.

Since December 18, 2004, the sccurity has been part of the
Nextprime segment in the “Business Support Services™ list.
Since December 20,2002, the security has been part of Midcac,

2. Monthly share price movements (adjusted)
over the last 18 months
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2004
Oct 17,45 15.91 16.35 1,842,022 31,340,000 21
Nov 19.39 17.05 18.88 2,067,990 40,270,000 22
Dec 19.48 18.61 19.40 1,019,000 19,360,000 23
2005
Jan 21.22 19.18 20.82 2,125,662 43,550,000 2I
Feb 2250 20.60 2240 2,104,784 45,453,000 20
Mar  22.49 21.00 2238 1,156,667 25,267,000 21
Apr 23.27 21.05 2L70 1,178,744 31,292,000 2
May 2425  20.57 23,93 2,072,630 47,790,000 22
June 2499 2328 24.07 1,948,269 47,163,000 22
Juty 2520 2325 25.03 1,901,782 46,662,000 2|
Aug 25,63 2447 24.89 1,691,370 42,193,000 23
Sept 2640  23.70 26.16 2,862,482 72,131,000 22
Oct 26,50  23.40 24,57 2,261,721 56,598,000 2|
Nov 27.18 24.10 26.31 2,978,853 77,628,000 22
Dec 26.95 25. 26.40 1,924,772 50,500,000 21
Total 27.8 19.18 26.40 24,407,736, 586,227,000 257
2006
Jan 27.73  26.45 27.37 4,578,000 122965000 22
Feh 28.34 2693  28.00 3,479,422 96,663,000 20
Mar 32.38 27.95 30.30 4,740,404 139,396,810 23




3. OCEANE bond issue price movements over
the last 18 months (code ISIN : FR0010036954)

3 g
E 3 3
3 3y K £
": = = Y A
Q E T = S o
R ™~ had b
7 & g 23 ¢ 23
=W %@ P o g S W = n
Tz Ex 2 80 B = =8
Tz J% S e =g b~z Z n
2004
Oct 24,00 22,75 22.95 7,919 182,112 13
Nov 24.99 23.90 24.00 4,512 108,298 3
Dec 26.00 23.90 25.90 2,262 54,779 "
2005
Jan 2425 2380 24.25 6,645 160,181 4
Feb 2535 24.00 25.30 16,357 408,469 6
Mar 25.00 2290 24.98 329 7,893 5
Apr 25.50 2372 25.00 15,647 391,150 8
May  26.00 23.65 26.00 4,173 101,263 9
June 2535 24.55 24.60 3,672 92,606 5
July 26,00 2425 25.45 15,635 394,392 7
Aug 26.75  25.30 25.60 2,255, 58,009 8
Sept  28.15 25.01 27.20 12,867 334,934 13
Oct 2710  26.50 26.50 3,485 93,669 3
Nowv 28.00 27.00 27.50 3,721 101,487 7
Dec 28.75  26.20 27.60 1,567 42,450 10
Total 2875 2290 27.60 86,353 2,186,503 85
2006
Jan 28.00 24.85 2B8.00 3,925 107,240 10
Feb 28,50  26.25 28.00 949 26,319 5
Mar 32,00 27.85 32.00 5,870 171,999 9

Source EURONEXT Paris

Dividend policy

The Company is continuing its policy of strongly increasing the
dividend and shall prapose a 20% increase in the dividend com-
pared with the previous financiat year at the General Meeting
Said dividend shall amount to 0.30 euros per share.

The table below shows the change in the dividends paid by
SR.Teleperformance over the last five financial years:
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Q g S & Q [ [
v, Tax Total Tax Total
ear . . . .
credit  income credit  income
2000 €018 €0.09 €027 €0.027 €0.207
2002 €008 €009 €027 €008 €0.98
2003 €020 €o0u0 €0.30 -~ -
2004 €025 €0,075 €0.325 - -
2005(*) €030 €0.30 - -

(*} proposed at the General Meeting of | June 2006

Dividends not claimed five years after their payment date shall
lapse and be paid over to the French authorities.

i

Documentation

The Company provides its shareholders with the following:

- The annual report, published in French and English

- A report on the half year accounts, published in the Bulletin
d’Annonces Légales Obligatoires

- General, economic and Financial information on the Group on
the website www.srteleperformance.com

The statutory documents (Articles of Incorporation, General
Meeting minutes and auditors’ reports ) can be consulted at the
Legal Affairs Division, at the Company’s headquarters.

Provisional schedule for financial announcements during the
2005/2006 financial year

Publication of quarterly revenues

Ist quarter: Wednesday, May 10,2006

2nd quarter: Wednesday, August 9,2006
3rd quarter: Wednesday, November 8, 2006
4th quarter: Wednesday, February 7, 2007
Publication of results

Half yearly: Monday, September 25, 2006
Annual: March 2007 (week 12)

SFAF financial analysts meetings
Thursday, May 18, 2006

Wednesday, November 22, 2006
Combined Ordinary and Extraordinary General Meeting
Thursday, June 1,2006

Information officer

Mr.Michel PESCHARD, Corporate secretary
Member of the Board of Directors

Tel: 33(0)1-55-76-40-80
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3.6 REPORTS AND RESOLUTIONS SUBMITTED TO
THE COMBINED GENERAL MEETING OF JUNE I,2006

The Board of Directors’
362

Management Report

1. Group Financial Position and Net Profit

1.1 The Group’s figures for 2005:
Cash flow statement

Cash flow from operations in 2005 amounted to 120.5 million
euros compared with 90.3 million euraos for 2004, up 33%.
Changes in working capital requirements are definitely
down compared to the changes in 2004, which were impact-
ed by the strong growth in business in the tast quarter. In
2005, the changes in working capital requirements stood at
17.8 million euros compared to 37.6 million euros in 2004.
Net cash from operating activities stood at 102.7 million euros.

Over the same period, the net cash flow related to invest-
ing activities amounted to 56.7 million euros including 12.2
million euros in acquisitions primarily in the NAFTA zone
(acquisition of Canadian-based MCCI in December 2005}
and in Europe (acquisition of Techmar in October 2005 and
Multi Info in June 2005).

Disposals of holdings generated cash (net of taxes) of
4.1 million euros including 2.4 million euros from the disposal
of Design Board (Design Packaging} as part of our policy of
divesting of the Marketing Services division. After this sale,
this division accounts for only 1.2% of sales. Net cash was
negatively impacted by these disposals by 1.8 million euros.

As part of our policy of focusing on core businesses, we also
sold off Business Fil, a company that provides legal advice
by telephone, to the SVP Group.

In 2005, net expenditures on production buildings and
equipment (not including finance lease transactions) to-
taled 47.5 million euros versus 36.6 million euros in 2004.

Net cash outflows related to financing activities amounted
1o 26.7 million euros including 21.2 million euros te pay off
long-term debt.

In addition, SR.Teleperformance paid out an aggregate divi-
dend of 5.6 millien euros including 3.5 million euros to its
shareholders in July 2005.

Lastly, after factoring in all the above transactions, net cash
(excluding foreign currency and consolidation scope im-
pacts) generated in 2005 increased by 19.3 million euros.

Consolidated financial structure

Consolidated shareholders' equity amounted to 440.7 mil-
lion euros including 426.7 million curos as group share.

At December 31, 2005, net consolidated goodwill rose by
73.3 million euros to 332.5 million euros versus 259.2 million
euros in 2004. 40.5 million euros of the 73.3 million euros
was the result of the recognition of buy-back commitments
to the minority shareholders according to IAS 32/39,

At December 31,2005, net cash and cash equivalents rose by
22.9 million euros to 152 million euros versus 129.1 million
euros at December 31, 2004.

At December 31,2005, the Group's net debt rose by 44.2 mil-
lion euras to 178.6 million euros from 134.4 million euros at
December 31, 2004. A part amounted to 18.7 million euros
of this rise comes from the net debt of the companies ac-
quired in 2005.

In addition, as a result of the first-time application of IAS
32/39, additional debt of 38 million euros was recognized
in the opening consolidated balance sheet. At December 31,
2005, the amount of this debt totaled 56.4 million euros (in-
cluding interest).

The terms and conditions of the bond issues and the financ-
ing structure are described in note 3.1 of the notes to the
consaolidated financial statements on page 105.

Consolidated income statement

a- Ordinary activities

Consolidated revenues amounted to 1,195.8 million euros,
i.e.a 25.5% rise on published data.

On a comparable basis, the Group's revenues posted overall
growth of 12.9%.

International revenues accounted for nearly 77% of consoli-
dated revenues versus 75% in 2004.

Changes in the breakdown in revenues by geographical area
are as follows (in million euros):

Asax 12/31/2005 12/31/2004 Change

Europe 48.6 51.9 3.3
including France  23.4 25.4 -2

NAFTA (*) 40.0 41.4 -1.4

Others 1.4 - 6.7 +4.7

TOTAL 100 100 -




{*) North America and Mexico
This sharp rise in revenues can be explained by:

- Organic growth in excess of 12%, broken down uniformly
over the entire network

- Acquisitions in the following areas in 2004

- NAFTA: CallTech (late May 2004) and TP Interactive (early
second half of 2004)

- Europe: MM Group UK ({late May 2004)
- France Infomobile (early second half of 2004)
-Others: Teleperformance Brazil (late second half of 2004)

2005 acquisitions had little impact on the 2005 financial
statements since the main acquisition, Canadian-based MCCI
was made at the end of the year and its activity will be taken
into account in 2006.

b- Operating profit

In 2005, 0perating profit grew faster than revenues. It rose nearly
38% to 106.t million euros versus 77 million euros in 2004. The
operating margin rose to 8.9%, up from 8.1% in 2004.

Operating profit was impacted by 5.7 million euros by the im-
pairment loss on the residual goodwill of Noble System, the US
subsidiary.

In 2005, the EBITDA rate rose by one point to 13.3%, up from 12.3%
of revenues in 2004.

Net financial expenses rose 3.8 million euros to 12.2 million
eures,up from 8.4 million euros in 2004.

The impact of the first-time application of [AS 32/39 ac-
counted for 4 million euros as a financial expense in 2005.

Income taxes rose to 33.1 million euros, up from 23.7 million
euros in 2004.

The effective tax rate rose to 35.3%, up from 34.5% at Decem-
ber 31,2004,

This rate was impacted by consolidation adjustments related
to the application of IFRS (stock options, Oceane bond issue,
rate swap, financial expenses on minority shareholder commit-
ments) which were not deductible,

Excluding these items, the effective tax rate comes out to
33.7%.

Net profit before disposals amounted to 60.8 million euros,
up from 44.9 million euros in 2004,

In terms of Group share, it came out to 57.2 million euros, up
from 41.3 million euros in 2004.

Net gains on disposals amounted to 1.5 million euros, of
which 1 million euros in terms of group share from the dis-
posal of Design Board (Packaging, Design) and Business Fil
(legal advice by telephone).

Net profit after net gains on disposals amounted to 62.3 mil-
lion euros of which 58.2 million euros in terms of Group Share.
Labor and environmental-related data are included in this
Management Report on pages 68 and 69.

1.2 Cash and capital

to the combined General Meeting

Long and short-term capital

Long-term capital

At December 31
(In million euros)

Shareholders’ equity

Non-current financial
liabilities

Net non-current capital

Short-term capital

At December 31
{in million euros}

Current financial
liabilities

Cash and cash
equivalents

Statement of cash flows

{tn million euros)

Operating cash flow
before change in Working
Capital Requirements

Change in Working
Capital requirements

Operating cash flow

Investments

Cash flow related ta
investing activities
Dividends

Net repayment of
financial liabilities
Cash flow related

to financing activities

Change in cash

2005

IFRS

440.7

228.8

689.4

2005

IFRS

147,7

197.9

2005

IFRS

120.5

-17.8

10627
-64.9

8.2

-36.7

‘5.6

=211

19.3

IFRS
350.5

214.0

564.4

2004

IFRS

77.4

157.0

2004

IFRS
903

-37.6

52.7
-136.3

16.1

-55.0

-122.5

2004

2004
French
GAAP

325.5

245.5

2003

Frénch

GAAP

3133

227.2

341.0

2004
French
GAAP

77.8

157.4

540.5

2003
French
GAA_P

48.4

265.9

2004

French
GA:’\P A

-55.0

-107.8

2003

French

GAAP

7.7

+139.6

155.8




2. Company Financial Position and Net Profit

2.1 Balance sheet

2.1.1 Investments

2.L.11 Purchases and sales of shareholdings
SR.Teleperformance subscribed to 3 million euros in capital
increases in its subsidiaries Teleperformance Australia and
Singapore.

In addition it raised its stake in its TP Midi Aguitaine sub-
sidiary to more than 95%.

2.1.1.2 Loans granted to the subsidiaries

Total loans granted to the subsidiaries amounted to
67.7 million euros, broken down as follows:

- A13.5 million-pound loan extended to MM Group at acqui-
sition. This loan was hedged by a swap

- A15 million-US-dollar loan extended to TGl also hedged by
acurrency swap

- Two loans totaling 7.5 million-US-dollar extended to the
Merkafon subsidiary covered by foreign currency advances
for the same amount and over the same term

- A 31 million-Canadian-dollar loan extended to TGl to fi-
nance the acquisiti on of Canadian-based MCCI. This loan
is covered by a bank loan in Canadian-dollar for the same
amount and over the same term

2.1.2 Shareholders’ equity

A dividend of 0.10 euros per share was paid o ut in July 2005
on top of the .15 euros interim dividend paid out in Decem-
ber 2004.

The issued share capital remained unchanged in 2005; it
still consists of 35,312,416 shares with a nominal value of
2.5 euros each.

2.1.3 Terms of borrowings and financing structure

At December 31,2005, total financial liabilities amounted to
217.1 million euros of which 163.9 million euros was related to
the December 2003 Oceane bond issue.

The balance i.e. 53.2 million euros is made up principally by
the following:

- A 23.5 million euros variable-rate loan, from 47 million cu-
ros borrowed in 2002

- 7.8 million curos in variable-rate foreign currency advanc-
es to hedge loans for the same amount made to the Mexi-
can and Argentinean subsidiaries

- A Canadian-dollar 31 million loan to hedge the loan extend-
ed to TGL

At December 31,2004, total financial liabilities amounted to
207.6 million euros, including 164.2 million euros under the
Oceane bond issue.

The terms and conditions of the covenants are mentioned in
item 3.11 of the notes to the consolidated financial statements,

2.1.4 Cash and cash equivalents

At December 31,2005, the Company had net cash of 69.2 million
euros compared to 76.2 million euros at December 31,2004.
The net reduction of 7 million euros can be broken down as
follows:

Net cash flow from operating activities +14.2

Long-term investments -25.8
including equity investments -6

Net repayment of financial debt -14.5

New Canadian-dollar denominated loan +22.6

Dividends paid out -31.5

TOTAL 7.0

2.2 Income statement

In 2005, revenues rose by 26% to 33.6 million euros, com-
pared to 26.7 million euros in 2004.

It can be broken down as follows:

2005 2004
Fees received from subsidiaries 24.6 22.5
Commercial activity 5.7 -
Other (such as property rentals, etc.) 3.3 3.9

Operaring profit amounted to 12.3 million euros compared
to 11.2 million euros in 2004.

Net financial income and expense amounted to 5.6 million
euros, compared to 5.1 million euros in 2004. 1t can be broken
down as follows:

2005 2004
Dividends 1.9 1.8
Financial income/expenses {net) -1.3 -1.8
Forgiveness of debt 1.6 -
Provisions for depreciation (net) -3.4 4.9
TOTAL 5.6 5.1

Profit onordinary activities before tax amounted to 17.9 mil-
lion euros versus 16.3 million euros.

Corporate tax represents a net expense of 4.2 million euros.

Net profit amounted to 13.6 million euros compared to
20.5 million euros in 2004,




Statement of financial results over the last five years
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2001 2002 2003 2004 2005
| Year-end Hinancial position
Capital stock 84,096,960 B7,464,600 88,281,040 88,281,040 £8,281,040
Number of shares issued 33,638,784 34,985,840 35,312,416 35,312,416 35,312,416
Maximum number of shares to be created: T ‘
- by exercising subscription rights 2,194,814%  1,107,590% 834,750% 1,534,750% 1,534,750%
- by converting bonds 340,952 81,120 7,521,326 7,521,326 7,521,326
Il Overall operating income (loss)
Revenues excluding VAT 24,696,395 26,566,308 24,160,850 26,386,485 33,565,498
EBITDA 20,283,430 24,303,511 -2,467,185 30,245,524 22,328,208
Income taxes 3,954,239 4,034,039 4,016,060 2,673,452 4,224,624
Earnings after tax, depreciation and provisions 14,447,721 15,504,994 2,106,432 20,523,976 13,597,162
Dividends paid out 6,054,981 6,297,451 7,062,483 8,528,104 13,593,725
Il Earnings per share
Eigng?[%:i:ifg:; tax but before depreciation 0.48 0.58 018 0.78 o581
Earnings after tax, depreciation and provisions 0.43 0.44 -0.06 - 0.;9 0.39
Dividends per share 0.18 0.18 0.20 0.25 0.30
IV Employees
Number of employees 26 28 3 3l 3
Total payroll 2,947,491 3,231,757 2,691,600 2,977,187 3,813,663
Total welfare benefit payments (national health 1,019,709 1,035,129 1135026 110,427 1,421,627

insurance, pensions, welfare actions)

* After authorization given to the Board of Directors to grant stock options {EGMs of June 23,1997, lune 30,1999, June 25, 2001 and June 24, 2004).
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3. Trends and Outlook

Qutlook

Market trends since the beginning of the year have been
favorable on the whole; they are confirming organic growth
objectives announced in November 2005. These objectives
do not factor in the latest acquisitions made in late 2005
(Canadian-based MCCI acquired in December 2005, which
will be consolidated beginning on January 1,2006) and early
2006 (acquisition of Russian-based Direct Star).

These trends will be analyzed on the basis of the market
growth information and first-quarter figures and fined-
tuned at our next financial meeting in May.

In 2006, we expect to develop new markets {China, Japan,
Germany, etc) and business segments (debt collection, au-
tomation).

Risks and uncertainties

Group operations are exposed to market risks (sensitivity
to business and financial factors) as well as to political and
geopolitical uncertainties because of the global nature of
operations. A detailed description of such risks is contained
in this Document (page 37).

4. Other Information

4.1 Change of accounting principle : New rules
of the French general chart of accounts on parent

financial statements

Implementation of the CRC 2002-10 regulation on asset de-
preciation and impairment, as amended by the CRC 2003-07
regulation as well as by the CRC 2004-06 regulation on the
definition, recognition and valuation of assets, has led the
Company to elect certain option for transition to the new
rules which are summarized in the notes to the parent fi-
nancial statement.

4.2 Transition to IFRS

The main changes and impacts of the transition to 1IFRS are
discussed from page 111 onwards, in the notes 10 and 11 of
the consolidated financial statements.

4.3 Personnel information
The personnel information given below pertains only to the
Contact Center division

Breakdown of average workforce by category, including
temporary staff

2005
Managers Employees Total
fg;mgfnt 3,203 46,955 50,158
Ei}x:tdr:f{m 101 8,674 8,775
Subtotal 3,304 55,629 58,933
Temporary 32 4,751 4,783
Total 3,336 60,380 63,716
2004
Managers Employees Total
fg:t“;:fm 2,522 32,937 15,459
E;x:tdr-atftrm 76 7,327 7,403
Subtotal 2,598 40,264 42,862
Temporary 17 3113 3130
Total 2,615 43,377 45,992
Breakdown of average workforce by gender
12/31/2005 312/31/2004
Men 25,914 19,459
Women 37,802 26,533
Total 63,716 45,992

Breakdown of average workforce by geographical area

1273172005

312/31/2004

Eurppe

NAFTA

Rest of the world

20,704

18,740

15,938

20,933

24,272

9,121

Total

63,716

45,992




Change in workforce per category

to the combined General Meeting

Executives Permanent  Fixed-term Temporary Total Disabled
contract cantract

Beginning of 2005 2799 8 2,959 [
Change in consolidation scope 10 10 . )
Recruitments 437 50 25 513 i
Elimination of positions -51 - -5t o -
Dismissals for persenal reasons 2 - -52
Transfers 162 -25 22 1ns o

End of 2005 3,305 15 74 3,494 5

Employces Permanent Fixed-term Temporary Total Disabled

contract contract

Beginning of 2005 46,509 %97 6,548 62,974 38
Change in consolidation scope 66 B o __ los 174
Recruitments 12,464 3,181 235 15,880 _Bss
Eltmination of positions ‘2,685 -208 L -2,904 223
Dismissals for personal reasons 679 435 -10 2,124
Transfers 746 -302 -559 -5

End of 2005 o 55,421 12,153 6,311 73,885 343

TOTAL at December 31,2005 58,726 12,268 6,385 77,379 348

Internal - Social contribution:
Training (iansliLT:ijri]ngg E:;ie':;a; Total The total social budget allocated by the Contact Centers lo-

SR.Institute)

Annval total amount

of training expenses 30,389,984 2,239,324 32,629,308
{in euros) *
Number of mang

Hmee nagers 525 71 1,236
trained

er of

Number of employces 203,776 2,549 206,325
frained
TOTAL ** 204,301 3,260 207,561
Men trained 72,000 1,386 73,386
Women trained 132,301 1,874 134,175

* Revenues, social security contribution, trainers and trainees' travel ex-
penses.

** This amount does include the people trained before each mission and
this, in addition to internal and/or external training.

Contact Centers located in France only:

- Length of working time:

According to the French regulation, the standard average
weekly working time of a full-time employees is 35 hours, all
categories included.

- Absenteeism;

We registered 185 859 days of absenteeism in 2005, of which
37.01% is due to illness, 1.12% due to accident/traveling and
61.87% due to other causes. The number of days is calculated
over all contact centers located in France, implies all cate-
gories and do not take into account paid time off and the
French RTT (Reduction of working time).

cated in France amounts to 3,314,791 euros, of which 71% for
meals, 18.22% for worker's councils, 8.9% for transportation
and 1.884% for housing.

4.4 Ownership of capital

In compliance with the revised article L.233.32 of French
Commercial code and in line with the information received
pursuant to articles L.233-7 and L.233-12 of said code, we
hereby advise you that at the date of this report, to the best
of our knowledge, the individuals and legal entities owning
mare than 5%, 10%, 15%, 20%, 25%, 1/3, 50%, 2/3, 90% or 95% of
the capital or the voting rights at the Company's sharehold-
ers' meetings are those set out below. In our previous 2005
report on the 2004 financial year, we had been informed
that Mr. Daniel Julien and Mr. Jacques Berrebi as well as
BNP Paribas have crossed under the thresholds and that
0ODDO Asset Management had crossed over the thresholds.
A detailed explanation of this information may be found on
page 59 in the note 3 of this Document,

In capital In voting rights

5% threshold 5% threshold

GIM DASSAULT GIM DASSAULT

Mr. Olivier DOUCE Mr. Olivier DOUCE

00DO Asset Management
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4.5 Company shares held by employees

In compliance with the provisions of Article L. 225-102 of
the French Commercial Code, we hereby advise you that,
to the best of our knowledge and as of the date of this
report, Group employees excluding corporate officers of
SR.Teteperformance, own 46,238 registered shares in the
Company, corresponding in particular to the exercise of
options under our stock option schemes. None of these
shares is managed collectively as part of a company savings
scheme.

4.6 Appropriation of profits

We submit the following appropriation of 2005 profits for
your approval:

Prafit for the period €13,597,161.93

Prior year retained carnings +€9,138,430.94

Total to be appropriated

€22,735,592.87

Transfer to ordinary reserve

-€2,000,000.00

Distributable income €20,735,592.87

Total dividends -€10,593,724.80

Balance of retained earnings €10,141,868.07

A dividend of 0.30 euro per share will be paid out.

Pursuant to Article 158-3 of the French Tax Code (CGI), in-
dividuals that are French tax residents will be entitled to a
40% tax rebate on that dividend for the purpose of calculat-
ing personal income tax.

The following were paid out in 2004:

- In December 2004, a net interim dividend of ©.15 euro per
share entitling individual shareholders that are French tax
residents to a 50% tax credit pursuant to tax provisions pri-
or to January |, 2005

- In July 2005, an additional dividend of 0.10 euro per share
entitling individuals shareholders that are French tax resi-
dents to a 50% tax rebate pursuant to Article 158-3 of the
French Tax Code

A net dividend per share of 0.20 euro was paid out in 2003
and a net dividend of 0.18 euro was paid out in 2002, enti-
tling individual shareholders that are French tax residents
to a 50% tax credit pursuant to tax law provisions prior to
January I, 2005.

4.7 Purchase of Company’s own shares in order
to regulate the market price

In order to meet the obligations of Article L.255-211 of the
French Commercial Code, we hereby advise you that the
Company holds 1,500 of its own shares as of December 31,
2005,

No transaction to keep up the share price was carried out
in 2005.

4.8 Stock-options granted by the Company

We have summarized below the Company’s stock option
plans:

- SRTeleperformance stock option Plan “A” was put in place
by the Board of Directors on June 25, 2001 following autho-
rization of the Extraordinary General Meeting held on the
same day, concerning 595,750 new shares with a nominal
value of 2.50 euros at an exercise price of 29.37 euros each,
allocated to the 435 Group managers and employees who
had surrendered their options granted on July 13, 2000, in
the same proportions as these later options. Options may
be exercised from June 26, 2005 up to and including June
25,2006

- SR Teleperformance stock option Plan "B” was put in place
by the Board of Directors on June 25, 2001 following autho-
rization of the Extraordinary General Meeting held on the
same day, concerning 239,000 new shares with a nominal
value of 2.50 euros at an exercise price of 29.37 euros each,
allocated to 52 of the Group’s managers and employees. Op-
tions may be exercised from June 26,2005 up to and includ-
ing June 25,2006

As of the date of this report, no options had been exercised
under the option plans of June 25, 2001. We will propose
to this general meeting, in an extraordinary resolution, to
extend the deadline of these two plans to June 25,2007 in
order to give grantees an additional year to exercise their
options.

- SR.Teleperformance stock option plan was put in place by
the Board of Directors on June 24, 2004 following authoriza-
tion of the EGM held on the same day, concerning 700,000
new shares with a nominal value of 2.50 euros at an exercise
price of 18.46 euros each, allocated to 86 of the Group’s man-
agers and employees. Options may not be exercised before
June 25,2008

4.9 Stock-options granted by companies in
which our Company has a majority interest

In compliance with the provisions of the final paragraph
of Article L.225-180 of the French Commercial Code, we
bring to your attention the following information relating
to stock-option plans put in place by cempanies in which
SR.Teleperformance has a majority interest, whether direct
or indirect.

Fotlowing the decision of its Board of Directors on June 29th
2000 taken on authorization of the Extraordinary General
Meeting held on the same day, the company Rochefortaise
Marketing Services {(SR.MS) has allocated stock-options fo
two of its managers concerning a total of 25,649 shares with
a nominal value of 16 euros, at the exercise price of 29.30 cu-
ros each. These options were to be exercised from June 30,
2004 up to and including June 29, 2005.

At June 8,2005,5R.MS had only recorded one exercise of an
option in respect of this plan out of 17,100 shares.




4.10 Significant new shareholdings and

controlling interests:

Pursuant to Article L.233-7 of the French Commercial Code,

we hereby disclose the significant new shareholdings and

controlling interests, direct or indirect, that we have made

during financial year 2005 in companies that have their reg-

istered office in France.

New shareholdings:

- Synerfil: +1% bringing the direct and indirect shareholding

in the company to more than 50%

Controlling interests exceeding 50%:

- Synerfil Multi Info (Fermerly SVP Multi Info)

- Société de Technologie Interactive (Teleperfermance In-
teractive)

4.1 Company officers

In accordance with the provisions of Article L.225-1021 of the
French Commercial Code, we report below the remunerations
and benefits in kind paid to each company officer during the
2005 financial year, by SRTeleperformance, and by companies
under its control as defined by Article L.233-16 of the French
Commercial Code.

Receiwved during the past financial year:

— Mr. Christophe ALLARD, Chairman of the Board
of Directors
Remuncration received from SR.Teleperformance:
1,273,233 euros gross including 3,233 euros in benefits in
kind, and 435,000 euros as variable portion

— Mr. Olivier DOUCE, Member of the Board of Directors:
Remuneration received from SR.Teleperformance:
85,981 UIQS gross

— Mr, Michel PESCHARD, Member of the Board of
Directors
Remuneration received from SR.Teleperformance:
288,328 euros gross including 5,328 euros in benefits in
kind, and 47,000 curos as variable portion

— Mr. Daniei JULIEN, Chairman of the Supervisory Board
Remuneration received from SRTeleperformance:
120,000 euros gross in respect of his office as Chairman
of the Supervisory Board, and 5,500 euros in director’s
fees. Remuneration received from companies controlled by
SRTeleperformance: TGI{USA): 2,125,000 US dollars gross,
including 685,000 US dollars as variable portion

— Mr. Jacques BERREB), Vice-President of the
Supervisory Board
Remuneration received from SR.Teleperformance:
90,000 euros gross in respect of his office as Vice-
Chairman of the Supervisory Board, and 20,500 eurosin
director's fees. Remuneration received from companies
controlled by SR.Teleperformance: TGl (USA): Chairman:
935,000 dollars gross, including 335,000 US dollars as
variable portion

— Mr. Philippe DOMINATI, Vice-Chairman of the
Supervisory Board
Remuneration received from SR.Teleperformance:
dircctors' fees: 20,500 euros. Remuneration received
from SR.MS: CEQ: 99,000 euros gross.
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— Ms. Martine DASSAULT, Member of the Supervisory
Board
Director's fees from SR.Teleperformance: 12,000 euros

- Mr. Daniel BERGSTEIN, Member of the Supervisory
Board
Director's fees from SR Teleperformance: 3,500 euros

— Mr. Philippe SANTINI, Member of the Supervisory
Board Director’s fees from SR.Teleperformance: 11,000
euros.

— Mr. Philippe GINESTIE, Member of the Supervisory
Board
Director’s fees from SR.Teleperformance: 2,500 euros,

— Mr. Alain LAGUILLAUMIE, Member of the Supervisory
Board
Director’s fees from SR.Teleperformance: 4,500 euros.

— Mr. Michel RENARD, Member of the Supervisory Board
Director’s fees from SR.Teleperformance: 4,500 euros.

In addition, the Company wanted to ebtain from the senior
managers of the Group (Mr. Christophe ALLARD, Chairman
of the Board of Directors, Mr. Jacques BERREBI and Mr. Dan-
iel JULIEN, senior executives of TGl (in charge of North and
South America and Asia/ Pacific area) non compete and non
solicitation undertakings in order to protect the legitimate
interests of the Group against a potential competition from
these persons after termination of their of fice.

After several manths of negotiation, it has been agreed the
following:

(i} the duration of the undertaking will be two years, with a
possibility to be reduced by the Group to one year

(ii) as a compensation for the enforcement of the undertak-
ing, each of them will receive an indemnity for the first year
equal to the total remuneration, all charges included (cost for
the company) paid by the company during the year preceding
the year of termination of his functions, less alt charges relat-
ing to the payment of the indemnity; the indemnity shall be
equal to 150% during the second year.

In case of termination of his functions, the company or the senior
manager as the case may be,shall send a prior notice of 9 months.

The company also wanted to amend the employment agree-
ment of Mr. Michel PESCHARD, corporate secretary, in order
to include the following provisions in case of termination of
his employment agreement:

(i) a prior notice of twelve months shall be sent by the com-
pany or him, as the case may be;

(iiYin case of redundancy and if the parties have complied with
the prior notice or it is reduced by mutual agreement, he will
receive an indemnity in addition to the legal indemnities he
is entitled to receive, equal to the total remuneration received
during the year preceding the termination of his employment

(iii} after the age of 60, in all cases of termination and if the
parties have complied with the prior notice or it is reduced
by mutual agreement, he will receive an indemnity in addi-
tion to the legal indemnities he is entitled to receive, equal
to the total remuneration received during the year preced-
ing the termination of his employment.

a
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You will find under pages 43 and following of this document,
the information disclosed by the members of the Board of
Directors and the supervisory board relating to the offices
or functions exercised by each of them in all companies,
whether French or foreign.,

4.12 Delegation of powers granted to the Board of Direc-
tors for increases of share capital matters (article L.225-
100 of the French commercial code)

There is no delegation of powers in force as at 31 December
2005 relating to increases of share capital matters.

4.13 Events which took place between the date of closing
of the accounts and the date of the Management Report

As of 15t of January 2006, CallTech merged into TP USA. The
Croup started operations in Russia, by acquiring in February
2006, a shareholding of 7i% in the share capital of Direct Star,
a company in which 75% of the business is inbound business
and has more than 500 workstations.

We shall also inform you about the setting up of the interac-
tive technology company (Teleperformance Interactive} in
January 2006, held at 75% by Teleperformance France.

We invite you to adopt the proposed resolutions.

The Board of Directors

The Board of Directors’
3.6b Special Report

On operations carried out by virtue of the pro-
vistons of articles L.225-177 to L.225-i86 of the
French Commercial Code (Stock Options)

To the shareholders,

In accordance with the provisions of Article L,225-184 of the
Trade Code, we hereby report to you on the stock option op-
erations carried out by virtue of the provisions of Articles
L.225-177 to L.225-186 of the said code.

As for SR.Teleperformance shares:

- No stock option scheme for purchase and/or subscription
was decided and no option was granted in 2005

- No option was exercised in 2005 under the stock option
schemes for subscription (A} and (B) of June 25th, 2001 and
under the stock option scheme for subscription of June
24th, 2004,

As for the shares of the companies related to or controlled
by SR.Teleperformance :

- No company representative or employee was granted any
option scheme for purchase and/or subscription on compa-
nies related to or controlled by SR.Teleperformance and in
particular on SR.MS under its option scheme for subscrip-
tion of June 29th, 2000 expired on June 29th, 2005, as men-
tioned in our Management Report.

The Board of Directors

The Supervisory Board’s Report

Ladies and Gentlemen,

You have just heard the Board of Directors’ report on your
Company's gperations and on the parent and consolidated
accounts for the financial year ended December 31, 2005.
We were provided with these documents within the legal
and regulatory timescales.

We have no comments o make on the Board of Director’s
Management report, the parent and the consolidated
financial statements and on the resolutions that are
submitted to you.

In accordance with the provisions of Article L.225-37
paragraph 6 of the French Commercial Code, the report by
the Chairman of the Supervisory Board will be appended to
the Board of Director’'s management report, including the
conditions in which the work of your Supervisory Board was
prepared and organized during the financial year ended
December 31, 2005 and the internal control procedures put
in place by the Company.

During this meeting, we will suggest:

-That you award the total sum of 100,000 euros to your
Supervisory Board as director’s fees for the 2005 financiat year,

- That you amend Article 24 of the memorandum and articles
of association in order to reduce the term of office of the
Members of our Board from & to 4 years pursuant to the
“Afep-Medef™ document of October 2003 on the Corporate
Governance of Listed Companies which is the benchmark
code recommended by the European Commission. This
amendment shall not affect the duration of current terms
of office.

In addition, you will be called to vote under an extraordinary
resolution on the extension of the deadlines of the two
stock-option plans of June 25, 2001 from June 25, 2006 to
June 25, 2007 pursuant to the recommendations of the
Supervisory Board to give grantees an additional year to
exercise their options.

Your Supervisory Board reviewed the agreements concluded
and renewed during the previous financial year at this last
meeting. These agreements are described in detail in the
Statutory Auditors’ report on regulated agreements.

The Supervisory Board




Statutory Auditors’ Report

on Regulated Agreements

This is a free transtation into English of the statutory auditors’ report
issued in the French langiioge and is provided solely for the convenience
of English speaking readers.

This report, should be read in conjunction with, and is construed in ac-
cordance with, French law and professienal auditing standards applicable
in France.

To the shareholders,

In our capacity as statutory auditors of your Company, we
hereby present to you our report on the regulated agree-
ments,

Agreements entered into by the Company
during the financial year

In accordance with article L.225-88 of the Commercial Code
we have been advised of agreements which have been previ-
ously authorised by your Board of Directors.

We are not required to ascertain whether any other agree-
ments exist but to inform you, on the basis of the infor-
mation provided to us, of the terms and conditions of the
agreements of which we were notified. It is not our role to
determine whether they are beneficial or appropriate. It
is your responsibility, under the terms of article 117 of the
March 23,1967 Decree, to evaluate the benefits arising from
these agreements prior to their approval.

We conducted our work in accordance with professional
standards applicable in France ; those standards require
that we perform the procedures deemed necessary so as to
verify that the information provided to us is in agreement
with the underlying documentation from which it was ex-
tracted.

1. Debt forgiveness in favour of “Société
Européenne de Telemarketing - S.ET.”

Related parties :
Mr. Jacques BERREBI
Mr. Christophe ALLARD

Terms: Your Supervisory Board authorised your Company
to grant a debt forgiveness in favour of the above company
in the amount of 1,560,000 euros. The agreement includes
a clause stipulating reinstatement of the debt in the event
of net equity and net income reaching certain thresholds.

2.Salary of a member of the Board of Directors

Related party :
Mr. Michel PESCHARD

Terms: Mr. Michel Peschard, has been awarded a bonus
of 106,000 euros (gross) for his performance as Corpo-
rate Secretary of SR. Teleperformance during 2005.
Your Supervisory Board has fixed Mr. Michel Peschard’s
salary at 234,000 euros {(gross) per year, with effect
from 1 January 2006, and has decided that the total
amount of his remuneration in 2008, including both
fixed and variable portions and all expenses and social
charges, should not exceed 500,000 euros.

to the combined General Meeting

3.Business management contract awarded to
Teleperformance France

Related parties :
Mr. Christophe ALLARD
Mr. Olivier DOUCE

Terms : Your Supervisory Board has authorised an amendment
to the payment conditions of the above agreement with effect
from 1 January 2006. The annual fixed fee to be received by your
Company will be 4,000,000 euros, plus 7% of the amount of the
gross margin if this is under 40,000,000 euros, and 8% if the
gross margin exceeds of that amount.

4.Non compete agreement with the senior
management of SR Teleperformance

Related parties :

Mr. Daniel JULIEN,

Mr. Jacques BERREBI
Mr. Christophe ALLARD

Terms : Your Supervisory Board has authorised the signature of
an agreement between your Company or its subsidiary TG, and
each of the three principal managers of the Group in order to
protect the Group's interests in the event of their entering into
competition with the Group after a possible future departure.
Each agreement has the following terms:

- Notice of nine months by either party in the event of termination
of managerial functions within the SR Teleperformance Group

- Non-compete commitment in the event of termination of
managerial functions for whatever reason

- Commitment to abstain from hiring a manager above a certain
level of the SR Teleperformance Group

- Limitation of the two commitments (non compete and living)
to those countries in which the Group is operating at the time of
termination of managerial functions

- Duration of the two commitments (non compete and hiring)
limited to two years, although SRTeleperformance Group may
decide to limit it to one year only

- A compensating indemnity payment is fixed, for the first year of
the commitments, at the sum of the total remuneration received
in the calendar year preceding the termination of managerial
functions, including social charges (i.e. the total cost to the
company), less any expenses and withholdings related to the
payment of the indemnity ; for the second year, the indemnity will
be 150% of the amount paid in the first year

5.Amendment to the employment contract of a
senior manager

Related party:

Mr. Michel PESCHARD

Terms: Your Supervisory Board has authorised the amendment
of certain clauses of the employment contract of the Corporate
Secretary, Mr. Michel PESCHARD.

The amendments concern the following :

- Notice of 12menths by either party in the event of termination
of his employment, for any reason

- In the event of a termination by the company, and if the notice
of 12 months is respected, or reduced by the agreement of
both parties, an additional redundancy payment will be made
in addition to that due under the terms of labour legislation
or other agreements, in the amount of the total remuneration

[
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received in the year preceding the termination of employment.

- After the age of 60 years old, in the event of terminaticn for
whatever reason, and if the notice of 12 months is respected,
or reduced by the agreement of both parties, an additicnal
redundancy payment will be made in addition to that due under
the terms of labour legislation or other agreements, in the
amount of the total remuneration received in the year preceding
the termination of employment

Continuing agreements which were entered
into in prior years

We have been informed, under the 1967 Commercial Companies
Decree, that the following agreements, approved in previous years,
continued to be executed during the 2005 financial year.

I. Guarantee commitment given by your company te
IBM for the contract concluded by your subsidiary
Teleperformance USA.

Terms: Teleperformance USA concluded a contract for a term of
five years with IBM, which asked that your company guarantee
Teleperformance USA's performance of the contract, which
covers customer relationship management and, more generally,
call centre services for the Sprint PCS account. Your company
gave this guarantee and got a 50% counter-guarantee from your
subsidiary TGI. Your company charges Teleperformance USA a
commission of 0,5% of the revenue earned from this contract.

Your company recorded income of 377,186 euros for 2005.

2.Business management agreement for Teleperformance
France

Terms: Under the management agreement, Teleperformance
France runs part of the goodwill of SR Teleperformance: the
annual fee is set at 10% of Teleperformance France's sales
revenue, excluding external sub-contracting.

The income recorded in your company’s accounts totalled
9,227,800 curos for the 2005 Financial year.

The rent and charges for the Lyon premises provided are borne
by Teleperformance France and a total of 394,024 euros was
invoiced by your company for the 2005 financial year.

3. Surety commitment for SR Marketing Services as part
of the sale of shares in WSA and Kalee

Terms: In the course of the sale of WSA and Kalee, SR Marketing
Services gave the purchasers a liabilities guarantee. Your
company stood surety for SR Marketing Services. The liabilities
guarantee is for a term of four years ending on 12/31/07,
with a limit of 2,000,000 euros for the first year, reduced by
500,000 euros each year.

SR Marketing Services pays 1% of these annual limits in return
for the surety.

The surety amount to 1,500,000 euros as at 31 December 2005
and your company recorded an income of 15,000 euros for this
surety, for the year 2005.

Mérignac and Maisons Alfort, April 27,2006
Statutory auditors

KPMG Audit BDO MG SOFINTEX
Department of KPMG S.A. Member of BDO
Eric Juniéres lean Guez
Partner Partner

The Board of Directors’ Report -

36e . -
Extraordinary Session

Dear Shareholders,

Further to the resolutions put forward by the extraordinary
meeting, we would like to submit for your approval the fol-
lowing modifications to be made in respect of the By-laws,
authorizations and miscellaneous matters:

Modifications of the By-laws

Bringing the by-laws into compliance
with legal requirements

We invite you to bring the Company By-laws into compli-
ance with current tegal requirements, and in particular with
the provisions set forth in the Order of 24 June 2004 and
the so-called “Breton” Law of 26 July 2005. Such modifica-
tions involve the following articles:

Article 7: The Meeting, which has sole authority to decide
whether or not to carry out an immediate or future capital
increase, may (under the new Law) delegate such authority
to the Board of Directors or issue a delegation of powers for
the purpose of implementing such capital increase

The shareholders’ minimum subscription period (in case
they enjoy preferential subscription rights) is reduced to
5 trading days (instead of 10}

Article 9: Elimination of the minimum time period prior to
the Shareholders Meeting in which the proposed capital
reduction must be submitted to the statutory auditors, for
the purpose of preparing their reports

Article 13: Shareholders must submit a Notification of
Threshold Crossings to the French Financial Markets Au-
thority {and to the Board of Director) within 5 trading days
(and not 15) and must mention any new upward or downward
crossing of a regulatory threshold (e.g. 15%, 25%, ..)

Articles 15 and 23: All company shares held by members of
the Board of Directors and the Supervisory Board (including
permanent representatives of legal entities on the Supervi-
sory Board) as well as those held by their minor children and
spouses must be put in registered form, in accordance with
Article L 225-109 of the Commercial Code

Members of the Board of Directors and of the Supervisory
Board (and permanent representatives) are required to de-
clare to the Financial Markets Authority any and all trans-
actions they carry out involving company securities, which
they must do within 5 trading days so that such transac-
tions may be made public, in accordance with Article L 621-
18-2 of the Monetary and Financial Code.

Article 18: A Board of Director member's title and related
powers as Chairman or Officer of the Board of Directors
may be removed at any time, upon a decision by the Supervi-
sory Board (and no longer by the Shareholders Meeting).

Article 27: We would like to immediately proceed with sup-
plementing this article in order to include language provid-
ing for the holding of Supervisory Board meetings by using



telecommunications devices, and in particular telephone
conference calls, it being borne in mind that these new pro-
visions will not enter into force until the implementing de-
cree is published.

Article 31: “Related-party agreements,” which are subject
to prior approval, are deemed to consist of agreements en-
tered into between the company and one of its shareholders
holding directly or indirectly more than io% {(and no longer
5%} of the company’s voting rights.

Articles 37 and 38: Legal lowering of quorum thresholds for
listed public limited companies (*SA”s):

- At Ordinary Shareholders Meetings, one-fifth quorum (in-
stead of one-fourth) upon the first notice of meeting,

- At Extraordinary Shareholders Meetings, one-fourth quo-
rum (instead of one-third) upon the first notice of meeting,
and one-fifth quorum (instead of one-fourth) upon the sec-
ond notice of meeting.

Other modifications to be made to the by-laws

Article 24 : Reduction in the term of office for members of
the Supervisory Board, from 6 to 4 years, in accordance with
the recommendations put forward in the “Afep-Medef” report
of October 2003 on corporate governance within listed com-
panies.

Article 3: The company name is changed to “Teleperformance”
(elimination of "SR™).

Extension of the exercise period for options
awarded on 25 June 2001

We would like to remind you that the extraordinary share-
holders meeting held on 25 June 2001 authorized the
Board of Directors to issue options carrying entitlement
to subscribe for new Company shares, in favor of certain
directors, officers and employees of the Company and of
related French or foreign companies, within the {imit of an
authorized 2,250,000 euros capital increase. The maximum
duration of the stock option plans as set by the meeting
was six years, running between the option award date and
their maturity date.

Relying on the delegation of powers that was conferred
upon it by the shareholders meeting of 25 June 2001, the
Board of Directors, in a decision taken on the same day, set
up Stock Option Plan *A* for subscription to 595,750 new
Company shares and Plan *B* for subscription te 239,000
new Company shares and set the subscription price un-
der these two plans at 29.37 euros per share, as well as a
one-year stock option subscription period running from
26 June 2005 until June 2006, at which time the options
will lapse.

In respect of these two five-year plans, which were created
to serve as an incentive for the relevant employees, we in-
vite you to extend the maturity date until 25 June 2007, in
order to give the employees an additional year in which to
exercise their options.

to the combined General Meeting

Delegation of powers and authority to the
Board of Directors to carry out a capital
increase by means of issuing ordinary shares
or any securities carrying entitlement to
acquire equity interest in the company or its
subsidiaries

In order to permit your Company to sell shares to the general
public through the stock exchange, if that proves necessary,
and enable it to pursue the Group's business development
strategy and make crucial technological investments, you
are invited to delegate powers and authority to your Board
of Directors, so that it may carry out a capital increase, in
one or more installments and at times it deems fit,

- By issuing ordinary shares within the limit of a maximum
nominal amount of fifty million euros, which amount will be
increased, if need be, to the nominal amount of shares that
must be issued to protect the rights of holders of equity se-
curity holders, or

- By issuing any type of security, including equity warrants;
within a maximum limit of a nominal amount of three hun-
dred million euros, carrying entitlement, immediately or in
the future, to ordinary shares of the company or of a sub-
sidiary of the Group in which the company holds more than
one-half of the share capital. Such securities may consist,
among other things, of debt securities or be associated with
such securities,

We also invite you to permit your Board of Directors to carry
out such issues while having the right to decide whether to
maintain or cancel the shareholders’ preferential subscrip-
tion rights. In the event of the cancellation of such rights,
the Board of Directors may grant the shareholders a prior-
ity subscription period, in conformity with the legal require-
ments.

Issues without preferential subscription rights may be car-
ried out, if need be:

- for the purpose of paying for securities brought into the
Company under an offer to exchange securities, under the
terms and conditions set forth in Article L. 225-148 of the
Commercial Code;

- pursuant to the issuance by a subsidiary of the group, of
securities carrying entitlement to equity interest in the
Company, under the terms and conditions set forth in Ar-
ticle L. 228-93 of the Commercial Code.

The issue price of shares without a preferential subscription
right shall be at least equal to the authorized minimum pre-
scribed by law.

In conformity with the law, the delegations of power to be
submitted for your approval will altow the issuance of secu-
rities while waiving the shareholders’ preferential rights to
subscribe for the ordinary shares to which the securities so
issued carry entitlement.

Lastly, in accordance with legal requirements, we ask that
you authorize your Board of Directors to extend the sub-
scription period for thirty days and to augment the number
of securities to be issued, at the same price, up to a limit
of 15% of the initial issue, in the event that demand exceeds
the number of securities available for subscription under
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a given capital increase whether it is carried out with our
without the shareholders’ preferential subscription rights.

The cffective period for such delegations of power and au-
thorizations shall be 26 months.

If either or both of these delegations of power are imple-
mented, your Board of Directors shall provide the Share-
holders with an additional report describing the exact man-
ner in which the issue is to be carried out.

Furthermore, your Board of Directors shall give an account
each year, in its annual report, detailing the transactions
carried out by virtue of such delegations of power and au-
thorizations.

Delegation of powers and authority to the
managing board to carry out a capital increase
against contributions-in-kind of capital stock
and equity securities by outside companies

We also invite you to delegate powers and authority to the
Board of Directors allowing it to decide, on the basis of
reports prepared by the auditor appointed by the French
commercial court to control non-cash contributions frans-
actions, to carry out one or more capital increases, within a
limit of 10% of the share capital, while cancelling the share-
holders’ preferential subscription rights, by means of issu-
ing ordinary shares or securities of the company carrying
entitlement, immediately or in the future, to subscribe for
existing shares or shares to be issued at a later date by the
Company, in payment of contributions-in-kind made to the
company consisting of the capital stock or securities of out-
side companies, whenever the provisions of Article L 225-148
do not apply.

The effective period of such delegation of powers shall be
26 maonths. Your Board of Directors will give an account, in
its annual report,describing the transactions carried out by
virtue of the present delegation of powers.

Delegation of powers and authority to the
managing board to carry out a capital increase
by means of capitalizing reserves

We also invite you to kindly delegate powers and authority
to your Board of Directors to decide to carry out one or more
capital increases by means of capitalizing reserves, profits,
premiums or other sums approved for capitalization, in the
form of bonus shares and/or augmenting the par value of
existing shares, up to an overall limit of ene-hundred forty
million euros, to which may be added, if need be, an addi-
tional amount of shares to be issued to protect the rights of
equity security holders.

In accordance with the law, the effective period for such del-
egation of powers shall be 26 months.

Delegation of powers and authority to the
managing board to carry out one or more
capital increases reserved for employees

in compliance with legal requirements, we invite you to del-
egate powers to your Board of Directors to decide to carry
out a capital increase, in one or more installments, at its sole
discretion, up to the limit of a maximum neminal amount
of two million euros, by issuing company shares or equity
securities reserved for members of a company-wide or
group-wide Employee Stock Option Plan, on the terms and

conditions set forth in Articles L 443-1 et seq. of the Labor
Code, with shareholders waiving their preferential subscrip-
tion rights in favour of the latter.

This proposal has been submitted for your consideration
in order to satisfy legal requirements which stipulate that
the shareholders meeting must render its decision on such
aresolution whenever a decision or delegation of powers is
submitted to it for its approval regarding the implementa-
tion of a capital increase. However, your Board of Directors
does not feel that it is appropriate, under present circum-
stances, to allow company employees to acgquire equity
interest under an employee stock option plan, and voted
against the adoption of this resolution. Accordingly, the
Board of Directors recommends that you vote against this
resolution.

The effective period of this delegation of powers, if it pre-
vails, shall be 26 month. Your Board of Directors shall give
an account, in its annual report, of the transactions carried
out by virtue of the present delegation of powers.

Authorization permitting the Board of Directors
to carry out an allotment of bonus shares

We would like to take advantage of the measures mentioned
in Articles L 225-197-1to L 225-197-5 (instituted by the Finance
Law of 2005} of the Commercial Code that may be used to
incentivize employees, and in particular bonus shares allot-
ments, which seems to be quite effective, in terms of the
holding pertod, compared to stock option plans which often
result in the immediate sale of shares.

Therefore, you are invited to authorize your Board of Directors
to make allotments in one or more instatiments, within a maxi-
mum period of 38 months, of existing bonus shares or bonus
shares subsequently issued by the company, in favor of salaried
employees or corporate officers and directors of the company
and of the group, or in favor of certain categories of employees
and officers, up to atimit of 2.30 % of the company’s share capital
on the date of the present meeting.

The identity of those persons entitled to benefit from such
allotments, as well as the rules and regulations and any eli-
gibility criteria shall be determined by the Board of Direc-
tors, each time the present delegation of powers is used,
taking into account the prior recommendation made by the
Compensation Committee to the Supervisory Board regard-
ing the general policy on the allotment of bonus shares.

As prescribed by law, the minimum vesting period, at the
close of which the shares awarded vest with their beneficia-
ries, shall be two years, and the minimum mandatory hold-
ing period during which the allottees must hold the shares
allotted to them shall also be two years. Your Board of Di-
rectors shall have all powers to extend these allotment and
holding periods.

In the event of an allotment of shares yet to be issued, your
delegation of powers shall entail the waiver by shareholders,
in favor of the beneficiaries of such shares, of their prefer-
ential subscription rights to bonus shares to be issued.

We kindly ask that you authorize the Board of Directors
to set aside an unavailable reserve, earmarked for allottee
entitlements, in an amount equal to the total par valve of
shares liable to be issued by means of a capital increase, by
drawing the required sums off against any readily available
reserves, in order to book the par value of the shares to be
issued in favor of their beneficiaries.




An annual special report prepared by the Board of Directors
shall set forth transactions carried out by virtue of the pres-
ent authorization .

Authorization permitting the Board of
Directors to cancel company treasury shares

Lastly, we ask that you kindly authorize your Board of Directors
to cancel, at its sole discretion, in whole or in part, any treasury
shares acquired under the buy-back operation mentioned in the
tenth resolution made by the present meeting acting as an ordi-
nary meeting, up to a limit of 10% of the total number of shares
per 24-month period. The Board of Directors is granted all pow-
ers to acknowledge the decrease(s) in capital corresponding to
such share cancellations.
In accordance with the law, the effective period of such au-
thorization shall be 26 months, superseding the aurhoriza-
tion granted by the shareholders meeting held on 23 June
2005 on the same subject matter.
We invite you to adopt the resolutions that have been sub-
mitted to you.

The Board of Directors

The Statutory Auditors’ Report -

36t Extraordinary Session

These are free translations into English of the statutory auditors’ repoets is-
sued in the French lanquage and are provided solely for the convenience of
English speaking readers.

These reports, should be read in conjunction with, and are construed in
accordance with, French law and professional auditing standards applicable
in France.

The statutory auditors’ report on the issued of
shares and/or various categories of financial
instruments with and/or without cancellation
of preferential subscription rights

To the shareholders,

In our capacity as statutory auditors of your company, and in
accordance with the engagement under the French Commercial
Code, in particular art. L. 225-136 and L.228-92, we present our
report on the proposed resolutions for the issue of shares and
Rnancial instruments.

Your Board of Directors will propose resolutions requesting
you to delegate to it the capacity to make the following issues
- Of ordinary shares or financial instruments convertible into
ordinary shares of the company or its subsidiaries, with re-
tention of preferential subscription rights (resolution n®24)
- Of ordinary shares or financial instruments convertible into
ordinary shares of the company or its subsidiaries, with can-
cellation of preferential subscription rights (resolution n®25)
- Of ordinary shares or financial instruments convertible
into ordinary shares, as part of a public share exchange of-
fer (resolution n°25)

- Of ordinary shares, following the issue of financial instru-
ments by subsidiaries companies convertible into ordinary
shares of the company (resolution n"25)

The total nominal amount of share capital increases made im-
mediately or at a later date may not exceed 50 million euros in
respect of ordinary shares, and 300 million euros in respect of
financial instruments representing debt instruments. The num-
ber of shares to be issued may be increased in the conditions set

to the combined General Meeting

out in art. L.225-135-1 of the French Commercial Code.

Your board of directors is requesting you to delegate to it,on the
basis of its report, the capacity to make these issues during a
period of 26 months in the terms of art. L.225-129-2, and to fix
the terms of issue, and requests you in resolution n®25 to cancel
your preferential subscription rights.

We conducted our examination in accordance with professional
standards applicable in France, These require us to perform pro-
cedures to examine the method for determining the issue price
of shares to be issued.

We have no matters to report as to the method of determining
the issue price of shares to be issued given in the Management
report concerning resolution n*21 with cancellation of preferen-
tial subscription rights, subject to the future examination of the
terms of proposed issues; we do not issue any opinion on the
method of determining the issue price of shares to be issued
under resolutions n“24 and n°25 as these are not set out in the
Management report.

We do not issue any opinion on the actual terms on which
these operations will be carried out, as the issue price of
shares to be issued is not fixed, nor, in consequence, on the
proposed cancellation of preferential subscriptien rights in
resolution n®2s5.

We shall issue a supplementary report in accordance with art.
155-2 of the decree of 23 March 1967 when your board of directors
carries out these issues.

Mérignac and Maisons Alfort, April 27th, 2006
Statutory auditors

KPMG Audit BDO MG SOFINTEX
Department of KPMG S.A. Member of BDO
Eric tunigres Jean Guez
Partner Partner

Statutory auditors’ report on the increase in
share capital with cancellation of preferential
subscription rights reserved to members of a
company or group savings scheme

Extraordinary general meeting to be held on | June 2006
To the shareholders,

In our capacity as statutory auditors of your company, and in ac-
cordance with the engagement under art. L.225-135 and following
of the French Commercial Code,we present our report on the pro-
posed delegation of capacity to the board of directors to make
an increase in share capital by the issue of shares with cancella-
tion of preferential subscription rights in a maximum amount of
2 million euros.

This capital increase is proposed for your approval in terms of
art.L.225-129-6 of the French Commercial Code and art. L.443-5 of
the French labour code.

Your board of directors proposes that you delegate your capacity
to make an increase in capital, for a period of 26 months, on the
basis of its report, and to renounce your preferential subscrip-
tionrights on the issued share capital. The board of directors will
fix the terms of any issue of shares.

Your board of directors will propose a report in accordance with
art.154 and 155 of the decree of March 23,1967, It is our respon-
sibility to give our opinion cencerning certain information con-
tained in this report,and on the proposed cancellation of prefer-
ential subscription rights.
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We conducted cur examination in accordance with professional
standards applicable in France. These require us to perform pro-
cedures to verify the information contained in the report to the
general meeting concerning the operation, and the method of
determining the issue price of shares to be issued.

We have no matters to report as to the method of determining
the issue price of shares to be issued given in the board of direc-
tors' report, subject to the future examination of the terms of the
proposed capital increases.

As the issue price of the shares to be issued is not yet fixed, we
express no opinien on the final terms on which the capital in-
crease will be made, or on the proposed cancellation of prefer-
ential rights to subscription which is, however, a logical conse-
quence of the proposed operation.

We shall issue a supplementary report, if necessary, in accor-
dance with art 155-2 of the decree of 23 March 1967 when your
board of directors carries out these issues.

Mérignac and Maisons Alfort, April 27th, 2006

Statutory auditors

KPMG Audit BDO MG SOFINTEX
Department of KPMG S.A. Member of BDO
Eric Juniéres Jean Guez
Partner Partner

Statutory auditors’ report on the allocation
for no consideration of shares, in issue or to be
issued, to company employees or offices
Extraordinary General Board Meeting to be held on | June 2006
To the shareholders,

In our capacity as statutory auditors of your company, and in
accordance with the engagement under art. L.225-197-1 of the
French Commercial Code, we present our report on the resolu-
tion for the allocation for no consideration of shares, in issue or
to be issued, to company employees officers of SR. Teleperfor-
mance S.A. and its associated companies in terms of art. L.225-
197-2 of the French Commercial Code.

Your Board of directers proposes a resolution for the authorisa-
tion to allocation for no consideration share, in issue or to be is-
sued, and prepared a report on the proposed operation. It is our
responsibility to make any observation we consider necessary
on the information given to you on the proposed operation

In the absence of any specific professional standard in respect
of this category of operation, which was put in place under leg-
islation dated 30 December 2004, we have performed the pro-
cedures we considered necessary, in particular that the terms
of the operation and the information given in the report of the
Board of directors are in accordance with company law,

We have no matters to report as to the information given in the
report of the Board of directors on the proposed allocation of
shares for no consideration.

Mérignac and Maisons Alfort, April 27th, 2006
Statutory auditors

KPMG Audit BDO MG SOFINTEX
Department of KPMG S.A. Member of BDO
Eric Junigres Jean Guez
Partner Partner

Report of the statutory auditors on the
reduction of share capital to be performed
by way of cancellation of shares

To the shareholders,

In our capacity as statutory auditors of SR. Teleperfor-
mance, and in accordance with the engagement under art.
L.225-209, sub-paragraph 7 of the French Commercial Code
in respect of the reduction of share capital by way of the
cancellation of repurchased shares, we present our report
on our assessment of the reasons and terms of the pro-
posed share capital reduction.

We conducted our examination in accordance with profes-
sional standards applicable in France. These require us to
perform procedures to examine whether the reasons and
terms of the proposed reduction of share capital are in ac-
cordance with company law.

This operation is forming an integral part of the repur-
chased of shares by your company, within a maximum of 10%
of outstanding shares under the terms of art.L.225-209 of
the French Commercial Code. This repurchase authorization
is proposed in another resolution to the general meeting,
with a time limit of 18 months.

Your board of directors requests you to delegate to it, for a
period of 26 months, all powers necessary to cancel repur-
chased shares to a maximum of 10% of outstanding shares
for each period of 24 months, as a necessary part of the pro-
posed related repurchase authorization.

We have no matters to report as to the reasons terms of the
proposed reduction of share capital, noting that this op-
eration cannot be carried out unless the general meeting
agrees to authorise the repurchase by your company of its
own shares,

Mérignac and Maisons Alfert, April 27th, 2006
Statutory auditors

KPMG Audit BDO MG SOFINTEX
Department of KPMG S.A. Member of BDO
Eric Juniéres Jean Guez
Partner Partner

Resolutions
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1.Ordinary Session of the Meeting

FIRST RESOLUTION
Approval of the financial statements

A Shareholders Meeting, acting in accordance with quorum
and majority requirements for an ordinary shareholders
meeting, after having been read:

- The Board of Directors’ management report on the Compa-
ny and the Statutory Auditors’ report on the financial state-
ments for the fiscal year ended 31 December 2005, and

- The Supervisory Board's report approved the annual finan-
cial statements for the period ended 31 December 2005, as
presented, which showed a net profit of 13,597,161.93 euros.




It also approved the transactions set out in said statements
or summarized in the aforementioned reports.

Consequently, the Shareholders Meeting granted discharge
to the members of the Managing Board for their duties and
responsibilities assumed during the past fiscal ycar.

It also granted discharge to the Statutory Auditors for the
performance of their audit engagement.

SECOND RESOLUTION
Approval of the consolidated financial statements

The Shareholders Meeting, acting in accordance with the quo-
rum and majority requirements for Ordinary Meetings, after
being read the Board of Directors management report on the
Group’s activities and the Statutory Auditors’ report on the con-
solidated financial statements for the fiscal year ended 31 De-
cember 2005, approved such statements which showed a total
net after-tax earnings of 62,324,000 euros, of which 58.251.000
euros represented the group's share of net earnings,

THIRD RESOLUTION
Related-party Agreement

The Shareholders Meeting, acting in accordance with quo-
rum and majority requirements for an ordinary sharchold-
ers meeting, after having read the Statutory Auditors’
spectal report on related-party agreements coming under
Article L 225-86 et seq. of the Commercial Code, approved
the agreement for the debt forgiviness accorded to S.ET,,
as mentioned in such report.

FOURTH RESOLUTION
Related-party Agreement

The Shareholders Meeting, acting in accordance with quo-
rum and majority requirements for an ordinary sharehold-
ers meeting, after having read the Statutory Auditors’
special report on related-party agreements coming under
Article L 225-86 et seq. of the Commercial Code, approved
the compensation to be paid to Michel Peschard, under his
contract of employment, as mentioned in such report.

FIFTH RESOLUTION
Related-party Agreement

The Shareholders Meeting, acting in accordance with quorum
and majority requirements for an ordinary shareholders meet-
ing, after having read the Statutory Auditors’ special report
on related-party agreements coming under Article L 225-86 et
seq. of the Commercial Code, approved the change in the pay-
ment made under the lease agreement for the management of
a business ["location gérance”| granted to the subsidiary Tele-
performance France, as mentioned is such report.

SIXTH RESOLUTION
Related-party Agreement

The Shareholders Meeting, acting in accordance with quo-
rum and majority requirements for an ordinary sharehold-
ers meeting, after having read the Statutory Auditors'
special report on related-party agreements coming under
Article L 225-86 et seq. of the Commercial Code, approved
the non-compete agreements entered into with Messrs,
Daniel Julien, Jacques Berrebi and Christophe Allard, as
mentioned in such report.
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SEVENTH RESOLUTION
Related-party Agreement

The Shareholders Meeting, acting in accordance with quo-
rum and majority requirements for an ordinary sharehold-
ers meeting, after having read the Statutory Auditors’
special report on related-party agreements coming under
Article L 225-86 et seq. of the Commercial Code, approved
the modification of Michel Peschard's contract of employ-
ment, as mentioned in such report.

EIGHTH RESOLUTION
Appropriation of profits of losses

Upon a recommendation put forward by the Board of Direc-
tors, the Shareholders Meeting, acting in accordance with
quorum and majority requirements for an ordinary share-
holders meeting, and purswant to Article L 23211 of the
Commercial Code, resclved to appropriate the results for
Fiscal year 2005 as follows:

Profits for the fiscal year €13,597,161.93

Retained earnings +€9,138,430.94

Total to be appropriated €22,735,592.87

Ordinary Reserve - €2 000,000.00

Distributable earnings €20,735,592.87

Total Dividend - €10,593,724.80

Balance to be set aside as retained

. €10,141,868.07
earnings

A dividend of 0.30 euro per share is to be paid out. Such divi-
dend payment will be carried out on the 17th of July 2006.

The Sharcholders Meeting resotved that, in accordance with
Article L 225-210 of the Commercial Code, the amount of
dividends corresponding to the Company’s treasury shares
on the dividend payment date will be allocated to the “Re-
tained Earnings”™ account.

Pursuant to Article 158-3-2 of the General Tax Code, private
individuals who are French tax residents benefit from a 40%
tax abatement on the 0.30 euro per-share dividend when
calculating personal income tax.

The Meeting was reminded that, in connection with fiscal
year 2004, the following payments were made:

- In December 2004, a dividend tax credit on the net 0.15
euro per share dividend, carrying entitlement to a 50% tax
abatement for private individuals who are French tax resi-
dents, in accordance with tax rules prior to the 1st of Janu.
ary 2005

- In Juty 2005, an additional 0.10 euro per share dividend
carrying entitlement to a 50% tax abatement for private in-
dividuals who are French tax residents, in accordance with
Articie 158-3-2 of the French Tax Code

The Meeting was also reminded that the Company had paid
a 0.20 cure net dividend per share in connection with Fis-
cal year 2003 and a net dividend of 0.18 euro in connection
with fiscal year 2002, both carrying entitlement to a 50%
dividend tax credit for private individuals who are French
tax residents, in accordance with tax rules prior to the Ist
of January 200s.
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NINTH RESOLUTION

Attendance Fees

The Shareholders Meeting, acting in accordance with quo-
rum and majority requirements for an ordinary sharehold-
ers meeting, resolved to set at 100,000 eurgs the total at-
tendance fees to be distributed among the members of
Supervisory Board, for fiscal year 2005.

TENTH RESOLUTION

Authorization to engage in transactions involving com-
pany shares

The Shareholders Meeting, acting in accordance with gue-
rum and majority requirements for an ordinary shareholders
meeting, and having read the Board of Directors’ report, and
acting in accordance with Articles L. 225-209 et seq. of the
Commercial Code, Articles 241-1 et seq. of the General Rules
of the Financial Markets Authority and European Commis-
sion Regulation n® 2273/2003 dated 22 December 2003:

I. Resolved that the Company may purchase its own shares
by virtue of the present resolution, in compliance with exist-
ing laws, rules and regulations; for the purpose of:

- Cancelling repurchased shares, subject to the Meeting’s
adoption of the thirty-first resolution as stipulated there-
under or pursuant to a similar authorization

- Implementing or honaoring employee stack option plans or
other allotments of shares in favor of employees and corpo-
rate officers and directors, in particular;

- By inviting employees of the Company or related com-
panies, as specified under Articles L. 225-180 or L. 23316
of the Commercial Code, to acquire shares, directly or
through the intermediary of a corporate mutual fund
[fonds commun de placement d'entreprise], in accor-
dance with legal requirements, and in particular Articles
L. 4431 et seq. of the Labor Code

- By granting stock options and free shares to employ-
ees or authorized corporate officers and directors of the
Company or of related companies, in accordance with
Articles L. 225177 et seq. and L. 225-197-1 et seq. of the
Commercial Code

-Implementing or honoring undertakings made in connec-
tion with the issuance of equity securities

- Retaining them with a view toward allotting them at a
later date in payment or exchange, as part of an expansion
strategy by means of financial acquisitions of other compa-
nies or products

- Authorizing an independent investment services provider
to handle the Company shares under a liquidity contract, in
accordance with a code of conduct recognized by the French
Financial Markets Authority

-More generally, carry out any transaction permitted by law
2. Resolved that:

-The maximum purchase price per share is set at 40 euros,
exclusive of charges

-The amount of the funds that the Company can devote to re-
purchasing its own shares may not exceed 141,249,640 euros
- The maximum number of shares that may be repurchased

by the Company pursuant to the present resolution may
not exceed the limit of 10 % of the total number of shares

comprising the share capital on the date on which such pur-
chases occur

-The number of shares that the Company may purchase at
any given time during a treasury share buy-back program,
with a view toward retaining them and allotting them at a
later date in payment or exchange, under a merger, split-off
or capital contribution transaction, may not exceed 5 % of
the shares comprising the Company’s share capital

-The maximum number of shares held by the Company at
any given time may not exceed 10 % of the total number of
shares comprising the share capital

- The acquisition, sale, exchange or transfer of such shares
may be carried out at any time, including in the context of
a public offering, in one or more installments, by any means,
within such limits and on the terms and conditions stipu-
lated by laws and rules in force. Such transactions may be
carried out by sale on the open market, by sale of blocks of
shares, or through the exercise of options or derivative in-
struments, as the case may be. The maximum portion of the
share capital that may be transferred in the form of blocks of
shares is the total of the treasury share buy-back program

3. Set at 18 months from the present Shareholders Meeting,
the effective period of such authorization, superseding the
authorisation given under the seventeenth resolution of the
Shareholders Meeting of 23 June 2005, and cancelling the
period remaining under the previous authorization, and re-
placing the former authorization as of the effective date set
by the Board of Directors.

4. Granted all powers to the Board of Directors, with right
of delegation, to carry out such transactions, all formalities
and declarations, to make any necessary adjustments relat-
ed to equity transactions involving the Company and, more
generally, do all things necessary to implement the present
authorization.

2. Extraordinary Session of the Meeting

ELEVENTH RESOLUTION
Harmonization of Article 7 of the By-laws

The Shareholders Meeting, acting in accordance with quo-
rum and majority requirements for an extraordinary ses-
sion, and having read the Board of Directors’ report, re-
solved to modify Article 7 (Capital Increase) of the By-laws
as follows:

The second sub-paragraph was replaced by the following
provisions:

“The Shareholders Meeting may delegate its authority or
powers to the Managing Beard as may be necessary to car-
ry out the capital increase, which may be implemented in
one or more installments, to establish the manner in which
it is to be implemented, and to make the corresponding
modifications in the By-laws.”

The sixth and seventh sub-paragraphs are to be replaced by

the following provisions: “The subscription period shall be at
least five trading days, unless closed earlier in the event that




the capital increase is subscribed by current shareholders as
of right or the capital increase has been fully subscribed af-
ter the shareholders not having participated in the subscrip-
tion have fully waived their subscription rights.

If the applications for shares by current shareholders as
of right and other additional subscriptions, if any, have not
absorbed the entire capital increase, the Board of Direc-
tors may, at its option, and in the order it elects, restrict the
amount of the capital increase to the amount of subscrip-
tions collected if such amount represents at least three-
fourths of the planned capital increase, allocate the unsub-
scribed shares to persons of its choice, unless the meeting
decides otherwise, or offer all or part of the unsubscribed
shares for application by the public, if the meeting has pro-
vided for such possibility.”

The rest of this article shall remain unchanged.

TWELFTH RESOLUTION
Harmonization of Article 9 of the By-laws

The Shareholders Meeting, acting in accordance with guorum
and majority requirements for an extraordinary session, and
having read the Board of Directors’ report, resolved to modi-
fy Article 9 (Decrease in Capital) of the By-laws as follows:;

The second sub-paragraph was replaced by the following
provisions:

“The planned decrease in capital shall be submitted to the
Statutory Auditors in accordance with the law, for the pur-
pose of preparing their special report to the meeting on the
causes and conditions of the decrease in capital.”

The rest of this article shall remain unchanged

THIRTEENTH RESOLUTION
Harmonization of Article 13 of the By-laws

The Sharcholders Meeting, acting in accordance with quo-
rum and majority requirements for an extraordinary ses-
sion,and having read the Board of Directors report, resolved
toe modify and replace Article 13 (Reporting of Significant
Shareholdings) of the By-laws as follows:

“All persons or legal entities possessing, individually or col-
lectively, a number of shares representing more than one-
twentieth, one-tenth, three-twentieths, one-fifth, one-fourth,
one-third, one-half, two-thirds, eighteen-twentieths or nine-
teen-twentieths of the share capital or voting rights shall
notify the Financial Markets Authority and the Board of
Directors of the total number of shares and voting rights it
holds within five (5) trading days of crossing the sharehald-
ing threshold.”

“The information mentioned in the preceding sub-paragraph
shall also be reported to the Financial Markets Authority
and to the Board of Directors within the same time-period
whenever the shareholding and/or voting rights fall below
the aforementioned thresholds.”

FOURTEENTH RESOLUTION

Harmonization of Article 15 of the By-laws

The Shareholders Meeting, acting in accordance with quo-
rum and majority requirements for an extraordinary session,
and having read the Board of Directors’ report, resolved to
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modify Article 15 (Board of Directors - Membership) of the
By-laws as follows:

At the end of the first sub-paragraph, the words “official
listing an a stock exchange” shall be replaced by the words
“trading on a regulated market”,

The first sub-paragraph shall be further supplemented as
follows:

“In accordance with the law, the members of the Board of
Directors, as well as their minor children and their spouses
holding company shares, must put such shares in registered
form. Furthermore, the members of the Board of Directors
must declare to the Financial Markets Authority all transac-
tions carried out in respect of their company sharcs within
five trading days."

The rest of the article shall remain unchanged.

FIFTEENTH RESOLUTION
Harmanization of Article 18 of the By-laws

The Shareholders Meeting, acting in accordance with quorum
and majority requirements for an extraordinary session, and
having read the Managing Board's report, resolved to modify
Article 18 (Powers and Obligations of the Board of Directors
- Officers) of the By-laws as follows:

The third sub-paragraph of paragraph 3 shall be replaced by
the following provisions:

“A Board of Directors member’s title and related powers as
Chairman or Officer of the Board of Directors may be removed
at any time, upon a decision by the Supervisory Board.”

The rest of the article shall remain unchanged.”

SIXTEENTH RESOLUTION
Harmonization of Article 23 of the By-laws

The Shareholders Meeting, acting in accordance with guo-
rum and majority requirements for an extraordinary session,
and having read the Board of Directors’ report, resolved to
add the following two sub-paragraphs to Article 23 (Shares
held by members of the Supervisory Board) of the By-laws
as follows:

“In accordance with the law, the members of the Supervisory
Board and the permanent representatives of legal entities
must put their company shares in registered form. This ob-
ligation shall also apply to minor children and spouses of
natural persons as well as to permanent representatives of
members that are legal entities.”

“Furthermore, the members of the Supervisory Board, in-
cluding the permanent representatives of legal entities,
must declare to the Financial Market Authorities all trans-
actions they carry out in respect of the company shares
they hold.”

The rest of this article shall remain unchanged.

SEVENTEENTH RESOLUTION

Harmonization of Article 27 of the By-laws

The Shareholders Meeting, acting in accordance with quoruem
and majority requirements for an extraordinary session, and
having read the Board of Directors’ report, resolved to sup-
plement the last sub-paragraph of paragraph 1 of Article 27
(Board Meetings ...) of the By-laws as follows:
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“Internal rules of procedure may provide that Board members
who take part in the Board Meeting via video conference or
telecommunications devices shall be deemed to be present
for the purposes of calculating quorum and majority require-
ments as prescribed by applicable rules and regulations. How-
ever, the actual presence in person or by proxy shall be neces-
sary whenever stipulated by law.”

EIGHTEENTH RESOLUTION
Harmonization of Article 31 of the By-laws

The Shareholders Meeting, acting in accordance with quo-
rum and majority requirements for an extraordinary ses-
sion, and having read the Board of Directors’ repaort, re-
solved to modify Article 31 (IRelated] Agreements hetween
the company and members of the Board of Directors or the
Supervisory Board) of the By-laws as follows:

The reference to the “s%” threshold mentioned in sub-para-
graphs five and six of said article shall be replaced by “10%.”

The rest of this article shall remain unchanged.

NINETEENTH RESOLUTION
Harmonization of Article 37 of the By-laws

The Shareholders Meeting, acting in accordance with quo-
rum and majority requirements for an extraordinary session,
and having read the Board of Directors’ report, resolved to
modify Article 37 (Special Provisions Applicable to Ordinary
Shareholders Meetings) of the By-laws as follows:

The first sub-paragraph of paragraph 3 shall be replaced by
the following wording:

“3. The Ordinary Shareholders Meeting shall not validly act
upon the first notice of a meeting unless the shareholders
present in person or represented by proxy or voting by post-
al mail hold at least one-fifth of the voting shares.”

The rest of this article shall remain unchanged

TWENTIETH RESOLUTION
Harmonization of Article 38 of the By-laws

The Shareholders Meeting, acting in accordance with quo-
rum and majority requirements for an extraordinary session,
and having read the Board of Directors’ report, resolved to
modify Article 38 (Special Provisions Applicable to Extraor-
dinary Shareholders Meetings) of the By-laws as follows:

The first sub-paragraph of paragraph 2 shall be replaced by
the following wording:

“2. The Extraordinary Shareholders Meeting may not val-
idly act unless the shareholders present in person or rep-
resented by proxy or voting by postal mail hold, upon the
first call for a meeting, one-fourth of the voting shares, and,
upon the second call for a meeting, one-fifth of the voting
shares. If the latter quorum requirement is not met, the sec-
ond meeting may be postponed until a later date that may
not be later than two months beyond the date on which it
had been called; at such postponed meeting, the one-fifth
quorum requirement shall again apply.”

The rest of this article shall remain unchanged.

TWENTY-FIRST RESOLUTION

Modification of Article 3 of the By-laws

The Shareholders Meeting, acting in accordance with quo-
rum and majority requirements for an extraordinary ses-
sion,and having read the Board of Directors’ report, resolved

to change the company name from “SR Teleperformance to
“Teleperformance” and to modify Article 3 (Cempany Name)
of the By-laws as follows:

The First sub-paragraph of paragraph ) shall be replaced by
the following wording:

“The Company name is; “Teleperformance.”

The rest of this article shall remain unchanged.

TWENTY-SECOND RESOLUTION
Modification of Article 24 of the By-laws

The Shareholders Meeting, acting in accordance with quorum
and majority requirements for an extraordinary session, and
having read the Board of Directors’ report, resolved to reduce
from & years to 4 years the term of office for members of the
Supervisory Board and to modify Article 24 an the Supervi-
sory Board (Term of Office ...} of the By-laws as follows:

The first sub-paragraph of paragraph | shall be replaced by
the following wording:

“I. The members of the Supervisory Board shall be appoint-
ed to serve for (4) years, with their term of office expiring
at the close of the Ordinary Shareholders Meeting called to
approve the financial statements for the past fiscal year and
held in the year during which their term of office expires.
They are eligible for re-appointment.”

The rest of this article shall remain unchanged.

TWENTY-THIRD RESOLUTION
Extension of the expiry date of the Employee Stock
Option Plans, on the 25th of June 2001

In a meeting held on the 25th of June 2001, the Extraordinary
Shareholders Meeting authorized the Board of Directors to
proceed with the issuance, in one or more installments, of
stock options carrying the right to subscribe for new Com-
pany shares, for the benefit of certain officers, directors and
employees of the Company and of related French or foreign
companies. The conditions governing such authorization
were, among others, as follows:

- The delegation of powers was granted to the Board of Direc-
tors for a duration of 38 months

- The maximum authorised capital increase was set at
2,250,000 euros

- The maximum duration of the option plans was set at six
years between the option grant date and their expiry date

- All powers were granted to the Board of Directors, for the
duration of the delegation of powers, for the purpose of:

- Granting the options

- Setting the time limits and manner of exercising the stock
options on the grant date

- Carrying out all required formalities

- Making the corresponding modifications to Article 6 of the
By-laws regarding the share capital

Making use of such delegation of powers, the Board of Di-
rectors decided, in a meeting also held on the 25th of June
2001, to create the Employee Stock Option Plan *A* for the
subscription of 595,750 new Company shares and Stock Op-
tion Plan *B* for the subscription of 239,000 new Company
shares, both for a duration of fve years. In particular, the
Board of Directors set the stock option subscription period,




under Employee Stock Option Plan *A* and *B¥, as follows:
the options coming under stock option plans *A* and *B*
may be excrcised only in a single operation, during a period
running from the 26th of June 2005 until the 25 of June 2006,
after which date the options not exercised shall lapse.

After due consideration, the Extraordinary Sharcholders
Meeting resolved to extend the stock option subscription date
under the Employee Stock option Plans *A* and *B* from the
25th of June 2001 until the 25th of June 2007, inclusive.

The other terms and conditions governing the authorization
granted by the meeting of 25 June 2001 remain unchanged.

TWENTY-FOURTH RESOLUTION

Delegation of powers and authority to the Board of Directors,
for a peried of 26 months, to carry out the capital increase,
while maintaining preferential subscription rights, through
the issuance of ordinary shares or any equity securities of
the Company or of its subsidiaries, for 3 maximum nominal
amount of fifty million euros (ordinary shares) and three
hundred million euros {debt securities), while also taking into
acceunt the amounts set out in resolution twenty-five.

The Shareholders Meeting, acting in accordance with quo-
rum and majority requirements for an extraordinary ses-
sion, and having read the Board of Directors report and the
Statutory Auditors' special report, and in compliance with
legal requirements, and in particular Articles L.225-129 to
L.225129-6, L.228-91 to L.228-93 of the Commercial Code:

1. Delegated powers and authority to the Board of Directors,
with the right of sub-delegation to any person authorized
by law, to carry out, in France or abread, in the proportions
and at those times it deems fit, the capital increase with
maintenance of preferential subscription rights, in one or
more instatiments, through the issuance of ordinary Com-
pany shares or any securities, including equity warrants,
carrying entitlement to subscribe, by any and all means,
immediately and/or in the future, to ordinary shares of
the Company or of another company in which the Company
holds directly or indirectly more than one-half of the share
capital (a “Subsidiary™).

The securities so issued carrying entitlement to subscribe for or-
dinary shares of the Company or of a Subsidiary may consist of
debt securities or may be associated with such securities.

The ordinary shares shall be denominated in euros; securi-
ties other than the ordinary shares shall be denominated in
curos, or in a foreign currency, or in any monetary unit es-
tablished by reference to a set of several currencies.

2. Set the limit of the transactions so authorized as follows:

- The maximum nominal amount of ordinary shares that
may be issued immediately or in the future under the pres-
ent delegation was set at fifty million euros, it being speci-
fied that (i} offset against such amount shall be the nominal
amount of any ordinary shares issued by virtue of the twen-
ty-fifth resolution made by this Meeting and (ii} if need be,
such amount shall be increased by an additional amount of
shares to be issued to protect the rights of equity security
holders, in accordance with the law

- The maximum nominal amount of debt securities carrying
entitlement to subscribe for ordinary shares is set at three
hundred million euros, it being specified that, shall be taken
into account the nominal amount of any shares issued pur-
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suant to the twenty-fifth resolution made by the present
Meeting

3.!n the event that the Board of Directors makes use of the
present delegation of powers:

- The Meeting decided that, propertionately to the amount
of their shareholdings, the sharcholders shall have a prefer-
ential right to subscribe for ordinary shares and securities
issued pursuant to the present delegation of powers

- The Meeting dectded that, in accordance with Article L.
225-134 of the Commercial Code, if the shares that can only
be subscribed for by current sharcholders as of right, or any
shares that can be subscribed for by buying rights in the
market, if any, have not absorbed the share or securities is-
sue in its entirety, the Board of Directors may, at its discre-
tion, and in the order it elects, limit the issue to the amount
of subscriptions received, provided that such amount at-
tains at least three-fourths of the issue as decided, or freely
allot the unsubscribed shares in whole or in part, and/or of-
fer the for sale in a public offering

- The Meeting acknowledged that the present delegation of
power entails the waiver by sharcholders of their preferen-
tial subscription right to ordinary shares of the Company
made available by virtue of securities liable to be issued
pursuant to such delegation.

4. Set the effective period of such delegation of powers at
26 months commencing from today’s date.

s. Granted all powers to the Board of Directors, with right of
sub-delegation, for the purpose of implementing this del-
egation of powers in accordance with legal requirements,
and for the purpose of making corresponding changes to
the By-laws.

TWENTY-FIFTH RESOLUTION

Delegation of powers and authority to the Board of Direc-
tors, for a period of 26 months, for the purpose of carrying
out the capital increase, while cancelling preferential sub-
scription rights, through the issuance of ordinary shares or
any securities carrying entitlement to equity interest in the
Company or its subsidiaries, for amaximum nominal amount
of Fifty million euros {ordinary shares) and three hundred
million euros (debt securities), while also taking into ac-
count the amounts set out in resolution twenty-four.

The Shareholders Meeting, acting in accordance with quo-
rum and majority requirements for an extraordinary ses-
sion, and having read the Board of Directors’ report and the
Statutory Auditors’ special report, and in compliance with
legal requirements, and in particular Articles L.225-129 to
L.225-129-6, L.225-135 and L.225-136, L..228-91 to L.228-93 of
the Commercial Code:

1. Delegated powers and authority to the Board of Directors,
with the right of sub-delegation to any person authorized
by law, to carry out, in France or abroad, in the proportions
and at those times it deems fit, the capital increase with
cancellation of preferential subscription rights, in one or
more installments, through the issuance of ordinary Com-
pany shares or any securities, including eguity warrants,
carrying entitlement to subscribe, by any and all means,
immediately and/or in the future, to ordinary shares of
the Company or of another company in which the Company
holds directly or indirectly more than one-half of the share
capital (a "Subsidiary”).
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The securities so issued carrying entitlement to subscribe for
ordinary shares of the Company or of a Subsidiary may consist
of debt securities or may be associated with such securities.

The ordinary shares shall be denominated in euros; securi-
ties other than the ordinary shares shall be denominated in
euros, or in a foreign currency, or in any monetary unit es-
tablished by reference to a set of several currencies.

2. Resolved that these issues may be carried out, notably:

- In payment of securities brought into the Company under
an offer to exchange securities, including securities issued
by the Company, under the terms and condition set forth in
Article L. 225-148 of the Commercial Code

- Subsequently to the issuance by one of the companies in
which the Company holds directly or indirectly more than
one-half of the share capital, of equity securities carrying
entitlement to subscribe for equity interest in the Compa-
ny, in accordance with Article L. 228-93 of the Commercial
Code

3. Set, up to the limit of the unused fraction of the respec-
tive ceilings set forth in the twenty-fourth resolution, at:

- Fifty million euros as the maximum nominal amount of
ordinary shares that may be issued without preferential
subscription rights by virtue of the present delegation of
powers, which amount may be increased, if need be, by the
additional amount of shares necessary to issue in order to
protect the rights of equity security shareholders, in accor-
dance with the law

- Three-hundred million euros, as the maximum nominal
amount of debt securities carrying entitlement to ordinary
shares that may be issued by virtue of the present delega-
tion of powers

4. Resolved to cancel the preferential subscription right to
such securities and to grant the Board of Directors author-
ity to allocate shareholders a priority subscription period
pursuant to Article L. 225-135 of the Commercial Code.

5. Acknowledged that the present delegation of powers en-
tails the waiver by sharcholders of their preferential sub-
scription right to shares carrying entitlement to securities
liable to be issued under the present delegation of powers.

6. Resolved that the issue price of the shares will be at least
equal to the legally authorized minimum.

7. Set the effective pertod of such delegation of powers at
26 months commencing from today’s date,

8.Granted all powers to the Board of Directors, with right of
sub-delegation, for the purpose of implementing this del-
egation of powers in accordance with legal requirements,
and for the purpose of making corresponding changes to
the By-laws.

TWENTY-SIXTH RESOLUTION

Board of Directors given autharity,over a period of 26 months,
ta increase the number of shares to be issued in the event that
demand exceeds the number of shares offered under the capi-
tal increase, with or without preferential subscription rights,
up to a limit of 15% of the initial share issue.

The Shareholders Meeting acting in accordance with quo-
rum and majority requirements for an extraordinary ses-
sion, and having read the Board of Directors’ report and the

Statutory Auditors’ special report and in compliance with
legal requirements, and in particular Artictes L. 225-129 to L.
225-129-6 and L. 225-135-1 of the Commercial Code:

I. Authorized the Board of Directors, in the event that the
demand for subscriptions exceeds the number offered un-
der a capital increase carried out in accordance with the
twenty-fourth and twenty-fifth resolutions of the present
Meeting, with the right to sub-delegate powers to any per-
son autharized by law, to decide to increase the number of
shares to be issued, in accordance with Article L. 225-135-1 of
the Commercial Code, within thirty days from the close of the
subscription, under the same terms as those applied to the
initial share issue,up to a limit of 15 % of the initial issue.

2. Set the effective period of such delegation of powers at
26 months commencing from the date of today’s meeting.

3. Granted all powers to the Board of Directors, with right of
sub-delegation, for the purpose of implementing this del-
egation of powers in accordance with legal requirements,
and for the purpose of making corresponding changes to
the By-laws.

TWENTY-SEVENTH RESOLUTION

Delegation of powers and authority to the Board of Di-
rectors, over a period of 26 months, to carry out a capital
increase up to a limit of 10 % of the share capital, against
contributions-in-kind taking the form of capital stock
and equity securities by outside companies.

The Shareholders Meeting, acting in accordance with quo-
rum and majority requirements for an extraordinary ses-
sion, and having read the Board of Directors’ report, and in
compliance with Articles L. 225129 to L. 225-129-6 and L. 225-
147 of the Commercial Code:

1. Delegated authority to the Board of Directors, with right
of sub-delegation to any legally authorized person, to de-
cide, on the basis of the report or reports prepared by the
auditor appointed by the French commercial court to con-
trol the non-cash contributions transactions, whether or
not to carry out one or more capital increases by issuing or-
dinary Company shares or securities carrying entitlement
by any means, immediately and/or in the future, to existing
shares or shares subsequently issued, with a view toward
paying contributions in kind made to the Company consist-
ing of shares or securities carrying entitlement to equity
interest, whenever the provisions of Article L. 225-148 of the
Commercial Code do not apply.

Set the ceiling on the capital increase at 10 % of the share
capital liable to arise,immediately or in the future, from the
share issues carried out by virtue of the delegation of pow-
ers.

2 Decided to cancel the shareholders’ preferential right to
subscribe for ordinary shares so issued, and acknowledged
that the present delegation of powers entails the waiver
by shareholders of their preferential subscription right to
ordinary shares of the Company to which they would have
been entitled to in connection with the securities issued
pursuant to the present delegation of powers, all of which
rights are waived in favor of holders of shares or securities
that are the subject of the contributions in kind.

3. Set the effective period of such delegation of powers at
26 months commencing from today's date.




4, Granted all powers to the Managing Board, with right of
sub-delegation, for the purpose of approving the valuation
of the contributions, to decide on and acknowledge the con-
summation of the capital increase in payment of the contri-
bution, to apply toward the share premium, any charges or
duties associated with the capital increase, to deduct from
the share premium, if need be, the sums to be set aside in le-
gal reserves, to make corresponding changes in the By-laws
and, more generally, to do all things necessary.

TWENTY-EIGHTH RESOLUTION

Delegation of powers and authority to the Managing
Board, over a period of 26 months, to carry out a capital
increase by means of capitalizing reserves, profits or pre-
miums, or other sums approved for capitalization

The Shareholders Meeting, acting in accordance with quo-
rum and majority requirements for an extraordinary ses-
sion, and having read the Managing Board's repart, and in
compliance with Articles L.225-129 to L.225-129-6 and L225-
130 of the Commercial Code:

1. Delegated authority to the Managing Board, with right of
sub-delegation of powers to any person authorized by law,
to decide to carry out the capital increase, in the propor-
tions and at the times it deems fit, in one or more install-
ments, by capitalization of reserves, profits, premiums or
other sums approved for capitalization, to be carried out by
creating and allotting benus shares or by augmenting the
par value of existing shares or by a combination of these
two procedures.

2. Decided that the nominal amount of the capital increases
that may be carried out under the present delegation of
powers shall be set at one-hundred forty million euros, it
being specified that, added to such ceiling shall be any ad-
ditional amounts of shares that are issued to protect the
rights of holders of securities carrying entittement to eq-
uity interest in the Company, as prescribed by law.

3. In the event that the Managing Board makes use of the
present delegation of powers, it was decided that, under a
capital increase by means of the allotment of bonus shares,
inaccordance with Article L.225-130 of the Commercial Code,
that rights to fractional shares shall not be negotiable or as-
signable and the corresponding shares shall be sold, and the
sums obtained from the sale shall be allotted to the rights
holders within the time limits fixed by applicable law.

4. Set the effective period of such delegation of powers at
26 months commencing from today's date.

5. Granted all powers to the Managing Board, with right of
sub-delegation, for the purpose of implementing the pres-
ent delegation of powers in accordance with legal require-
ments, appropriate all sums necessary to build up the legal
reserve to one-tenth of the share capitat and make corre-
sponding modifications to the By-laws.

TWENTY-NINTH RESOLUTION

Delegation of powers and autherity to the Managing
Board, over a period of 26 months, for the purpose of car-
rying out capital increases reserved for members of the
Group-wide or Company-wide Employee Stock option Plan,
up to a maximum nominal amount of two million euros.

The Shareholders Meeting, acting in accordance with quo-
rum and majority requirements for an extraordinary ses-
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sion, and having read the Managing Board's report and the
Statutory Auditors’ special report, and in compliance with
legal requirements, and in particular Articles L. 225-129 to
L. 225-129-6 and L. 225-138-1 of the Commercial Code and L.
4431 et seq. of the Labour Code:

I. Delegated authority to the Managing Beard, with right of
sub-delegation to any person authorized by law, to decide
to carry out an increase in capital, in one or more instail-
ments, whether or not by series, at its sole discretion, in a
maximum nominal amount of two million euros by means of
issuing shares or securities carrying entitlement to equity
interest in the Company, with such increase being reserved
for members of a company or group-wide employee stock
option plan to be set up beforehand.

2. Decided that the present autherization shall entail the
cancellation of the sharcholders’ preferential subscription
right, for the benefit of said members of the company or
group-wide Employee Stock option Plan, in respect of com-
pany shares or securities to be issued under the present
resolution and the waiver of their preferential subscription
right to shares to which they may be entitled in connection
with the securities issued on the basis of the present del-
egation of powers.

3. Decided, pursuant to Article L.443-5 of the Labor Code, to
set the discount at 20 % of the average trading price of the
Company share as traded on Eurolist by Euronext Paris SA
over the twenty trading sessions prior to the date an which
the decision is taken to fix the opening date of the sub-
scription. However, the Shareholders Meeting authorized
the Managing Board to replace the discount, in whole or in
part, by the granting of bonus shares or securities carrying
entitlement to equity inferest in the Cempany, to reduce or
not grant a discount, all of which things it may do within the
limits prescribed by applicable laws or regulations,

4. Decided that the Managing Board may, within the limits
set forth in Article L, 443-5 of the Labor Code, allot bonus
shares or securities carrying entitlement to equity interest
in the Company in connection with the Employer’s contribu-
tion to the Employee Stock option Plan.

5. Set the effective period of such authorization at 26
months commencing from today's date.

6. Granted all powers to the Managing Board, with right of
delegation, for the purpose of, notably:

- Setting all of the terms and conditions governing the pro-
spective transaction, including

- Specifying the scope of companies involved by the offer,
which scope may be narrower than the scope of companies
eligible to participate in the Group or Company-wide Em-
ployee Stock Option Plan

- Setting the terms and conditions governing the security
issue to be carried out pursuant to the present authoriza-
tion, and notably, as regards deciding on the amounts to
be proposed under the subscription, fixing the issue price,
dates, time limits, subscription terms and conditions, pay-
ment, delivery, and benefit of shares or securities carrying
entitlement to equity interest in the Company

- On the basis of its sole decision in these regards, after
cach capital increase, recording the charges and expenses
assoctated with the capital increase in the related share
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premium accounts and setting aside from such amount the
sums necessary to bring the legal reserve to one-tenth of
the new share capital

- Carrying out all acts and formalities as may be required to
implement and acknowledge the capital increase or capital
increases undertaken pursuant to this authorization, and
in particular, to make corresponding modifications to the
By-laws, and, more generally, to do all things necessary

THIRTIETH RESOLUTION

Authorization given to the Board of Directors, over a
period of 38 months, for the purpose of awarding bonus
shares, consisting of existing or new shares, up to a limit
of 2.30% of the Company's share capital.

The Sharcholders Meeting, acting in accordance with quo-
rum and majority requirements for an extraordinary ses-
sion, and having read the Board of Directors’ report and the
Statutory Auditors’ special report, and in compliance with
legal requirements, and in particular Articles L. 225-129 to
L. 225-129-5, and L. 225-197-1 to L 225-197-5 of the Commercial
Code:

I. Authorised the Board of Directors to award bonus shares,
consisting of existing shares or new shares issued by the
Company, in ene or more installments, in favor of salaried
employees of the Company and of the related companies
as described in Article L 225-197-2 of the Commercial Code,
or certain categories of employees, as well as corporate of-
ficers of the Company as mentioned in Article L. 225-197-1
of the Commercial Code and those of related companies, or
certain categories of such employees.

2.Decided that the Board of Directors shall designate those
entitled to benefit from such awards as well as the condi-
tions and the eligibility criteria, if any, including but not
limited to such things as length of service, requirements
pertaining to maintaining a contract of employment or a
corporate office throughout the vesting period, and any
other financial condition or any individuval or collective per-
formance criteria.

3. Decided that the toral number of bonus shares awarded
may not represent more than 2.30 % of the Company's share
capital on the date of the present meeting.

4. Decided that the allocation of shares shall vest with the
beneficiaries at the end of a vesting period lasting at least
two years, and the beneficiaries shall be obliged to observe
aminimum mandatory holding period of two years, with the
Board of Directors having all powers to set a longer vesting
period and mandatory holding peried, up to a limit of four
years each.

5. Authorized the Board of Directors to revise, if need be,
during the vesting period, the number of shares allotted in
connection with any equity transactions involving the Com-
pany's share capital.

6. Authorized the Board of Directors to set aside an un-
available reserve, earmarked for the allottees’ shareholding
rights, in an amount equal to the total par value of shares
liable to be issued under a capital increase, by drawing reg-
uisite sums off all reserves at the Company’s disposal.

7. Decided to authorize the Board of Directors to draw on
the unavailable reserve in order to book the par value of
shares to be issued in favor of their beneficiaries.

8. Acknowledged that, in the event of an allotment of bo-
nus shares, the present detegation of powers shall entail the
waiver by shareholders of their preferential subscription
rights in respect of the bonus shares to be issued, in favor
of the beneficiaries of such shares,

9. Set the effective period of this delegation of powers at 38
months commencing from today's date.

10. Granted all powers to the Board of Directors, with right
of delegation for the purpose of implementing the pres-
ent delegation, for the purpose of performing all acts and
formalities, carrying out and acknowledging the capital
increase or capital increases made pursuant to the present
authorization, making corresponding modifications to the
By-laws and, more generally, doing all things necessary.

THIRTY-FIRST RESOLUTION

Authorization granted to the Board of Directors to can-
cel treasury shares held by the Company, up to a limit of
\0% per 24-month period

The Shareholders Meeting, acting in accordance with quo-
rum and majority requirements for an extraordinary ses-
sion, and having read the Board of Directors’ report and the
Statutory Auditors’ special report, and in compliance with
legal requirements, and in particular Article L. 225-209 of
the Commercial Code:

I.Authorized the Board of Directors, to cancel,in whole or in
part, the Company shares acquired by it in connection with
imptementing the authorization set forth in the tenth reso-
lution of the ordinary shareholders meeting, which it may
do at its sole discretion, in one or more installments, up to
a timit of 10 % of the total number of shares per 24-month
period, by recording the difference between the purchase
valtue of the cancelled shares and their par value in the share
premiums and available reserves accounts, including the re-
cording of such difference in the 104 legal reserve account.

2. Set the duration of the present authorization at 26
months commencing on the date of today's meeting, cancel-
ling the time remaining under the previous authorization
and replacing the authorization granted by the Sharehold-
ers Meeting held on the 23rd of June 2005, under the eigh-
teenth resolution dealing with the same subject matter.

3. Granted all powers 10 the Board of Directors, with right
of sub-delegation, for the purpose of acknowledging the
consummation of the capital increase(s), making the corre-
sponding modifications to the By-laws, and carrying out all
required formalities.

THIRTY-SECOND RESOLUTION:

POWERS

The Shareholders Meeting, acting in accordance with quo-
rum and majority requirements for an extraordinary ses-
sion, granted all powers to the bearer of a copy or extract of
the minutes of this meeting, to make all filings and publica-
tions relating to the foregoing resolutions.




3.7 FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Consolidated Financial Statements and Statutory Auditors’ Report

2005 and 2004 consalidated financial
statements (IFRS standards)

The consolidated financial statements of the Group for the
year ended December 31st, 2004 and 2005 have been drawn
up in accordance with IFRS standards as adopted by the
European Union at December 31st, 2005.

They appear as follows:

- Consolidated balance sheet p.88
~ Consolidated income statement p.89
- Consolidated statement of cash flows p.90
- Change in consolidated equity p. 9l

- Notes to the consolidated financial statements p.92to1I8

2004 and 2003 consolidated financiatl
statements (French accounting standards}

The consolidated financial statements of the Group, drawn up
in compliance with accounting rules and methods applicable
to consolidated financial statements approved by order of
June 22,1999 that approves regulation No. 99-02 of the Account-
ing Regulation Committee,appear in the Registration Document
filed with the AMF (Financial Markets Authority) under number
D.05-0549 on April 26th, 2005 and in the Registration Document
filed with the AMF under number D.04-0650 on May 4th, 2004,

Statutory Auditors’ report p.118
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Consolidated Batance Sheet

. YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
{in thousand euros) NOTES DECEMBER 3:5'2055 DECEMBER 31,2004
ASSETS
Non-current assets 490,239 391,231
Intangible assets 3 345,324 269,259
Including goodwill 332,485 259,221
Property, plant and equipment 3-2 124,739 98,266
Investment property 33 1,869 2,086
Investments in associates 3-4 13 25
Financial assets 35 11,929 12,484
Deferred tax assets 36 6,365 ani
Current assets 569,549 452,974
Inventories 3-7 2,137 2,752
Current income tax receivable 11,472 4,530
Accounts receivable - Trade 3-8 316,132 250,677
Other current assets 3-8 34,809 29,276
Other Rnancial assets 35 7,027 6,302
Cash and cash equivalents 3-1 197,863 157,019
Non-current assets classified as held for sale 313 109 2,418
ToTAL ASSETS £ 059,788 844,205
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES B o L . B
Equity 3-9 440,752 350,538
Attributable to equity holders of the parent 426,739 336,689
Minority interests 14,013 13,849
Non-current liabilities 235,679 220,974
Pravisions 310 4,509 3,201
Financial liabilities 3-11 228,778 2i3,999
Deferred tax liabilities 3-6 2,392 3,774
Current liabilities 383,357 272,693
Provisions 310 5,254 3,537
Current income tax 18,282 8,017
Accounts payable - Trade 312 65,377 50,072
Other current liabilities 3-12 146,766 132,804
Other financial liabilities 3411 147,678 77,414
Non-current liabilities classified as held for sale 3413 849
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 1,059,788 844,205




Consolidated Income Statement
(in thousand euros) Notes DECEMBER 31,2008 DECEMBER 31 004
Revenue 1,195,868 952,901
Other revenue 2,015 4,7|547
Persannel ) 4-3 -810,505 636,615
Purchases and expenses 4-4 -215,319 -196,767
Taxes other than income Ta)-_:es 10,943 -7,856
Depreciation and amortization 46,814 -39,303
impairment loss on geodwil 5,742 1,516
Change in inventory of finished goods and work-in-progress -305 214
Other operating revenue 4-2 4,246 5,447
Other operating expenses 4-2 -6,44| -3,638
Net operating profit before financing costs 106,060 77,021
lncome from cash and cash equivalents 3,043 3,552
Interest on financial liabilities 4-5 16,106 -10,092
Net financing costs -13,063 6,540
Other financial income 4-5 6,841 4,214
Other financial expenses 4-5 -5,957 -6,084
Share of profit of associates 7 20
Income taxes 4-6 -33,120 123,692
Profir after taxes but before gain on discontinued operations 60,768 44,939
Gain on sale of discontinued operations, net of tax 4-7 1,556 10,117
Net;roifiit - 62,324 7 S 55,056
- Attributable to equity holders of the parent 58,251 51,432
- Attributable to minority interests 4,073 3,924
Basic earnings per share {euro 4-8 1.65 1.45
Diluted earnings per share (euro) 4-8 1.45 1.25
89
3 —




90

Statement of Cash Flows

(in thousand euros}

| CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

YEAR ENDED
DECEMBER 31,2005

YEAR ENDED
DECEMBER 31,2004

Net profit attributable to equity holders of the parent 58,251 51,132
Net profit attributable to minority interests 4,073 3,924
Depreciation and amortization 52,403 40,820
Change in provisions 2,688 332
Net expense relating to share-based payments 610 315
Non-cash effect of transition to IFRS 2,092
Share of profit of associates -7 -20
Net gain on disposal of nen-current assets, net of tax -44 10,194
Change in deferred tax assets and liabilities 175 4,189
Other 251 192
Internally generated funds fram operations 120,492 90,306
Change in working capital requirements relating to operations 17,814 -37,586
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 102,678 52,720
Il CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Acquisitions of non-current assets
- Intangible assets and property, plant and equipment -48,891 -46,913
- Investments 12,223 -83,954
- Loans and advances -3,824 -5,402
Procecds relating to disposals of non-current assets
- Intangible assets and property, plant and equipment 1,368 10,271
- Investments 2,258 3,803
- Loans and advances 4,604 2,024
NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES -56,708 120,171
Il CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from the issue of share capital 1,856
Dividends paid to parent company shareholders -3,537 -12,360
Dividends patd to minority inferests in consolidated subsidiaries 2,108 3,093
Repayment of borrowings -55,613 -75,542
Procecds from new borrowings 34,569 34,137
NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES -26,689 -55,002
CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 19,281 122,451
- Net cash at January | 129,530 254,565
- Net cash at December 31 152,025 129,146
- Effect of exchange rates on cash held 3,214 -2,966
* Reconciliation with balance sheet
Assets - Cash and cash equivalents 197,863 157,019
Liabilities - Bank overdrafts and advances (see note 3-11) 45,838 27,873
- Net cash 152,025 129,146




Changes in Consolidated Equity

Attributable to equity holders of the parent

=
o
= T ow
5 Sg g
g2 25 i
s o S » s &
(in thousand euros) ] = & g
At January ), 2004 88,281 223,681
Changes in consolidation scope
Translation differences 14,028
Share-based payments 315
Other -334
Net profit 51,132
Dividends -12,358
At January {, 2005 88,281 -14,028 262,436
Effect of changes in accounting policy arising 9051
from the adoption of IAS 32/39 !
At January 1, 2005 as restated 88,281 14,028 271,487
Changes in consolidation scope
Trans!ation differences 27,942 *.1,683
Share-based payments 630
Other -593
Own shares acquired -13
Net profit 58,251
Dvidends -3,535
At December 31,2005 88,281 13,914 324,544

* Regularization of the reclassification of the translation differences in the consolidated reserves at Januwary 1, 2004,

The amount of the translation differences may be analysed

by geographical segment at December 31,2005, as follows

Amount
Europe 1,530
NAFTA 8,941
Rest of the World 3,443 |
Tatal 13,914

Total

3,962

-14,028
ats
-334
51,132
-12,358

336,689

9,05

345,740

26,259
630
593
3
58,251

-3,535

426,739

Minority
interests

Total

18,584
-5,452

-305

3,924
-2,973

11,849

3,276

10,573

233

1,242

4,073
-2,108

14,013




Notes to the Consolidated Financial
Statements

1. Significant Accounting Policies

SRTeleperformance (the “Company™) is incorporated under
French law.

The consolidated financial statements of the Company for
the year ended December 31, 2005 comprise the Company
and its subsidiaries (together referred to as the "Group™.

These are the Group's first consolidated financial state-
ments prepared in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards {IFRS) as adopted by the EU.

The financial statements were approved by the Board of
Directors on March 1oth, 2006,

(a) Explanation of transition to IFRS

These are the Group's first consolidated financial state-
ments prepared in accordance with IFRS.

The opening IFRS balance sheet at January 1, 2004 (the
Group's date of transition), and the income statement and
balance sheet for the year ended December 31, 2004, pre-
pared in accordance with IFRS | (First time adoption of
IFRS) were published in a note issued on June 15th, 2005,
which set out the principal effects of the transition to IFRS
{included as note Il).

The Company has complied with the transition rules of
IFRS 1 in the preparation of its opening balance sheet as of
January 1, 2004. This standard requires retrospective appli-
cation of IFRS, subject to certain required exermptions or
optional treatments.

The Group has made the following elections (see also note I1):
- Business combinations: business combinations prier fo
January 1, 2004 have not been restated

- Translation differences: cumulative differences resulting
from the translation of the financial statements of foreign
subsidiaries as of January 1, 2004 have been reclassified to
retained earnings

- Employee benefits: the Group has opted to recognize prior
unrecognized actuarial gains or losses

-~ Fair value of intangible assets, property, plant and equipment,
and investment property: no revaluation has been made

- Share-based payments: IFRS 2 has not been adopted in re-
spect of share options granted prior to November 7, 2002

The Company has clected for early adoption of IFRS 5 to
assets which are classified as held for sale and operations
classified as discontinued, with effect from January 1, 2004.
The Company has also elected to apply IAS 32 and 39 in re-

spect of financial instruments with effect from January 1,
2005 without any comparative presentation. The effect of
this election, which is set out in note 10, was recognized in
equity, and was also explained in the notes to the interim
consolidated financial statements for the six months ended
June 30, 2005.

These elections are unchanged in respect of the 2005 con-
solidated financial statements, with the exception of the
treatment of commitments for the acquisition of sharehold-
ings of minority interests. At June 30, 2005, the Group had
elected to account for the recognition of the financial liabil-
ity by an equivalent reduction of equity, whereas in the con-
solidated financial statements for the year ended December
31,2005, goodwill has been recognized for the excess of the
financial liability over the carrying amount of the related
minority interest, as set out in note p. The Group is expecting
a statement by IFRIC on this matter.

(b} Basis of preparation

The financial statements are presented in thousands of Eu-
ros, rounded to the nearest thousand.

They are prepared on the historical cost basis, except that
the following assets and liabilities are stated at fair value:
derivative financial instruments, financial instruments held
for trading, financial instruments classified as available-for-
sale. Non-current assets and disposal groups held for sale
are stated at the lower of carrying amount and fair value
less costs 1o sell.

The accounting policies set out below have been applied
consistently to all periods presented in these consolidated
financial statements and in preparing an opening IFRS bal-
ance sheet at January, 2004 for the purposes of the transi-
tion to IFRS,

In accordance with 1AS 8.30, early adoption of standards
and interpretations which came into force after Decem-
ber 31,2005 has not been made.

The accounting policies have been applied consistently by
Group entities.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
IFRS requires to make estimates and assumptions that af-
fect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income
and expenses, particularly in respect of the following:

- Depreciation and amortization rates

- The calculation of impairment losses on assets

- The estimation of the financial liability in respect of com-
mitments for the acquisition of shareholdings of minority
interests

These estimates and underlying assumptions are based on
information available at the time of preparation of the fi-
nancial statements, and may be revised in a future period
if circumstances change or if new information is available.
Actual results may differ from these estimates.




(c) Basis of consolidation

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Company. Control
exists when the Company has the power, directly or indirect-
ly,to govern the financial and operating policies of an entity
50 as to obtain benefits from its activities. In assessing con-
trol, potential veting rights that presently are exercisable or
convertible are taken into account. The financial statements
of subsidiaries are included in the consolidated financial
statements from the date that control commences until the
date that control ceases,

Associates

Associates are those entities in which the Group has sig-
nificant influence, but not control, over the financial and
operating policies. The consclidated financial statements
include the Group's share of the total recognized gains and
losses of associates on an equity accounted basis, from the
date that significant influence commences until the date
that significant influence ceases. When the Group's share
of losses exceeds its interest in an associate, the Group's
carrying amount is reduced to nil and recognition of fur-
ther losses is discontinued except to the extent that the
Group has incurred legal or constructive obligations or
made payments on behalf of an associate.

Joint ventures
The Company is not a party to any joint venture.

Transactions climinated in the consolidation statements

Intragroup halances and any unrealized gains and losses or
income and expenses arising from intragroup transactions
are eliminated in preparing the consolidated financial state-
ments. Unrealized gains arising from transactions with as-
sociates are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest
in the entity. Unrealized losses are eliminated in the same
way as unrealized gains, but only to the extent that there is
no evidence of impairment.

(d) Foreign currency
Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at the for-
eign exchange rate ruling at the date of the transaction.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign cur-
rencics at the balance sheet date are translated to euro at
the foreign exchange rate ruling at that date. Foreign ex-
change differences arising on translation are recognized in
the income statement. Non-monetary assets and liabilities
that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign
currency are translated using the exchange rate at the date
of the transaction. Non-monetary assets and liabilities de-
nominated in foreign currencies that are stated at fair value
are translated to Euro at foreign exchange rates ruling at
the dates the fair value was determined.

Financial statements of foreign operations

The assets and liabilities of foreign operations, including
goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on consolida-
tion, are translated to Euro at foreign exchange rates ruling
at the balance sheet date. The revenues and expenses of for-
eign operations are translated to Euro at rates approximat-
ing to the fereign exchange rates ruling at the dates of the
transactions, unless the exchange rate has fluctuated sig-
nificantly. Foreign exchange differences arising on trans-
lation are recognized directly in a separate component of
equity.

The Company has no foreign operations in any country de-
fined by the IASB as a hyperinflationary economy.

Net investment in foreign operations

Exchange differences arising from the translation of the
net investment in foreign operations, and of related hedges
are taken to franslation reserve. They are released into the
income statement upon disposal.

(e) Derivative financial instruments

The Group uses derivative financial instruments to hedge its
exposure to foreign exchange and interest rate risks arising
from financing activities. In accordance with its treasury
policy, the Group does not hold or issue derivative financial
instruments for trading purposes. However, derivatives that
do not qualify for hedge accounting are accounted for as
trading instruments,

Derivative financial instruments are measured at fair value.
The gain or loss on remeasurement to fair value is recog-
nized immediately in profit or loss. However, where deriva-
tives qualify for hedge accounting, recognition of any resul-
tant gain or loss depends on the nature of the item being
hedged.

The fair value of interest rate swaps is the estimated amount
that the Group would receive or pay to terminate the swap
at the balance sheet date, taking into account current in-
terest rates and the current credit worthiness of the swap
counterparties.

(f) Hedging
Cash flow hedges

The Group has no derivative financial instrument designat-
ed as a cash flow hedge.

Hedge of monetary assets and liabilities

Where a derivative financial instrument is used to hedge ec-
onomically the foreign exchange exposure of a recognized
monetary asset or liability, no hedge accounting is applied
and any gain or loss on the hedging instrument is recog-
nized in the income statement.
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(g) Property, plant and equipment
Owned assets

Items of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost
less accumulated depreciation (see below} and impairment
losses (see accounting policy n). The Group has no self-con-
structed assets.

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment
have different useful lives, they are accounted for as sepa-
rate items of property, plant and equipment.

Leased assets

Leases in terms of which the Group assumes substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as fi-
nance leases.

The Company has no property held under finance leases.

Subsequent costs

The Group recognizes in the carrying amount of an item of
property, plant and equipment the cost of replacing part of
such an item when that cost is incurred if it is probable that
the future economic benefits embodied with the item will
flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably.

All costs of repairs and running maintenance are recognized
in the income statement as an expense as incurred.

Depreciation

Deprectation is charged to the income statement on a
straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of each
part of an item of property, plant and equipment. Land is not
depreciated. The estimated useful lives are as follows:

- Buildings: 20 - 25 years

- Office and IT equipment: 3 - 5 years

- Other assets: 3 - 10 years

(h) Intangible assets
Goodwilt

All business combinations are accounted for by applying
the purchase method. Goodwill represents amounts arising
on acquisition of subsidiaries and associates. In respect of
business acquisitions that have occurred since January I,
2004, goodwill represents the difference between the cost
of the acquisition and the fair value of the net identifiable
assets acquired.

In respect of acquisitions prior to this date, goodwill is in-
cluded on the basis of its deemed cost, which represents the
amount recorded under previous GAAP. The classification
and accounting treatment of business combinations that
occurred prior to January |, 2004 has not been reconsidered
in preparing the Group's opening IFRS balance sheet at Jan-
uary 1, 2004.

Goodwill is stated at cost less any accumulated impairment
losses. Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units and is
not amortized but is tested at least annually for impairment
(see accounting policy n).

Negative goodwill arising on an acquisition is recognized
directly in the income statement.

Research and development

Expenditure on research activities, undertaken with the
prospect of gaining new scientific or technical knowledge
and understanding, is recognized in the income statement
as an expense as incurred.

Expenditure on development activities, whereby research
findings are applied to a plan or design for the production
of new or substantially improved products and processes, is
capitalized if the product or process is technically and com-
mercially feasible and the Group has sufficient resources
to complete development. The expenditure capitalized in-
cludes the cost of materials, direct labour and an appropri-
ate proportion of overheads. Other development expendi-
ture is recognized in the income statement as an expense
as incurred. Capitalized development expenditure is stated
at cost less accumulated amortization {see below) and im-
pairment losses (see accounting policy n).

Other intangible assets

Other intangible assets that are acquired by the Group are
stated at cost less accumulated amortization {see below)
and impairment losses (see accounting policy n).

Expenditure on internally generated goodwill and brands
is recognized in the income statement as an expense as
incurred.

Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure on capitalized intangible assets is
capitalized only when it increases the future economic ben-
efits embodied in the specific asset to which it relates. All
other expenditure is expensed as incurred.

Amortization

Amortization is charged to the income statement on a
straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of intan-
gible assets unless such lives are indefinite. Goodwill and
intangible assets with an indefinite useful life are system-
atically tested for impairment at each balance sheet date.
Other intangible assets are amortized from the date they
are available for use. The estimated useful lives are as fol-
lows:

- Software: 3 - 5 years

- Capitalized development costs: 3 - 5 years
- Patents and trademarks: 10 years

- Non-compete agreement: 10 years




(i) Investment property

The Group has elected not to record its investment proper-
ties at fair value.

lnvestment properties are properties which are held either
to earn rental income or for capital appreciation or for both.
Investment properties are stated at the lower of historical
cost and fair value. The fair values are based on market val-
ues, being the estimated amount for which a property could
be exchanged on the date of valuation between a willing
buyer and a willing seller in an arm’s length transaction
after proper marketing wherein the parties had each acted
knowledgeably, prudently and without compulsion.

Rental income from investment property is accounted for
as described in accounting policy ().

Depreciation on investment property is charged to the income
statement on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful
life of each property, which is between 20 and 25 years.

(j} Financial assets
Current and non-current financial assets comprise the following:

- Sharcholdings in non-consolidated cornpanies classified as
available for sale (non-current financial assets) and should be
stated at fair value in accordance with IAS39, with any change
in fair value being recognized directly in equity.

However, fair value cannot be measured reliably as the share-
holdings are in unlisted companies, and they are stated at cost
of acquisition, unless an impairment loss is recognized in the
income statement as a result of an objective indication of a
permanent decline in value.

- Loans and other receivables, stated at amortized cost: this
heading includes in particular receivables or advances granted
to associates or non-consolidated entities, and guarantee de-
posits principally relating to property leases. These loans and
other receivables are initially stated at fair value plus directly
attributable costs; at each balance sheet date, these assets are
measured at amortized cost.

- Derivative financial instruments used to hedge exposure
to foreign exchange and interest rate risks (the Group uses
swaps), measured at fair value at each balance sheet date.
Changes in the fair value of these instruments are recognized
as financial income or expense, as the Group does not apply
hedge accounting.

(k) Accounts receivable - Trade and Other current assets

Accounts receivable trade and Other current assets are
stated initially at fair value, and at amortized cost less any
impairment losses at each balance sheet date (see account-
ing policy n).

(D Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable
value, Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in
the ordinary course of business, less the estimated costs of
completion and selling expenses.

{m} Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash balances, call
deposits and investments in managed funds made with a
short-term objective, measured at fair value, with changes
in fair value recognized in the income statement.

Bank overdrafts that are repayable on demand and form an
integral part of the Group’s cash management are included
as a component of cash and cash equivalents for the pur-
pose of the statement of cash Nows, but are classified as
other current financial liabilities on the balance sheet.

{n) Impairment

The carrying amounts of the Group's assets, other than in-
ventories (see accounting policy 1) and deferred tax assets
(see accounting policy x), are reviewed at each balance sheet
date to determine whether there is any indication of impair-
ment. If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable
amount is estimated,

For goedwill, assets that have an indefinite useful life and
intangible assets that are not yet availabte for use, the re-
coverable amount is estimated at each balance sheet date.
An impairment loss is recognized whenever the carrying
amount of an asset or its cash-generating unit exceeds its
recoverable amount. Impairment [osses are recognized in
the income statement.

Impairment losses recognized in respect of cash-generat-
ing units are allocated first to reduce the carrying amount
of any goodwill allocated to cash-generating units (group of
units} and then, to reduce the carrying amount of the other
assets in the unit (group of units) on a pro rata basis.

Goodwill and indefinite-lived intangible assets were tested
for impairment at January 1, 2004, the date of transition to
IFRS, even though no indication of impairment existed.

Calculation of recoverable amount

- The recoverable amount of the Group's investments in held-
to-maturity securities and receivables carrted at amortized
cost is calculated as the present value of estimated future
cash flows, discounted at the original effective interest rate
(i.e., the effective interest rate computed at initial recogni-
tion of these financial assets). Receivables with a short dura-
tion are not discounted.,

- The recoverable amount of other assets is the greater of
their net selling price and value in use. In assessing value in
use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects cur-
rent market assessments of the time value of money and
the risks specific to the asset. For an asset that does not
generate largely independent cash inflows, the recoverable
amount is determined for the cash-generating unit to which
the asset belongs.
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Reversals of impairment

An impairment loss in respect of a held-to-maturity secu-
rity, loan or receivable carried at amortized cost is reversed
if the subsequent increase in recoverable amount can be re-
lated objectively to an event occurring after the impairment
loss was recognized.

An impairment loss in respect of an investment in an equity
instrument classified as available for sale is not reversed
through the income statement.

An impairment loss in respect of goodwill is not reversed.

In respect of other assets, an impairment loss is reversed if
there has been a change in the estimates used to determine
the recoverable amount.

Animpairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the as-
set’s carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount
that would have been determined, net of depreciation or
amortization, if no impairment loss had been recognized.

(o} Share capital
Repurchase of share capital

When share capital recognized as equity is repurchased,
the amount of the consideration paid, including directly
attributable costs, is recognized as a change in equity, Re-
purchased shares are classified as treasury shares and pre-
sented as a deduction from total equity.

Dividends

Dividends are recognized as a liability in the period in which
they are declared.

{p) Financial liabilities
- Convertible bonds

Convertible bonds that can be converted to share capital at
the option of the holder, where the number of shares issued
does not vary with changes in their fair value, are accounted
for as compound financial instruments. Transaction costs
that relate to the issue of a compound financial instru-
ment are allocated to the liability and equity components
in proportion to the allocation of proceeds. The equity com-
ponent of the convertible bonds is calculated as the excess
of the issue proceeds over the present value of the future
interest and principal payments, discounted at the market
rate of interest applicable to similar liabilities that do not
have a conversion option. The interest expense recognized
in the income statement is calculated using the effective
interest rate method.

- Intgrest-bearing borrowings

Interest-bearing borrowings are recognized initially at fair
value less attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to ini-
tial recognition, interest-bearing borrowings are stated at
amortized cost with any difference between cost and redemp-
tion value being recognized in the income statement over the
period of the borrowings on an effective interest basis.

- Commitments for the acquisition of shareholdings of
minority interests

The Group has committed, on either a firm or a conditional
basis, to acquiring the shareholdings of minority interests
in certain of its consolidated subsidiaries. IFRIC has not yet
issued an interpretation covering the accounting treatment
for such commitments, and the Group has applied the fol-
lowing accounting treatment:

- On initial recognition (at January 1, 2005}, the purchase
commitment was classified as a financial liability, measured
at the fair value of the exercise price, eliminating the related
minority interest with any excess being classified as good-
will. This represents a change from the treatment applied
in the 2005 interim consolidated financial statements as
of June 30,2005, when the difference between the amounts
of the financial liability and the minority interest was de-
ducted from equity

- At December 31, 2005, the financial liability has been re-
measured on the basis of forecasts at the expected acquisi-
tion date; any change in the financial liability is recognized
as goodwill

- The net income attributable to equity holders of the par-
ent includes the share in respect of interests over which a
purchase commitment has been recognized

- Interest expense has been recognized on the liability at
December 31, 2005, using a risk-free rate corresponding to
the conditions of the transaction. Dividends paid to minor-
ity interest shareholders are classified as financial expense
when a purchase commitment exists, unless the exercise
price is based on a formula which includes such dividend
payments, when the payment is treated as an adjustment
to goodwill

(q) Employee benefits
Defined contribution plans

Obligations for contributions to defined contribution plans
are recognized as an expense in the income statement as
incurred.

Defined benefit plans

The Group's net obligation in respect of defined benefit
plans is calculated separately for each plan by estimating
the amount of future benefit that employees have earned in
return for their service in the current and prior periods; that
benefit is discounted to determine its present value, and the
fair value of any plan assets is deducted. The discount rate
is the yield at the halance sheet date on AAA credit rated
bonds that have maturity dates approximating to the terms
of the Group’s obligations. The calculation is performed uvs-
ing the projected unit credit method.

All actuarial gains and losses are recognized in the income
statement.




Long-term service benefits

There are no other long-term service benefits.

Share-based payment transactions

The share option programme allows Group employees to
acquire shares of the Company. The fair value of options
granted is recognized as an employee expense with a cor-
responding increase in equity. The fair value is measured
at grant date and spread over the period during which the
employees become unconditionally entitled to the options.
The fair value of the options granted was measured by an in-
dependent consultant, using a binomial lattice method. The
amount recognized as an expense is adjusted to reflect the
actual number of share options that vest except where for-
feiture is only due to share prices not achieving the thresh-
old for vesting.

{r} Provisions

A provision is recognized in the balance sheet when the
Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a
result of a past event, and it is probable that an outflow of
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation.

If the effect is material, provisions are determined by dis-
counting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate
that reflects current market assessments of the time value
of money and, where appropriate, the risks specific to the
liability,

(s) Accounts payable -
Trade and Qther current liabilities

Accounts payable - Trade and Other current liabilities are
recognized initially at fair value, and subsequently at am-
ortized cost.

(t) Revenues
Goods sold and services rendered

Revenue from services rendered is recognized in the in-
come statement in proportion to the stage of completion
of the transaction at the balance sheet date. The stage of
completion is assessed by reference to surveys of work per-
formed. Revenue from the sale of goods is recognized in the
income statement when the significant risks and rewards of
ownership have been transferred to the buyer. No revenue is
recognized if there are significant uncertainties regarding

(i) recovery of the consideration due,

(ti} associated past or future costs, or

(iii) the possible return of goods where there exists a right
to cancel the purchase and when the Group continues to
have management involvement with the goods.

Rental income
Rental income from investment property is recognized in
the income statement on a straight-line basis over the term

of the lease. Lease incentives granted are recognized as an
integral part of the total rental income.

Government grants

Government grants are recognized in the balance sheet
initially as deferred tntome when there is reasonable assur-
ance that they will be received and that the Group will com-
ply with the conditions attaching to them. Grants that com-
pensate the Group for expenses incurred are recognized as
revenue in the income statement on a systematic basis in
the same periods in which the expenses are incurred. Grants
that compensate the Group in full or in part for the costs of
an asset are recognized in the income statement as other
operating revenues on a systematic basis over the useful
life of the asset.

(u) Expenses

Expenses principally comprise telephone expenses, rent of
premises and related charges, other rentals, insurance premi-
ums, travel and entertainment, and fees (see note 4-4),

Operating lease payments

Payments made under operating leases are recognized in
the income statement on a straight-line basis over the term
of the lease. Lease incentives received are recognized in the
income statement as an integral part of the total lease ex-
pense.

Finance lease payments

Minimum lease payments are apportioned between the fi-
nance charge and the reduction of the outstanding liability,
The finance charge is allecated to each period during the
lease term so as to produce a constant periodic rate of in-
terest an the remaining balance of the liability.

(v) Other operating revenue and expenses

Other operating revenue and expenses comprise not only
revenue and expenses related to operations but also allow-
ances and write-backs of provisions for risks and for current
assets.

(w) Net financing costs and other financial income
and expense

Net financing costs and other financial income and expense
include interest payable on borrowings calculated using the
effective interest rate method, interest receivable on funds
invested, foreign exchange gains and losses, changes in the
fair value of hedging instruments that are recognized in the
income statement, and interest expense on Oceane and on
commitments for the acquisition of shareholdings of mi-
nority interests, in accordance with I1AS 32 and 39,

Interest income is recognized in the income statement as
it accrues, using the effective interest method. The interest
expense component of finance lease payments is recog-
nized in the income statement using the effective interest
rate method.

{x) Income taxes

Income tax on the profit or loss for the year comprises current
and deferred tax. Income tax is recognized in the income state-
ment except to the extent that it relates to items recognized
directly in equity, in which case it is recognized in equity.

)
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Current tax is (i) the expected tax payable on the taxable income
for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantially enacted at
the balance sheet date, and (i) any adjustment to tax payable
in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet liability meth-
od, providing for temporary differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting pur-
poses and the amounts used for taxation purposes. The follow-
ing temporary differences are not provided for: goodwill not
deductible for tax purposes, the initial recognition of assets
or liabilities in a transaction which is not a business combina-
tion that affect neither accounting nor taxable profit, and dif-
ferences relating to investments in subsidiaries to the extent
that they will probably not reverse in the foreseeabte future,
The amount of deferred tax provided is based on the expected
manner of realization or settlement of the carrying amount of
assets and liabilities, using tax rates enacted or substantively
enacted at the balance sheet date.

A deferred tax asset is recognized only to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profits will be available against
which the asset can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reduced
to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax
henefit will be realized.

{(y) Segment reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Group that
is engaged either in providing products or services within a
particular economic environment (geographical segment),
or in providing related products or services {business seg-
ment)}, which is subject to risks and rewards that are differ-
ent from those of other segments.

Due to its organization, the Group’s primary reporting for-
mat is geographical segments, based on customers’ geo-
graphical location, with secondary information reported for
business segments,

The geographical segments are defined as follows:

- NAFTA: this segment includes the United States, Canada,
Mexico, and their delocalised bases (Dominican Republic,
Philippines, India and Argentina)

- Europe: this segment comprises the European countries
(France, United Kingdom, Spain, Portugal, Italy, Belgium,
Germany, Switzerland, Austria, Greece, Sweden, Norway, The
Netherlands, Denmark, Czech Republic, Slovakia, Poland,
Lebanon) and certain related delocalised bases (Tunisia, Ro-
mania and Argentina)l

- Rest of the World: this segment includes in particular
South America {Brazil, Argentina, Salvador) and Asia {Indo-
nesia, Philippines, South Korea, Singapore)

Secondary information is provided for the following busi-
ness segments: outbound, inbound and other.

The volume of inter-segment sales, for both geographical
and business segments, is negligible, and is made at arm’s
length conditions.

Segment information is set out in note 5.

{z) Non-current assets held for sale and discontinued operations

Immediately before classification as held for sale, the measure-
ment of the assets {and all assets and liabilities in a disposal
group) is brought up-to-date in accordance with applicable IF:
RSs. Then, on initial classification as held for sale, non-current
assets and disposal groups are recognized at the lower of car-
rying amount and fair value less costs to sell.

Impairment losses on initial classification as held for sale
are included in profit or loss, Profits and losses from subse-
quent remeasurement are similarly treated. Profits recog-
nized may not exceed the total of impairment losses.

A discontinued operation is a component of the Group's
business that represents a separated major line of busi-
ness or geographical area of operations or is a subsidiary
acquired exclusively with a view to resale.

Classification as a discontinued operation occurs upon dis-
posal or when the operation meets the criteria to be classi-
fied as held for sale, if earlier. A disposal group that is to be
abandoned may also qualify.

Events after the balance sheet date

Two US subsidiaries, TP USA and Calltech, were merged with
effect from January 1, 2006.

Since February 2006, the Group is present in Russia, through
the acquisition of 71% of the shares of Direct Star. The com-
pany operates more than 500 workstations and inbound
represents almost 75% of its business.

2. Consolidation scope at December 31,2005

2.1 Full consolidation

BR *®
Principal = z
activity  Consolidated companies = ©
SR.Teleperformance - 100 100

CONTACT CENTERS _
Europe Teteperformance France 160 100
Cash Performance 90 90
Infomobile 100 100
Teleperformance East 84 100
Teleperformance North 84 B4
Teleperformance West 94 96
Teleperformance Rhéne-Alpes 88 88
Teleperformance Midi Aquitaine 95 95
Comunicator 100 100
Techcity France 95 100
do Centre dAppEls (M.C.A s 90
Iherphone (TP Spain) 100 100
C.E.E. Iberphane (Spain} 100 100
Fonomerk (Spain) 160 100
Plurimarketing {TP Portugal) 100 100
Grandi Numeri (Italy) 50 50
lln & Qut, S.p.A(TP Italy) 100 100




Principal
activity

NAFTA

Consolidated
companies

Service 800 Teleperformance
S.A (TP Greece)

DRS (Greece)
Mantel (Greece)
TP Lebanon

TP Romania - TP Greece Customer
Provider SRL

TP Romania - Customer Management
Company SRL
NETC GmbH (TP Germany)

MarketVisions (Germany)
All by Phone + Net (Germany)

Teleperformance Unter-
nehmensberarung (TP Austria)

TP Nordic (Sweden}
B.I.T.E. Géteborg (Sweden)
Techcity Solutions Nordic (Sweden)

Teleperformance Denmark AS

Teleperformance Finland Oy
Teleperformance Norway
Sociéré Européenne

de Télémarketing (TP Belgium}

Call & Setl (PerfectCall -
The Netherlands)

Teleteam Marketing AG
(TP Switzerland)

Lion Teleservices C2
(€zech Republic)

Lion Teleservices SK (Slovakia)
Centrum Inwestycyjne {Poland}
Centrum Teleperformance Polska
(Poland)

Teleperformance UK

B.P.S Associates Ltd.

{United Kingdom}

MM Teleperformance Holdings Ltd
{United Kingdom)

MM Group Ltd

Contact 24 Ltd

MM Group Ireland Ltd
Techeity Benelux (Belgium)
Techmar (Belgium}
Luxembourg Call Centers

{North America and Mexico)

Teleperformance Group, Inc. (USA)
Teleperformance USA
CallTech International, Inc. (USA)

Voice FX (Teteperformance
Interactive - USA)

Americall Group, Inc, (USA)
Americall de Mexico, S.A.

fnterest %

67
36

70

56

96

38
100

106

100
100
130

70

100
100

100

96

67

100

70
100

100

100

68

160

100
100
100
95
1¢1e]
100

100
97
97

97

100
100

Controls

96
51

100

80

96

76
100

100

1ele]
100
95

70

100
100

100

96

67

100

70
100

100

100

68

100

100
100
100
100
100
100

100
97
100

100

160
100

Principal
activity

Consolidated

companics

Marcom Technologies Dominicana,
S.A. (Deminican Republic)

Marusa Marketing, Inc. {Canada)

MMCC Solutions, Inc.
(Teleperformance Canada)

MCCI Multi-channel communication
Inc. (Canada)

Merkafon Group (Mexico and USA)

Mauricius Contact Center
{Mauritius)

TP El Salvador (Compania
Salvadorena de Telemarketing )

Teleperformance Delaware

Rest of the World

TP Brazil Comércio
et Servigos Ltda.

Teleperfarmance CRM (Brazih

Teleperformance Brazil
Telemarketing (Brazit)

FST S.A.(TP Argentina)
Software Del Plata S.A. {Argentina)
Citytech. (Argentina)

Société Tunisienne de Télémarketing
(Tunisia)

Société Tunisienne d'études ¢t de
sondages (Tunisia)

Telemarketing Asia (Teleperformance
Singapore)

P.T, Telemarketing Indonesia
(TP Indonesia)

IMC-Marketing Co., L1d.
{TP Korea)

IMC-TM Co., Inc. (South Korea)

CRM Services India Private Ltd.
(TP India)

Telephilippines, Inc.
MMCC Solutions Philippines Corp.,

Teleperformance Australia Pty. Ltd.

Other support services (Europe, including France}

Information services

Synerfil {(France)
SVP Multt Info (France)

Software design

Other

Progisoftware conseil {iP.G.S.)
TP Technologies (United Kingdom)
Noble Systems Corp. (USA)

Institut du Call Center (France)

Performance Institute, A.S.
(Denmark)

Iriterest

=]
=

100

100

97

100

84

B4

97

88

75

100

100
65
64

100

100

70

69

51

51

97

60
97

100

100
100

82

31

51

80

56

Control %

10

<

160

100

100

100

84

1030

100

88

85

100

100
65
64

100

100

70

99

51

100

100

60
100

o0

100
100

82
51
5l

80

80

99
——
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Pril"ur:‘ipal Consolic_iated
activity ~ companies
MARKETING SERVICES

SR.Marketing Services
Training

Pédagogie du management (1.5.M.)
Operational marketing
Cime - (France)
Sales promotion
Srms Akoa (France)
Akoa Interactive (France)
Groupe Présence plus {France)
Présence plus (France}
Start (France)
Other
New Way (France)

HEALTHCARE COMMUNICATION

Rochefortaise Santé
JLR.T. Participations
F.C.S.

2.2 Accounted by the equity method

Sales promotion Flexibreaks

2.3 - Changes in scope of consolidation
Changes during 2005 were as follows:

2.3.1 Acquisitions and start-ups

Contact Centers With effect
Europe from
SVP Multi Infa 06/30/2005
Techmar (Belgium) 10/01/2005
NAFTA

North America and Mexico

MCCl Multi-channet

communication Inc. (Canadal 12/312005
Teleperformance Delaware 12/31/2005%
South America

Citytech (Argentina} 01/¢1/2005
TP Brazil Telemarketing 01/01/2005
Rest of the World

ST e ovoaoos
Marketing Services

Akoa Interactive (France) 01/01/2005
2.3.2 Increase in shareholdings

Contact Centers

Synerfil 06/30/200%
TP West 01/01/2005
TP Midi Aquitaine 07/01/2005
TP Finland 01/01/2005
TP Singapore 0170172005

a® L
A —
4 g
5%
£ S
100 100
100 100
51 51
50 50
50 100
66 66
66 100
66 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
33 50
Control
+100%
+100%
+100%
+100%
+63%
+100%
+100%
+100%
+1%
0%
+4%
+10%
+19%

2.3.3 Full disposals

31/05/2005 -99%
30/06/2005 -95%

Design Board
Business Fil

2.3.4 Internal restructuring

Contact Centers

- Merger of TP Consulting into TP Norway with effect from Janu-
ary 1,2005

- Merger of TP Netherlands into Call & Sell (The Netherlandsj with
effect from January 1,2005

- Merger of Techcity solutions into SRBV (France)

- Merger of Sodema inte MCCl Multi-channel communication Inc.

{Canada)

Marketing Services
- Merger of Pyramide Khéops and Tirage into SRMS (France)
- Merger of LB Conseil into SRMS (France)

2.3.5 ADOPTION OF 1AS32/39;
Commitments for the acquisiticn of sharcholdings of minarity
interests {note p)

Contact Centers With effect
£ Control

urope from
Comunicator 01/01/05 +12.5%
Plurimarketing (TP Portugal) 01/01/05 +3.5%
In & Qut, S.p.A. (TP Italy) 01/01/05 +20.0%
All by Phone + Net (Germany} 01/01/05 +20.0%
TP Nordic (Sweden) 01/01/05 +15.0%
;I'éevcvlz;t:jlg)smutlons Nordic o1/o1/05 +20.0%
Teleperformance Norway 01/01/05 +48.0%
Call & Sell (PerfectCall -
The Netherlands) ol/o1/0s *3.5%
Centrum Inwestycyjne (Poland) 01/01/05 +30.0%
MM Teleperformance
Holdings Ltd {United Kingdom) 01/01/05 17-8%
NAFTA
Narth America and Mexico
ﬁaclI(TBc;n Ln)rernanonal, 01/01/05 +15.0%
Voice FX (Teleperformance
Interactive - U.S.A)} 01/01/05 +20.0%
aTE(UCSaf‘I\?TOUP. 01/01/05 1.2
MMCC Solutions, Inc.
(Teleperformance Canada) 01/01/05 *8.5%
South America

Brazi o

gzr\,irsozsllLCT%r:ercm et 01/01/05 +12.5%
Teleperformance CRM (Brazil) oL01/05 +25.0%
FST S.A. (TP Argentina) 01/01/05 +33.5%
Other support services
(Europe. including France)
Synerfil (France) 07/01/05 +49.0%
Pédagogie du 01/01/05 +19.6%

management { 1.5.M))




3. Notes to the Balance Sheet

(In thousand euros)

Y1 Intangible assets at December 31,2005

Other intangible assets include patents and trade-marks,
and a non-compete agreement, amortized over its effective
life of 10 years, which was obtained as part of a US business
combination (asset deal),

The net book value of capitalized development expenditure

L g at December 31, 2005 was 431,000 euros,
3 S
Gross value ‘g 2 % I
[ & R = . . .
S S = S Analysis of goodwill by geographical segment
L] %21 = =
(net book valtue)
At January 1,2004 176,872 16,615 2,204 195,691
p - © (In thousand euros) 2005 2004
4ngein . 109,289 1,493 103 10,885
coensolidation scope Europe 97,459 BO,016
Additions 14 7,86 7 T
> 568 %0 833 NAFTA 209,575 171,959
Disposals -1,949 -286 -595 -2,830 T
X * Rest of the World 25,451 7,246
Exchange adjustments -5,534 -628 -66 -6,228
Al December 31,2004 278823 25062 2206 3060m TOTAL 332,485 259,221
Adoption of IAS 75 ) . . )
32799 * 33975 33975 Goodwill was tested for impairment at December 31,2005, in
Change in conformity with IAS 36.

S 16,947 2,864 -167 19,644 . . . -
consolidation scope ~ The value in use of cash-generating units, defined by gee-
Additions 290 8,266 210 8,766  graphical segment and by business, is calculated as the

" present value of estimated future cash flows, using the fol-
Decrease -853 -194 -1,047 R .
— — lowing assumptions:
Remeasurement of
minority inferests 5,779 5779 - Short-term forecasts (three years) approved py group
- T © management, plus 2% annual growth for the fallowing seven
Exchange adjustments 21,731 2,206 206 24,143
years
At , 7,54 1 . . .
December 31,2005 357,545 37,545 228 735 Discount rate appropriate to each geographical segment,
w v . . .
o :g g 5 = in particular:
Amortization 32 3 = = - Europe: 9.63%
and impairment g & 5 2
3 & - NAFTA: 10.4%
At January 1, 2004 -18,295 -10,665 1,485  -10,445 - Brazil: 14.99%
Change in consolidation 156 si8 4 166 - Terminal values calculated with a ten year horizon, without
scope ) B . agrowth-to- infinity factor.
Impairment loss 1,670 4,670 The Group uses only the above valuation method (for exam-
Amortization charge 5,700 650 -e3s0  Ple fair value less costs to sell is not used).
Decrease o 2 1244 1475  Theprincipal amounts of goodwill are in the NAFTA contact
- . © centercash-generating unit,amounting to 209 million curos.
Exchange adjustments 7 313 4 324 . . . -
No impairment loss was recognized in 2004 or 2005 for
At December 31,2004 19,602 16,3319 -85 -36832  this cash-generating unit, which includes the contact cen-
o - © ter business in the United 5States, Canada and Mexico, and
nge in 265 -1.121 34 -822  the related delocalization areas in the Dominican Republic,
consolidation scope . L i
= —_— - - India, and the Philippines. These countries cover a common
Impairment l0ss 3754 3754 portfolio of major customers and contracts.
Amortizatian charge 8,167 N B33 Animpairment loss of 5.7 million euros was recognized at
Decrease 38 836 120 994  December 31,2005 on the remaining goodwill of the US sub-
Exchange adjustments 7 230 a8 .275  sidiary, Noble System, which is a separate cash-generating
D N e ot0  26.00 o1 unit due to its software design business. The impairment
c 31,200 -25, -26,021 - -52,027 ; :
ecember 31,2005 > ° N loss was measured on the basis of value in use, calculated as
Net hook value the present value of estimated future cash flows using an
annual discount rate of 10.4%. An impairment loss of 1.5 mil-
At January), 2004 158,577 5,950 719 165,246 R . . . .
-- - lion euros had previously been recognized in 2004 on its
At December 31,2004 259,22 8,723 1315 269259 goodwill,
At January +,2005 259,221 8,723 1,315 269,259
At December 31,2005 332,485 1,524 1,315 345,324

* Adoption of 1AS 12/39;

- Goodwilt from commitments for the acquisition of minarity interests:

34,697,000 €uros
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Business combinations

Group sales show an overall increase of 12.9%, calculated
on the basis of stable exchange rates and an unchanged
consolidation scope.

The cost of shareholdings acquired in 2005 was 12.1 million
euros. Goodwill recognized in the year amounted to
22.4 million euros, of which 5.8 million euros was for the
acquisition of minority interests in subsidiaries.

The acquisitions in 2005 contributed 34,000 euros to the
share of net income attributabte to equity holders of the
parent.

The main disposals in the year were of Design Board
(Packaging,Design)and BusinessFil (telephone information
service).

Potential price adjustments relating to acquisitions
have been recognized when measurable, in an amount of
105,000 euros. Other potential adjustments are not
significant as of December 31,2005,

The effect of the acquisitions made in 2005 on assets and
liabilities, and cash, ts summarized as follows:

Assets, tiabilities and contingent liabilities are measured at
fair value in the table set out below, in thousands of euros:

Details Total
+Identifiable assets acquir& 19264
Intangible assets ) S 23
Property, plant and equipment o 7802
Other financial assets ) 129

Deferred tax assets B 285
TOTAL non-current assets 8479
Accounts receivable - 9557

Trade and other current asscts !

Other financial assets L - 259 o
Cash and cash equivalents - 968 _
TOT{RL_ct'Jrljen[ assets . o785

- Identifiable liabilities acquired -25,285
Long-term financial liabilities 2,648

TOTAL non-current liabilities 2648
Shorr_—f_e_rm prqvg;ﬂs . . 57 o
Currentincometax . 20 L
Accounts payable - o 5580

Trade‘a_ng other current lla'lgl_lttles ! o
Other financial liabilities

{except bank overdrafts) 13,901

Bank overd r;lfts o Lz
TOTAL current liabilities o 22637 -
= Net identifiable assets and liabilities -6,021

+ Goodwill 15,702
= Acquisition price 968
+/- Cash acquired mn

= Effect of Business Combinations 9,792

on Cash

Warranties received in respect of the acquisitions

All agreements in respect of the acquisition of controlling
interests in 2004 et 2005 include a commitment by the sell-
ers to indemnify the acquirer for any undisclosed liability
as of the date of acquisition. The duration of these com-
mitments is of two or three years from the share transfer
date, except for matters relating to fiscal or personnel is-
sues, where the commitment continues until the potential
liability is prescribed.

Most of these commitments are guaranteed by escrow ac-
counts, due for release in two to four years on average.

No warranty claim was made for any of these acquisitions
during 2005,

Warranties given in respect of the disposal of shareholdings

The Group has given outstanding warranties totalling
7.5 million euros in respect of the disposal of sharehold-
ings, analysed as follows:

-a warranty of 2.6 miilion euros in respect of the disposal
of the Healthcare division, limited to a maximum of 20% of
the transaction price, reducing by 25% cach year, expiring
June 30, 2007.

-a warranty of 1.5 million euros, for four years, in respect of
the disposal of WSA and Kalee, covering loss from irrecover-
able receivables or from any assessment or litigation relat-
ing to taxation or personnel matters arising prior to Decem-
ber 31,2003,

- a warranty of 2 million euros, for four years, in respect of
the disposal of Promoplan, covering loss arising exclusively
from any assessment by fiscal, customs or social charge au-
thorities on matters arising prior to December 31,2003.

- awarranty of | million euros, expiring December 31, 2008,
in respect of the disposal of Design Board in June 2005;
this warranty will be reduced by 250,000 euros each year
until expiry.

- awarranty of 0.4 million euros, for four years, in respect of
the disposal of Business Fil on June 29, 2005; the warranty
will be reduced by 100,000 euros each year until expiry on
June 29,2009,

- a warranty was provided in respect of the disposal of
Socio, covering taxation and personnel matters, expiring
December 15, 2006.




3.2 Property, plant and equipment at December 31,2005

No impairment loss has been recognized for any property,
plant and equipment.

Firm commitments for the acquisition of property, plant and
equipment at December 31,2005 totalled 1,972,000 euros.

The Group has granted security over certain items of property,
plant and equipment, as summarized below (in thousand euros):

T .
35 "
By = E = §

Gross value 32 2 % - S .
R S -
3E &% S x =

At January 1, 2004 36,348 111,409 39,082 290 187,129

Changein

.- 224 177 2,561 13,962

consolidation scope 3 8 36 ° 39

Additions 7,455 32,963 7,638 600 48,656

Decrease -1,067 -4,259 -1,B50 -569 -7,745

Exchange

. 1,010 6,044 1,562 14 -8,603

adjustment ' ' 26 86

:mber 31

At Dece ' 44949 142,246 45869 335 233,399

2004

Change in

consolidation scope 1,884 9,159 3,485 3 14,525

Additions 10,183 28,697 10,417 94 49,391

Decrease -3,683 15,307 6,738 -304 -26,032

Exchange

: 072 | 4, 3,045

adjustment 3, 5,309 658 6 23,0

At December 31,

, ® 56,405 180,104 57,691 128 294,328

2005

-9 -
¢ 3 =
; T 8 v E o 8

3CCUmH|(Ilth g Ry £3 ¥ s..E B

cpreciation -5 25 b QE }.E
£ g8 £ 2 o
S e <) 52 ~

At January I,2004 -12,562 -70,928  -22,320 405 810

Change in 2242 3,959 -673 6,874

consolidation scope

Depreciation charge  -5,338  -21,881  -6,085 33,304

Disposals 903 3,294 1,266 5,463

Exchange

- 457 4 904 2
adjustment o3 339
At December 31,

18,782 -89,443 - 26,908 -135,133

5004 8, i 89,443 26 135,

hange in

Change in e 1,812 -840 -3,766

consolidation scope

Depreciation charge  -6,356  -26,877 7,176 -40,409

[decrease 2,706 14,351 5,380 22,437

Exchange -,285 9095  -2,239 12,719

adjustment

At December 3 )

. X X a7 }

2005 24,831 -112,976  -31,783 169,590
Net book value

At January 1,2004 23,786 40,481 16,762 290 81,319
At December 31,2004 26,167 52,603 18961 335 98,266
At January I, 2005 26,067 52,803 18,961 335 98,266
At December 31,2005 31,574 67,128 25,908 128 124,738

*principally vehicles and of fice equipment and furniture

Pledges, mortgages and securities over assets Amount

Land and buildings 1,399
Telephone and L.T. equipment 5,731
Other 7,406
TOTAL 14,536

The Group leases items af property, plant and equipment

on finance leases summarized as follows:

T - =X =X
E s S =
= 3 =] ]
gL 3E woSy wDy
o= 3 \51 °5% S9x%
S 8 i E Sz E Rz 8
Buildings 2,041 405 L6306 e
I.T. equipment 28,407 ng8e7 16,540 10,284
Other 5,611 2,249 3,362 1,529
TOTAL 36,059 14,521 24,538 11,929
Minimum lease payments on finance leases are due as
follows:
Less than Betwean More
i one and five than five Total
one year
years UEGFS .
Interest 1,326 764 4 2,094
Principal 8,690 9,308 103 18,101
Total 10,016 10,672 107 20,195
3.3 Investment property
Gross value
At January |, 2004 4,199
At December 31,2004 4,199
Transfer to assets classified as held for sale -109
At December 31,2005 4,090
Accumulated depreciation
At January 1,2004 41,962
Depreciation charge -151
At December 31,2004 -2,113
Depreciation charge 108
At December 31,2005 -2,221
Net book value
At January 1,2004 2,237
At December 31,2004 2,085
At January |, 2005 2,086
At December 34,2005 1,869
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Investment property comprises a property complex, includ- 3 5 Financial assets

ing offices which are leased to third parties, situated at w0 S
N . (]
Puteaux, a Paris suburb. Rental income and expense relat- At December 31,2005 b § - \% 3 8
ing to investment property is as follows: g g £ 22 B2
S5 3 o8 3N
<3 S ~ o =
Non-consolidated equity
In thousand euros 2005 2004 investments 4,417 4,417 4,271
Rental income 447 64 Loans 2,053 5,704 7,757 9,659
Related expense Swap 310 - 310
. L 74 65 _
{excluding depreciation) B —
= - T — Deposit 4,824 1,791 6,615 5,054
Net rental income 373 399 —_—
Other 333 26 359 224
The fair value of the G 's investment property i Totalbefore — = 1,937 7,521 19,458 19,208
e fair value e Group’s tnvestment property is impairment losses ' ' ' )
approximately 4,150,000 euros, based on annual rental | - " . s02 _;
. - . mpairment l0ss5es - -494 - -4
income capitalized at 10%. P _ .
TOTAL 11,929 7,027 18,956 18,786
3.4 Investments in associates
At December 31,2005 Non-consolidated equity investments are analysed as
follows:
& = C .
32 S . ar
S 2 x ¢ Companies rying Control %
g g S S amount .~ " "
bry 3 na g yQw Golf PALALTO (Spain) 4,325 13.79
o =N m Qe 2 [P phahhEl
§ §£& §3% s3%  othe 92
. TOTAL 4,417
Equity accounted 2,046 -2,033 1 25
investments Additional disclosures in respect of Golf Palalto (in
TOTAL 2,046 -2,033 13 25 thousand euros):
2005 2004
Equity - - T )
Gross value accounted Revenue 8,724 8,448
investments Net operating profit(loss) before | 869 2178
T T o " financi o It
At January 1,2005 2,173 i cmlg_costs_f T : T -
- — — + Net profit{loss) 2,756 3,007
Change -13 _ ™
- + Total equity 6,447 7,401
Exchange adjustment decrease -15
- TOTAL assets 9,538 10,000
Translation differences -
At Decembre 31,2005 2,046 3.6 Deferred tax assets and liabilities
.. ~> = w
Provisions S T 0% £ g;
rom—— — T T . = — - A - t: :_: -E': o
At January 1, 2005 . E o8 83 -~ 2=
- . §34 388 2 =85
Exchange adjustment decrease Hns
— © At January 1, 2004 12,413 6,675 5,738 4,338
At Decembre 31,2005 (*)-2,033 —— — Y L —. e
Recognized income 461 3,034 -2,573 400
Net book value - . Exchange adjustments 462 397 65 108
At January |, 2004 235 Reclassification * 2,11 -126 2,237 1,483
At Decembre 31,2004 25  Transfers -5,412 5,412 - -
At January 1,2005 25 At December 31,2004 9,111 3,774 5,337 6,113
At Decembre 31,2005 13 Recognized income 1,067 1,242 -175 -§28
* This amount represents fully impaired holdings in deconsolidated E);Change adjustrder:s 688 ol 298
an
companies (in thousand euros) gein consohdation 280 6 274 LISH
scope — - —_
Europe 305 Reclassification * -1,373 167 1,540 -427
NAFTA 1,726 Jransfers _ -3,408 -3,408 - 483
- - T/ T ) * ok
TOTAL 2033 At December 31, 2005 6,365 2,392 3,973 5,844

* reclassified to current tax assets or liabilities

** Including deferred tax liabilities related to finance leases and to
activated acquisition cost,

Potential tax benefits from tax losses amounts to 3.8 million euros against
1.7 million euros in 2004. These potentiai benefits have not been recorded

because of uncertainties regarding their recoverability.
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3.7 Inventories
At December 31, 2005

Carrying amount 2005 2004

2,137 2,752
The inventories comprise principally |.T. equipment.

3.8 Accounts receivable - Trade and other current assets

Gross  Impairment Carrying
2004

value losses amount
Accounts
receivable - Trade 324,943 -8,667 316,276 250,677
Other receivables 7,773 -594 7,179 10,873
Stat: taxes 14,115 14,115 10,861
recoverable ' ' !
Advance payments for
acquisition of non- 1,755 - 1,755 -
current assets
Prepayments 1,616 - 1,616 7,542
TOTAL 360,202 -9,261 350,941 279,953

3.9 Share capital

Share capital at December 31,2005 amounted to
88,281,040 euros comprising 35,312,416 shares of
2.50 euros cach, fully paid up.

12/31/2005 12/31/2004

Shares issued

. 35,312,41 312,4
and fully paid up 5:312,416 35312,416
Including treasury shares 1,500 1,500
3.10 Provisions
R n
3 o5
wy W ~
Non-current o v T = gE n
= g N = S % . 2
Q E = . =< ¥ @ o
EE 5 s X% = <
o = z Wwa oo =
Provisions
for risks
- Personnel - 48 28 - 14 324 358
- Fiscal 435 5 - - - 440
- Other 474 n -406 - - - 79
Retirement
. 2,292 1,442 -387 -7 36 256 3,632
bencfits
Provisions
for other - - -9 9 - - -
expenses
TOTAL
3,201 1,506 -830 2 50 580 4,509

Non-current

3 £
N o =
2 b = = o2 o
@ = S =
Current 3 S N 2 2% % S
S f E 5 3% & §
3 = o =z Wog S o
Provisions
for risks
- Sales-related 746 3,205 2,392 -400 68 -5 1,122
- Personnet 2,178 1,535 28 564 17 -3%75 2,580
- Fiscal 353 772 -2 120 3a - 1,041
Other 260 336 318 -539 19 - 394
TOTAL
3,537 5,964 <2290 1,46l 142 -638 5,254
Current
TOTAL
Provisions 6,738 7,470 -3,120 -1,459 192 -59 9,763
Sales-related provisions comprise provisions on sales,

for quality-related risks, and for penalties and litigation.
Provisions for personnel concern dismissal procedures,

Fiscal provisions cover risks arising from tax examinations

by fiscal authorities.

3.1 Net debt
At December 31,2005
Non- 005
Current current
Toral
o .o
Due to minority 19,945 36,460 56,405
interests ! ! !
Bonds 2,007 155,445 157,462
Loans from financial 65993 22650 B88.643
institutions (2) ' ' !
Finance lease liabilities 8,690 9,411 18,101
Derivative financial 592 _ 892
instruments _ . .
Bank overdrafts 45,838 - 45,838
Other loans and
financial liabilities %303 4812 9.5
TOTAL financial liabilities 147,678 228,778 176,456
Cash equivalents 129,273 - -129,273
Cash and banks -68,587 -  -68,587
TOTAL cash -197,860 - 197,860
and cash equivalents ' !
TOTAL
Net debt -50,182 228,778 178,596

1) due after five years: 682,000 euros
{2} included secured loans and facilities; 21,305,000 curos

2004
Torat

161,518

27,873

10,527

291,413

157,019

134,394

heet
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The principal borrowings are as follows:

- At Floating .
Company Initial 2/31/2005 rate basis Maturity
47 235
?;i:ﬂﬁ‘c’sr million  million  Eurihor  04/2007
EUR EUR
3 22.6
million million Libor 11/2006
CAD CAD
25 10.9
TGl million million Libor 07/2007
Usp usp
The loans of 47 million c¢uros obtained by

SR.Teleperformance and of 25 million US dollars obtained
by TGl include covenants summarized as follows:

n n =+
£ S S
Covenants, b 3 &
based on consolidated data g & 5
— R
3 <X <2
SR.Teleperformance
Debst/equity attributable <2 0.85 0.90
to equity holders of the parent _ "% 7 T
EBIT/Interest expense >3 8.1 12
TGI - -
Net debt/equit
e gepequity <0.80 041  0.40
({including minority interests)
Net debt /EBITDA <2.5 113 1.13

The US subsidiary Noble is in breach of a covenant in respect
of a loan with an outstanding amount of 2.5 million euros.

The principal facilities are set out below:

Amount Faciity Used Maturity
9.5 3.7
?L?SIA) million million 0672006
R . usn uso
8.5
Ltg:performance million - 07/2007
usn

AGlissubject tothe following covenants for the continuation
of its facility:

Covenants covenant At 12/31/2005
Cash flow ratio >1.25 3.35
Net debt/net tangible assets <3 0.57

In December 2003, the Company issued bonds entitled
OCEANE in a maximum nominal amount of 158.7 million
euros which are convertible and/or exchangeable for existing
or new shares of the Company. The principat terms of the
issue are set out below:

Date of maturity 1/01/2008

Issue price

€21.10

3.25 % annually, payable
in arrears on January |
each year

Coupon rate

Gross effective interest rate
(assuming no conversion or
exchange)

1.25% at the settlement
date

Redemption price €2110

Conversion and/or exchange ratio  One share for one bond

At any time after
December 1,2003 up until
the seventh working day
preceding the date of
redemption (on maturity,
or as anticipated).

Conditions of conversion and/
or exchange

Movements in the amount of the OCEANE

liability are as foliows: thousand euros

At December 31,2004 158,700
Adoption of IFRS : bond issue expenses -3,13
Amaoartization of bond issue expenses 1,557
Adoption of IAS 32 and 39:

L - - 7,091
amount classified as equity
Accrued interest 7,409
AT December 3), 2005 157,462

The effective interest rate for the calculation of QCEANE
interest expense is 4.89%.

Loans from financial institutions are analysed below

by principal currency and interest rate basis (in millions

of euros):

" S
i =
S 3, 3 .o
T ®wL 3 BE L
T g = g2 ¥ 5% =2
3 w S & "L =
2 @ 35 88 € &4 o
TOTAL at
79.6  45.4 . ' 1l 46 0.4
December 31, 2004 o 8.0 i ¢
Interest rate basis
- fixed 7.5 20 43 ol 0.7 - 0.4
- floating 720 4342 237 - 0.4 46 -
Total at
88.7 36.2 .8 24, 1.2 37 0.3
December 31,2005 _ ] 228L 5) ] .
Interest rate basis o .
- fixed 7.6 0.5 - 19 .2 37 03
- floating 811 357 22.8 22.6 - - -




Finance lease liabilities are analysed below by principal
currency and interest rate basis (in million euros):

3.13 Non-current assets and liabilities classified
as held for sale

1273172005 12/31/2004
w = < Assets
:-_G- 2 8 n & Build:
3 ¢ S S§Fesg oy e 0 7
i~ = > o .
e 3 % &8 &€ &5 & - Businesses - 2,418
TOTAL At December
. - - R TOTAL 109 2,418
30,2004 © ro 83 20 o6 4 TOTAL 7 ozas
) Liabilities
Interest rate basis o
_ —_— - - Buildings - -
- fixed 10.7 7.0 20 - - 06 1.1 . ST - o -
. — - . -Businesses - 849
- floating 1.3 1.3 - - - - - T
) - - —_— —— TOTAL - 849
TOTAL At December
312005 8.1 9l 53 14 02 L0
T o ST . Non-current assets and liabilities classified as held for sale
Interest r?tc basis - ) ) ~__ concern:
- Fixed 50 61 11 53 1.4 02 1o -AtDecember3l, 2004: assets and liabilities of Design Board
= — e © sold in the Frst half of 2005
- floating 3.0 30 - - - - - At December 31,2005: a property complex at Puteaux, in the

Interest rate risk
The Group’s exposure to a change of 1% in the rate of interest,
on the basis of its leans from financial institutions and
finance lease liabilities at December 31, 2005 is as follows
{in thousand euros):

Net position due under one year

at December 31,2005 146,786
Change in short-term interest rate 1%
Average outstanding length of liability 10 months
Effect over 12 months 1,223
Total interest expense in 2005 10,092
Etfect over 12 months 1.2%

The low exposure to changes in interest rates is due to the
small amount of the Group's short-term debt, and does not
require the use of derivative instruments and interest-rate
hedges.

The Group's exposure is managed by the financial service
of the parent company, which has exclusive authority to
enter into such transactions.

3.12 Accounts payable - Trade and other current liabilities

oo é 5] " o

) £ == 3 £.3

35 . o 3 Lo |

583 35 gz 5 &5f B
Changes Sg £33 22 3 Tga g

< a_i:: Q5 o << L] 8‘: o
At December 31

' 50,072 41,991 31,661 35,681 23,47t I82,B76

2004
At December 3),

2005 63,377 56,409 38,796 41,083 10,478 212,143

Paris region

4, Notes to the Income Statement

4.1 Effect of exchange rate changes
The effect of exchange rate changes on income statement
tine items is as follows:

2005 2004
- S e e —
T O£ g £% g
i = s =S = S &
S $S:§ Ites
v B e = o =
< ¥ ti() :é.(. 23 La.))c § L
Revenue 1195868 1 169,860 996,541
:t 0 ti rofit before
Net operating profit b 106,060 104,282 92,614
financing costs
Net financing costs and
other Hinancial income 12,179 -11,352 -10,539
and expenses
Income after taxes
but before gain on
ut betore g ) 60,768 60,631 46,576
discontinued operations
Net profit attributable to
equity holders 58,251 58,258 52,633
of the parent
4.2 Other operating revenues and expenses
2005 2004
g 9 g 9
= 4 2 b
$ S ] ]
Y I = a
Y] &
& 3 5 G5
Revenues and expenses 4246 | o8l 5106 168
from operations ! 28 ! 1380
Provisions on B 3293 S8
current asscts !
Provisions for
1stons ¥ - 1,168 141 -
contingencies
TOTAL 4,246 6,441 5,447 3,638
107
=




4.3 Number of employees and remuneration

Other financial income

. , L . 1/12/2005 31/12/2004
The following information is in respect of all consolidated and expenses
Group companies. ;
P P Exchange rate differences 588 -856
Impairment losses -70 -82
12/31/2005 12/31/2004 P S [ -
Number of  Personnel Number of Personnel Change in fair value of derivative 166 -
employees expenses employees expenses financial instruments o o
Europe 20,774 406,539 16,023 342,496  Other 200 -932
NAFTA 18,740 293,604 19,222 241,049  TOTAL 884 -1,870
Rest of the
World 24,272 110,362 9,995 53,070 4 6 Income taxes
TOTAL 63,786 B10,505 45,240 636,65 Income taxes amounted to 33.1 million euros in 2005 (2004:
Average 23.7 million euros), of which 32.9 million euros was current
cost per 12.7 14.07 income tax, and 0.2 million euros deferred income tax.
employee

Training commitments imposed by French labour law
Number of training hours acquired but not used: the French
law of May 24, 2004 gives employees of French companies the
right to a minimum of 20 hours of training each year; rights to
unused hours expire after six years.

The Group considers that related costs represent expenses of
the period in which they are incurred, and that no provision is

required under normal circumstances.

4.4 Purchases and expenses

2005 2004
Rent of premises and related charges 49,212 42,229
Telecommunications 49,538 40,282
Hire and maintenance of equipment 15,779 11,036
Fees 12,775 13,317
Travel and entertainment 14,141 11,891
Consumable supplies 10,129 8,309
QOther 63,745 69,703
TOTAL 215,319 196,767
4.5 Financing costs and other Ffinancial income
and expenses
Interest on financial liabilities 12/31/2005 12/31/2004
Interest on Oceane bonds * 8,189 6,231
Other interest 4,942 3,132
Interest on finance leases 1,042 729
Interest on commitments for the
acquisition of shareholdings of 1,933 -
minority interests
TOTAL 16,106 10,092
* Including an equity component of: 2,252

In thousand euros 2005
I_ncomt? affer taxes but befnre—g-ain on discontinued 60.768
operations ' ]
(-} Share of profit of associates -7
=) Income after taxes but before gain on discontinued

operations, excluding share of profit of associates 60,760 .
{+) Income taxes (1) L +33,120
(=) Pre-tax ingoﬁme (2) . . 93,880
Standard income tax rate in France 34.93%
Income tax using the standard income tax rate in France 32,792
Impairment loss on goodwill -2,006
Effect of tax rates in foreign jurisdictions . 5,138
IAS 32 & 39 restatements -1,405 .
Share options o -220
Unrecognized deferred tax assets o 235
Permanent differences and other items . 520
Income tax e_xp_ense . . -33,120
Effective tax rate 35.28%

4.7 Gain on sale of discontinued operations, net of tax

Proceeds Expenses Net gain
Disposal of
shareholdings 4,622 2,508 2,114
Income tax - 558 -558
TOTAL 4,622 3,066 1,556

The net gain of 1.6 million euras is from the disposal of
Design Board (Design, Packaging), a subsidiary of SRMS,
and of Business Fil, a subsidiary of Synerfil. The net gain
attributable to equity holders of the parent is 1 million euros.

4.8 Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the
net income attributable to ordinary sharcholders by the
weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding
during the year, excluding treasury shares.




Diluted earnings per share is calculated by dividing the z
. . - s
net income attributable to erdinary shareholders by the ;i E S £ -
. . . o
weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding ALD ber 31 2004 é s é_g é
: . - cember 31 =
during the year, as adjusted for the effect of all potentially i : B S .
dilutive shares. Revenue 494,712 398,194 59,994 952,901
In thousand eurgs 12/31/2005  12/31/2004 Ef‘;ﬁsggréggtgmﬁf before 5 415 37000 2,007 77,02
Net profit attributable Cani i i di
! | | apital expenditure {including
to ordinary shareholders 58,23 Shi3z finance leases) 26,069 24551 4693 55313
Share option adjustment +630 +315 Depreciation
- T *and amortisation 19,756 17,299 2,261 39,316
9c7eane adjustment +5,665 +3.410  of non-current assets
Net profit attributable to ordinary Impai
D pairment losses - 1,516 - L5186
shareholders (diluted) 64,546 54857
Number of shares used in the The percentage of group sales realized by each business
calculation of basic earnings 15,310,916 35310916  segment is as follows:
per share =
o . - = -— - © = . g
Dilutive effect of share options +1,534,750  +1,184,750 & L--_ o= =
——. i _ e b [ =
I = =z L S
Jffe . It 2 &= [
?cl,l:n-:f'gr&bc;no;soceanL +7,521,326  +7,521,326 S :
Lonvertivle Qutbound ] 3 2 30
Number of shares used in the inbound 53 72 78 64
calculation of diluted carnings 44,366,992 44,016,992 : — - = .
per share Other 7 7 - 6
Basic earnings per share (euro) 1.65 145 TOTAL 100 100 100 100
Diluted earnings per share {euro) .45 .25

5.Segment Information

Geographical segment information is set out below:

=

& e §

Y i RS -

= [ b <

3 g g2 3
At December 31,2005 w = @ = =
Revenue 583,375 484,412 128,081 1,195,868
Net operating profit .
Net operating p 47,384 47,494  11I1B2 106,060
before financing costs )
Capital expenditure
{including finance 23,293 24,816 6,838 54,947

leases)

Depreciation and
amortisation 20,362 21,168 5,131 46,661
of non-current assets

Impairment losses 5742 5,742 .
Assets 548,008 432,411 79,478 1,059,897
Non-current 175,454 274,146 40,748 490,348
Current 372,445 158,265 138,730 569440
oy o - o
Liahilities 482,402 105,204 31,430 619,037
Nen-current 222,152 29,515 817 252,484
Current 260,250 75,689 30,613 366,553

The percentage of group capital expenditure in operating
assets realized by each business segment is as follows:

=
W
@ Y “5 )
& oy + 2 s
S < I kS
v z s =
Outbound 46 7 24 23
inbound ) 46 86 76 10
Other R 7
TOTAL 100 100 100 100

The percentage of the net book value of assets held by cach
business segment is the same as the above sales analysis.

[
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6.Foreign Currencies and Exchange Rates

Currency Country 12/31/05 12/31/04
Average Closing Closing
Rate rate rate
EUROPE
Danish
'S Denmark 0034197 0.34039  0.134430
Crown
Pound United
oun : 1.462354 1459215  1,418339
Sterling Kingdom
Norwegian
Crown Norway 0.124854 0.125235 0.121411
ish
gweds Sweden 0.107790 0.106513  0.110857
rown
Swiss Switzerland  0.645870  0.643045  0.648130
Franc
h Czech
Czec ) 0.033580  0.034483 0.032826
Crown Repubtic
fovakian ,
Sto Slovakia 0.025913 0.026399 0.025810
crown
Polish
OUs Poland 0.248733  0.259067 ©0.244828
Zloty
Romanian .
Lon : Romania  0.000028  0.000028 -
Tenisian Tunisia 0.620306  0.620578  0.614062
Dinar
THE AMERICAS
Brazilian . .
Brazil 0.33288) 0364751  0.276725
Real
anadian
Canadia Canada 0.664588 0.728597  0.609162
Dollar
us United 0.804610 0.847673  0.734160
Dollar States i ’ :
Argentinean .
Poso Argentina 0.274169 0.279619  0.246877
Mexican .
Mexico 0.073950 0.079777  0.065874
Peso
AS1A / PACIFIC
Australian Australia  0.612924  0.620771  0.572770
Dollar
2 South
Korean 0.000786  0.000844 0.000705
‘g‘\f‘on Korea
Philippine e
p pp Philippines  0.014618 0.015944  0.013057
€50
SINGApore  ginoanore  0.483217  0.509476  0.449196

Dollar

7. 0ther Information

SR.Teleperformance and its subsidiary TGl have warranted
the performance of the contract with IBM entered into at
the beginning of 2004 by Teleperformance USA, for a period
of five years.

Commitments in respect of leases of property or equipment
have been made by the Group in the normal course of
business and conform to local conditions.

Commitments in respect of lump-sum payments payable
on retirement in accordance with labour agreements and
labour law relate essentially to French companies of the
Group. Provisions for these retirement benefits (see note
3-10} have been made using the projected credit method on
the basis of the following assumptions:

- Discount rate: 4.5%

- Future annual salary increases: between 2 and 3%

8.Share-based Payments

— Share options

Details of SR.Teleperformance share option plans are set
out as follows

Plann®t  Plunn®2z  Plann®3
Date of the general meeting o001 gesas/o1 06/24/04
authorizing the plan
Totat number of options
authorized by the meeting 393,750 239,000 700,000
3 t
Total number of options 125,000 187,000 170,000
granted to company officers -
. int for & .
Starting point for exercising e /05 06/26/05 06/25/08
options
Expiry datc 06/25/06  06/25/06 06/25/09
Option exercise price €29,37 €29.37 €18.46
Date of the Board of
irect Manage
Directors or Management 06/25/01  06/25/01 06/24/04
Board meeting awarding
the plans
or of opti :
Number of options granted (o oo 539 000 700,000
since the opening of the plan
Number of outstanding
options at June 30,2005 595,750 239,000 700,000
Number of performance-
u p nce None None None

refated options granted

Number of options
remaining to be granted




Changes in the number of outstanding share options during
2005 are as follows:

Plann®t  Plann®2 Plann®3
Qutstanding at
700,00
January 1, 2005 595,750 239,000 ,000
Granted during 2005 - - -
Exercised during 2005 - - -
Forfeited during 2005 - - -
Outstanding at
December 31,2005 595,750 239,000 700,000
Number of outstanding
share options held at
December 31, 2005 by 125,000 187,000 170,000
company officers
% of total 19% 77% 249,
Number of performance
rof perra None None None

related share options

The fair value of the share options of Plan n®3 was measured
at the grant date by an independent consultant using the
binomial lattice model, with the following assumptions:

- Expected volatility 26%

- Expected dividends: 0.20 euros in 2003, with increases of
5% in each following year

Total expense recognized for this plan amounted to
315,000 euros in 2004, and 610,000 curos in 2005.

9. Related Parties

Relationships of the Company with related parties

The Company had no relation in 2005 with company officers
(other than remuneration and board attendance fees),
associates or companies outside the Group controlled by
company officers.

Totalremuneration paid to companies controlled by Mr Jacques
Berrebi by the parent company or its subsidiaries in the cowrse
of their activity:

- 2003: 709,855 euros
- 2004: 867,570 curos
- 2005: 420,243 euros
Total remuneration paid to company officers in 2005, as
satary or board attendance fees, amounted to 5,175,075 euros
and 84,500 euros, respectively. The company officers have no
enfitlement to any retirement or post-retirement benefits, nor

to any share options except for 482,000 options granted under
the three existing plans.

10.0pening Balance Sheet |AS 32/39

The company has elected to adopt IAS 32 and 39 in respect
of financial instruments with effect from January 1, 2005
without any comparative presentation. The effect of this
election was recognized in equity, and is sct out below:

Effect on equity of the adoption of 1AS 32/39 with effect from
January 1, 2005

Reclassification of the equity component of the 7,091
Oceane convertible bonds
o 2,682
Recognition of hedges : currency swap
I i, T T -722
Reclassification of preference shares in liabilities
9,051

TOTAL

The adoption of 1AS 32 and 39 with effect from January 1,
2005 has resulted in the following principal restatements:

I/ Oceane convertible bonds
Compound financial instruments are required to be
separated into their equity and liability components. The
effect on the consolidated financial statements at January
1, 2005 is summarized as follows:

Equity Financial tiabtlities

{In million euros) -
+7.1 7.1

2/ Currency swaps

Derivative foreign currency instruments were measured at fair
value at January 1, 2005, and are remeasured at each reporting
date. The effect of the recognition of the fair value at January
1,2005 was an increase in equity attributable to equity holders
of the parent of 2,682,000 euros and an increase in minority
interests of 52000 euros, with corresponding increases
{decreases) in non-current and current financial asscts, and
other current liabilities of 1,108,000 euros, 1,246,000 euros
and {380,000 euros), respectively.

3/ Commitments for the acquisition of shareholdings
of minority interests

The Group has committed,eitheronafirmoronaconditional
basis, to acquiring the shareholdings of minority interests
in certain of its consolidated subsidiaries. IFRIC has not yet
issued an interpretation covering the accounting treatment
for such commitments, and the Group has elected to
recognize at lanuary |, 2005 the commitment as financial
liability, measured at the present value of the exercise price,
and eliminating the related minority interest with any
excess being classified as goodwill.

The effect on the consolidated financial statements is
summarized as follows:

Assets Equity and liabilities  _
. R Financial
tin million curos) ~ Goodwills Equity liabilities
+34.7 33 +38.0




IAS 32-39 Mapping Template

Opening 1AS 32-39 January 1, 2005
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12/31/2004 after 1AS 32-39
(In thousand euros) restatement restatements
Non-current assets 391,20 35,083 426,314
Intangible assets 269,259 33,975 303,234
including Goodwill 259,217 33,975 293,192
Property, plant and equipment 98,266 - 98,266
Investment property 2,086 - 2,086
Investments in associates 4,296 - 4,296
Financial assets 8,213 1108 9,321
Deferred tax assets 9,11 - 9,11
Current asscts 452,974 1,246 454,220
Inventories 2,752 - 2,752
Current income taxes receivable 4,530 - 4,530
Accounts receivable - Trade and other current assets 279,953 - 279,953
Other financial assets 6,302 1,246 7,548
Cash and cash equivalents 157,019 - 157,019
Non-current assets classified as held for sale 2,418 - 2,418
TOTAL assets 844,205 36,329 880,534
Equity 350,538 5,827 356,365
Share capital 88,281 - 88,281
Consolidated reserves 84,015 9,051 91,066
Share premium 178,421 - 178,421
Other reserves - - -
Revaluation reserves - - -
Translation reserve 14,028 - -14,028
Total equity artributable to equity holders of the parent 336,689 9,051 345,740
Mil‘lority interests 13,849 -3,224 10,625
Non-current liabilities 220,974 - 30,886 251,860
Provisions 3,201 - 3,201
Financial liabilities 213,999 30,886 244,885
Deferred tax liabilities 3,774 - 3,774
Current liabilities 272,693 - -384 272,309
Provisions 3,537 - 3,537
Current income tax 8,017 - 8,017
Accounts payable-trade and Other current liabilities 182,876 -384 182,492
Other financial liabilities 77,414 - 77,414
Non-current liabilities classified as held for sale B49 - 849
TOTAL EQuUITY AND LIABILITIES 844,205 36,329 880,534




1. Explanation of Transition to IFRS

The 2004 consolidated financial statements prepared in
accordance with IFRS, and the effect of the change from
French accounting principles, are set out below in terms of:
- Equity at the date of transition, January 1, 2004, and at
Oecember 31,2004

- The presentation of the balance sheet at January 1, 2004
and December 31,2004

- The principal 2004 income statement line items

The effect of the first-time adoption of IFRSs on the 2004
consolidated financial statements is summarized as follows:

French
(In million euros) accounting IFRS Change
principles
Equity attributable to
equity holders of the 3133 312.0 1.3
parent, January [,2004
Equity arrributable
to equity holders
of the parent, 3255 336.7 +11.2
December 31,2004
2004 net operating
profit before financing 77.4 77.0 -0.4
costs (EBIT)
2004 net profit
attrihutable to equity 39.3 51010 +I1.8

holders of the parent

The principal changes come from the adoption of:
- I1AS 38, which prohibits the recognition of deferred charges
as an asset, with the following effect:

(In million euros) Change
Equity attributable to equity holders of the parent, LA
at January 1, 2004 :
Equity attributable to equity holders of the parent, o
at December 31, 2004 o
2004 net profit attributable 0.2

to equity holders of the parent

- IFRS 3 and IAS 36: goodwill is no longer amortized over
20 years, but the requirement for an annual review for
impairment is maintained.

This has the following effect:

{in million euros) Change
Equity attributable to equity holders of the parent, _

at January 1, 2004

Equity attributable to equity holders of the parent, 12.5
at December 31, 2004 2.
2004 net profit attributable to equity holders JPE

of the parent

1. Effect on equity
1LLIFRS 1 - First-time adoption
The Group has made the following clections:

- Business combinations: business combinations prior to
January 1, 2004 have not been restated

- Translation differences: cumulative differences resulting
from the translation of the financial statements of foreign
subsidiaries as of January 1, 2004 have been reclassified to
retained earnings

- Employee benefits: the group has opted fo recognize prior
unrecognized actuarial gains or lesses

- Fair value of intangible assets, property, plant and equipment,
and investment property: no revaluation has been made

- Share-based payments: IFRS 2 has not been adopted in
respect of share options granted prior to November 7, 2002

1.2 Detailed presentation of restatements

The after-tax effect of restatements (which do not include
the effect of 1AS32/1A539) on 2004 opening and closing
equity, and on 2004 net profit, is set out below:

Note 1. Share-based payment transactions (IFRS 2}

Personnel expenses include employee benefits given in
the form of share options granted under the plan dated
June 24,2004.

The fair value of the benefits were measured by an inde-
pendent consultant in an amount of 2,520,000 euros, being
recognized on a straight-line basis over the period ending
June 24, 2008.

The other share option plans outstanding at January (,2004
were implemented prior to November 7,2002, and are there-
fore not restated.

Note 2. Deferred charges (IAS 38)

This restatement is principally in respect of recruitment
and training costs, net of amounts recharged to customers,
of employces dedicated to the performance of major long-
term contfracts, Under French accounting principles, the
amounts were recognized as assets, and amortized over the
lives of the related contracts,

These costs do not meet IFRS criteria for recognition as an
asset, and have therefore been deducted from 2004 open-
ing equity; 2004 net profit is restated for the effect of the
amortization of prior deferred charges and of 2004 costs
and related amortization.

13
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Effect of the IFRS Transition on Equity

o
Equity attributable to equity holders of the parent 28 3 = é
588 i
2004 net £83 = m
{In thousand euros) 1/1/2004 incoma Other 12/31/2004 SER E 3
ity in .
Equity, ! acco_rda_nce with French Notes 113,333 39,303 {*})-27,165 325,471 13,933 339,404
accounting principles
Share-ba:?,ed payment | 15 35 o o
transactions
Deferred charges 2 -1,395 164 139 1,092 58 -1,150
Amortization of goodwill 3 12,068 455 12,523 -17 12,506
Retirement benefits 4 121 -121 [¢] 0
Other -97 -88 -28 -213 9 -222
TOTAL tAS/IFRS 1,371 11,829 760 1,218 -84 11,134
restatements
Equity in accordance 311,962 51,132 *.26,405 316,689 13,849 150,538

with IFRS

* including dividends: 12 358 000 euros

Note 3. Amortization of goodwill {IFRS 3)

Under IFRS 3, goodwill is no longer amortized over 20 years,
but continues to be reviewed annually for impairment (in
accordance with 1AS36).

The net cffect on 2004 net profit attributable to equity
holders of the parent is as follows (in thousand euros):

2004 Amortization expense 15,357

Exceptional amortization, representing 1516

an impairment loss under |AS 36 '
Amortization expenses

TOTAL ortizatio p 13,841

to be eliminated

(-) Elimination of rax benefit from goodwill
amortization deductible for tax purposes in -1,790
foreign jurisdictions

Net effect on 2004 net profit 12,051

Minority interests +7

Net effect on 2004 net profit attributable

to equity holders of the parent 12,068

Note 4. Retirement benefits (1AS 19)

Retirement benefits have been remeasured with effect from
January 1,2004 in accordance with CRC regulations and IAS 19.

The effect of this change of accounting method was
recognized under French accounting principles as an
adjustment to opening retained earnings during 2004, and
treated as a restatement of opening equity attributable to
equity holders of the parent under IFRS, in an amount of
121,000 euros.




2. Effect on the presentation of the opening balance sheet at January 1,2004
The effect of restatements and reclassifications on the opening balance sheet is summarized as follows, {in thousand euros) :

French accounting

IAS/IFRS restatements

principles Other IAS/IFRS

(*99-027) IFRS 5 * IAS/IFRS
Non-current assets
Intangible assets 167,041 -1,734 -60 165,247
including Goodwill 157,912 -1,35¢ 156,561
Property, plant and equipment 87,744 -4,252 2,173 81,319
investment property e} o} +2,237 2,237
Financial assets 11,281 -128 0 11,153
Deferred tax assets 12,413 -54 +54 12,413
Total non-current assets 278,479 6,168 58 272,369
Current assets
Inventories 3,508 138 -522 2,848
Accounts receivable -Trade and Other current assets 231,21 -20,365 -349 210,497
Prepayments and deferred charges 13,497 -46 -5,601 7,850
ESE?ViFednf:Sh 265,367 -13,995 o 251,872
r-don-r_l:rrent asscets classified as held for sale o} 40,712 o 0 - 40,712
Total current assets 514,083 6,168 6,472 513,779
TOTAL asseTs 792,562 [¥] 6,414 786,148
Egludi?r{saot;rtiﬁz::aabrfnrto eautty 313,333 o -1,371 311,962
Minority interests 18,719 V] 135 18,584
Total equity 332,052 0 -1,506 330,546
Non-current liabilities
Provisions 6,281 112 -3,835 2,334
Financial liabilities 275,621 -343 -30,434 244,B44
Deferred tax liabilities 7,043 -368 6,675
Total non-current liabilities 288,945 -455 34,637 253,853
Current liabilities
Provisions o] -9 +3,383 3,374
QOther financial liabilities +29,234 29,234
Current liabilities 157,650 -18,163 -1,913 137,574
Deferred income 13,915 ~7122 -975 5818
oo e o st 0
Total current liabilities 171,565 464 29,720 201,749
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 792,562 o 6,414 786,148

* Reclassification of assets and lisbilities classified as held for sale

15
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3. Effect on the Presentation of the Closing Balance Sheet at December 31,2004
The effect of restatements and reclassifications on the closing balance sheet i§ summarized as follows {in thousand euros):
French accounting IAS/IFRS restatements
principles Other IAS/IFRS
("99-027) IFRS 5 () IAS/FRS
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Intangible assets 254,532 "7 14,610 269,259
Including Goodwill 244,430 17 14,674 259,221
Property, plant and equipment 100,758 -278 -2,214 98,266
Investment property - - +2,086 2,086
Financial asscts 12,544 - -35 12,509
Deferred tax assets 5,047 -35 +99 9,11
Total non-current assets 376,881 196 14,546 39),23)
Current assets
Inventories 3,054 -302 - 2,752
Accounts receivable - Trade and other current assets 285,032 1,560 -229 283,243
Prepayments and deferred charges 12,385 - 4,843 7,542
Cash and cash equivalents 157,403 360 -24 157,019
Non-current assets classified as held for sale - 2,418 - 2,418
VT;Tai current asset-s . 457,874 196 -5,096 452,974
TOTAL assets 834,755 - 9,450 844,205
LIABILITIES B o B
Equity attributable to equity holders of the parent 325,47 - 1,218 336,689
Minecrity interests 13,933 - -84 13,849
Total cquity 339,404 - 11,134 350,538
Non-current liabitities
Provisions 7,086 - -3,B85 3,201
Financial liabilities 293,333 79 79,255 213,999
Financial liabilities 2,198 - 1,576 3,774
TOTAL non-current liabilities 302,617 -79 -81,564 220,974
Current liabilities
Provisions - - 43,537 3,537
QOther financial liabilities +77,414 77,414
Current liabilities 186,256 -625 -495 185,136
Deferred income 6,478 -145 576 5,757
Non-current liabilities classified as held for sale - 849 - 849
'g{‘ALEr;r}ria-bi-lFes o 152,734 - 79 7 ) - +79,;30 o 272,693
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 834,755 - 9,450 £44,205
*Reclassification of assets and liabilities classified as held for sale




Notes to the opening balance sheet
at January 1,2004 '

The principal changes in the opening balance sheet re-
sult from:
I/ Reclassifications:

a/ Asscts and liabilities classified as held for sale are re-
ported on a separate line item. These include the Marketing
Services businesses sold during 2004 (WSA, Kalee, Group
Promoplan and IPS) and investment properties disposed of
at the end of 2004

b/ Investment property is reported on a separate line item, in an
amount of 2,237,000 euros, which represents its historical cost

¢/ The deferred charges representing the {ssue expenses
paid in December 2003 of the Oceane convertible bonds
have been deducted from the related financial liability in an
amount of 3,113,000 euros

d/ Provisions have been analysed as either short-term or
long-term liabilities

2/ The net book value of the remaining deferred charges at
January 1, 2004 has been deducted from equity attributable
to equity holders of the parent,in an amount of 1,395 000 eu-
ros, analysed as foltows (in thousand euros):

Deferred charges 2,846
Deferred income -975
To:gl.rt;cfore tax effect 1,871 ‘
Deferred téx - T N 368
D-eajc_ti;)mm equity 1,503
i-)Wn(;Eity interests -108
Deduction from equity attributable to equity 1395 ‘

helders of the parent

Notes to the closing balance sheet

at December 31,2004

The principal changes in the closing balance sheet result from:
I/ Reclassifications:

a/assets and liabilities classified as held for sale are report-
cd on a separate line item, representing Marketing Services
businesses

b/investment property is reported on a separate line item, in an
account of 2,086,000 euros, which represents its historical cost

c/the net book value of the deferred charges representing
the issue expenses paid in December 2003 of the Oceane
convertible bonds has been deducted from the related fi-
nancial liability in an amount of 2,335,000 euros

d/ provisions have been analysed as either short-term or
long-term liabilities

2/ The restatement of the remaining deferred charges
reported as assets at December 31,2004, resulting in an
increase of net income and of equity of 353,000 euros

3/ The elimination of the 2004 goodwill amortization
expense, excluding impairment losses, resulting in an
increase in net income and equity, of 12,051,000 euros
and 12,506,000 euros, respectively. This has changed the
following line items (in thousand euros):

Goodwill; _ 13,841
Deferred tax liabilities o 1,790
Incrqa§e in netjnconL . - _ 12,051
Translation reserve ) 455
Increase in eguity 12,506

4/ Effect of the restatements on principal 2004 income
statement line items

o French
(Inthousand euros) §  accounting IFRS Change
z principles
Revenue | 952,823 952,901 +78
Net operating
profit before 2 77.430 77,020 -41Q
financing costs ] B
Net financing costs
and other financial 7,633 8,410 777
income and
expenses .
Net profit 4 43,200 55,055 +11,855
Net profit ) ’
attributable to 4 19,303 51,132 11,829

equity holders of
the parent

Note I. Revenue
The following restatements have been made (in thousand
eurosk

French accounting principles: 952,823
- Inclusion of mark-up on expense recharges +439
- Elimination of contract start-up expense recharges -361
IFRS: 952,901

Note 2. Net operating income before financing costs

The following restatements have been made (in thousand
euros):

French accounting principles: 77,430

- Impairment losses on goodwill 1,516

- Elimination of amortization

of Oceane deferred charges Mk

- Employee benefits: share option expense -315

-Remaining exceptional items:

:Regju_e tre&sactig_ i—: —:_ j 7 : ' : +211
Capital transactions +380

- Other +53

IFRS: 77,020

17
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Note 3. Net financing costs and other financial income
and expenses:

The following restatements have been made
(in thousand euros):

French accounting principles: -7,633
- Elimination of amortization of Qceane

=777
deferred charges
IFRS -8,410
Note 4. Net profit
The following restatements have been Net profit Group
made (in thousand euros); share
french accounting principles: 43,200 39,303
- Elimination of amortization of goodwill,
net of tax effect, excluding impairment +12,051 +12,068
losses
- Employee benefits: share option expense -315 315
- Qther +119 +76
IFRS 55,055 51,132

Statutory Auditors’ report
on the Consolidated Financial Statements

This is a free transiation into English of the statutory auditors’ report is-
sued in the French language and is provided solely for the convenience of
English-speaking readers. The stotutory auditors’ regort includes infor-
mation specifically required by French law in all audit reports, whether
qualified or not, and this is presented below the opinion on the consoli-
doted financial statements. This information includes an explanatory
paregraph discussing the vuditors’ assessments of certain significant
accounting and auditing matters. These assessments were considered
for the purpuse of issuing on audit opinion on the consolidated finoncial
statements taken as @ whole and not to provide separate assurance o
individual account captions or on information taken outside of the con-
solidatred [inancial statements.

This report should be read in conjunction with, and is construed in accor-
dance with, French law and professional auditing standords applicable
in France.

Year ended 31 December 2005
To the shareholders,

Following our appointment as statutory auditors by your
Annual general meeting, we have audited the accompanying
consolidated financial statements of SR.Teleperformance
S.A. for the year ended 31 December 2005.

The consolidated financial statements have been approved
by the Board of Directors. Our role is to express an opinion
on these financial statements based on our audit. These fi-
nancial statements have been prepared for the first time in
accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the EU. They include
comparative information restated in accordance with the
same standards in respect of the year ended 31 December
2004 except for IAS 32 and IAS 39 which have been applied
as from 1 January 2005.

I. Opinion on the consolidated financial statements

We conducted our audit in accordance with professional
standards applicable in France. Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consclidated financial state-
ments are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining,on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by the management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statements presentation,
We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for
our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give
a true and fair view of the assets and liabilities and of the
financial position of the Group as at 31 December 2005 and
of the results of its operations for the year then ended in
accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the EU.

. Justification of our assessments

In accordance with the requirements of article L.823-9 of
the French Commercial Law (Code de Commerce) relating to
the justification of our assessments, we bring to your atten-
tion the following matters:

- At each balance sheet date, the company tests the carrying
amount of goodwill to determine whether it is impaired, and
also reviews other non-current assets to determine whether
there is any indication of impairment, as described in note
I(n} and 3.1 to the consolidated financial statements. We
have examined how the impairment festing is performed,
and the cash flow forecasts and assumptions used, and we
have assessed the reasonableness of the estimations. We
have also verified that the disclosures in notes Hn) and 3.1
are appropriate.

- Note | {p) to the consolidated financial statements disclos-
es the accounting treatment applied in respect of the com-
mitments for the acquisition of shareholdings of minerity
interests, in the absence of any specific reguirement set out
in IFRS as adopted by the European Union. We are satisfied
that the accounting treatment applied is not in contradic-
tion with the general principles of IFRS, and that the disclo-
sures in note l{p) are appropriate in respect of the assump-
tions and options made by the company.

These assessments were made in the context of our audit of
the consolidated financial statements, taken as a whole, and
therefore contributed to the formation opinion expressed in
the first part of this report.

Il. Specific verification

In accordance with professional standards applicable in
France, we have also verified the information given in the
Group's management report. We have no matters to report
as to its fair presentation and its cansistency with the con-
solidated financial statements.

Mérignac and Maisons Alfort, April 27th, 2006

KPMG Audit BDO MG SOFINTEX
Departement of KPMG S.A. Membrer of BDO
Eric Juniéres Jean Guez
Partner Partner




3.7 b Parent Company Financial Statements and Statutory Auditors’ Report

Parent Company Financial Statements
(French Accounting Standards)
The parent company accounts of SRTeleperformance for the

year ended December 31,2003, 2004 and 2005 have been drawn
up in accordance with French standards,

Statutory Auditors’ Report p.134

They appear as follows:

- Balance sheet p.120-121
- Income statement p. 422
- Statement of cash flows p.123

- Notes to the parent company accounts p.124 to 133
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I. Balance Sheet as at December 31

ASSETS (In euros) Notes 2005 _ - 2004 2003
Net intangible fixed assets 1 53,872 190,613 222,492

Net tangible fixed assets I 5,506,714 6,425,477 9,855,644

Financial fixed assets

Investments in affiliates 381,306,030 379,563,437 283,298,966

Due from affiliates 67,710,597 46,158,596 20,797,523

Other 337,069 350,457 350,654

TOTAL financial fixed assets ! 449,353,696 426,072,490 304,447,143

TOTAL fixed assets 1 454,914,282 432,688,580 314,525,279

Current assets

Advances and payments on account - 2,545 3,866

Accounts receivable - Trade 22,772,035 12,536,486 13,273,822

Other receivables 14,918,390 15,143,524 12,367,860

Marketable securities 4 68,464,866 75,708,755 194,411,019

Cash and bank 742,952 528,913 681,016

Prepaid expenses 33,278 538,292 471,356

TOTAL current assets 5 106,911,521 104,458,515 221,208,919

Deferred charges 1,556,310 2,432,568 3,149,227
Unrealized exchange losses 17 1,408,179 3,472,118 3,024,268
TOTAL AsSETS 564,810,292 543,051,781 541,907,713




LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’

** Due after one year

EQUITY (In euros) o _ Notes 2005 2004 2003
Share capital 88,281,040 85,281,040 88,281,040
Issue, merger and contribution premiums 178,932,275 178,932,275 178,932,275
Legal reserve 8,828,104 8,746,460 8,746,460
Other reserves * 24,406,669 21,906,669 21,906,669
Retained earnings 9,138,431 342,084 9,620,020
Net profit for the period 13,597,162 20,523,976 -2,106,432
Interim dividends - -5,296,862 -
Regulated provisions 41,182 - -
TOTAL shareholders’ equity 6 323,224,863 313,435,642 305,380,032
P-rovisions for contingencues and expenses -] 971,428 _|,7702,“08u2L o Vlr,-gz,ST
Liabilities
Fin‘_nrfEial Iia_lllities o ) 2|7,069,273_“ _j07,648,95'j' o 722|,03§,79707
Advances and payments on account
Accounts payable - Trade 2,829,924 1,742,912 2,227,871
Tax, personnel and social security 3,424,796 1,846,518 2,935,365
Other liabilities 15,858,809 13,411,222 5,799,340
Deferred income - 402,759 361,715
TOTAL liabilities ** 9 239,182,802 225,052,368 232,360,081
Unrealized exchange gains 17 1,431,199 2,861,689 2,685,087
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY 564,810,292 543,051,78) 544,907,713
* Including long-term capita! gains reserve ) _ _I,‘)DG,-E:E;‘)_ T I-,906,66‘)
ot ne v o - a 174,341,366 - _188,440,]7397 )

202,888,059




2. Income Statement (for the year ended 31 December)

(In euros) Notes 2005 2004 2003

Operating income

Revenue 10 33,565,498 26,386,486 24,160,850

Operating subsidics - - -

Write-back of depreciation, amortization and provisions 19,120 148,437 3,769,004
Other revenue 8,977 139,490 351,894
Total operating revenue 33,593,595 26,674,411 28,281,748

Operating expenses

Purchases and external expenses 13,355,717 8,342,175 11,517,799
Taxes other than income taxes 881,586 802,033 892,051
Salaries and social charges 5,235,290 4,087,616 3,826,726
Depreciation, amortization and provisions 1,720,938 2,122,437 963,262
Other expenses 91,502 98,267 505,215
Total operating expenses 21,285,033 15,452,228 17,705,053
Net operating profit 10 12,308,562 11,222,185 10,576,695
Financial income

Net income from investments in affiliates 11,868,610 11,828,780 14,833,145
Income from loans 2,114,355 1,835,334 1,288,372
Other interest and similar income 3,862,412 3,893,950 2,074,989
Write-back of provisions and expense transfers 2,785,171 578,273 3,282,349
Total financial income 20,630,548 18,136,337 21,478,855
Financial expenses **

Depreciation, amortization and provisions 5,881,029 5,550,351 1,068,100
Interest and similar expenses 9,137,770 7,466,949 3,213,598
Total financial expenses 15,018,799 13,017,300 4,281,698
Financial result 1 5,611,749 5,119,037 17,197,157
Profit on ordinary activites before income taxes 17,920,341 16,341,222 27,773,852
Net amount

- of capital gains on disposal of fixed assets 4,580 6,604,909 -28,086,489
- of other exceptional income and expenses -384,359 251,297 -291,949
- of write-backs of amortization and provisions 281,254 - 2,514,214
Exceptional result 12 “98,525 6,856,206 -25,864,224
Income taxes 3 4,224 624 2,673,452 4,016,060
Net profit (loss) 13,597,162 20,523,976 22,106,432
* Including income from affiliated companies 15,587,921 14,560,779 19,245,511
** Including expenses from affiliated companies 5,600,000 4,120,000 704,947
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3. Cash Flow Statement (for the year ended December 31)

{In thousand euros) 2005 2004 2003
I Cash flows from operating activities

Net profit (loss} 13,597 20,524 -2,106
Depreciation and amortization of fixed assets 1,673 1,752 929
Changc in other provisions 2,843 5,197 -4,836
Capital gains or losses on disposal of fixed assets and shareholdings 4 6,605 28,087
Internally generated funds from operations 18,109 20,868 22,074
Change in working capital requirements -3,885 8,211 6,326
Cash flows provided by operating activities 14,224 29,079 28,400
I Cash flows from investment activities

Acquisitions of fixed assets

Tangible and intangible fixed assets -148 -1,046 -3
Investments in affiliates 6,274 -99,012 17,475
Other financial fixed assets 22,587 -44,290 -5,383
Increase in deferred expenses - -92 -3,157
Disposals and reduction of fixed assets

Tangible and intangible fixed assets 48 5,381 18
Investments in affiliates 292 2,552 15,813
Other financial fixed assets 2,869 19,738 6,813
Net cash flows used in investing activities -25,800 116,769 23,682
il Cash flows from financing activities

Increases in share capital - - 1,956
Dividends paid -3,531 12,358 6,298
Unrealized exchange gains and losses - - -123
Repayment of financial liabilities 14,512 -18,804 -10,225
Increase in financial liabilities 22,587 - 162,243
Net cash flows provided by (used in) financing activities 4,544 31,162 147,553
Change in cash and cash equivalents -7,032 -118,852 152,271
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 76,240 195,092 42,821
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 69,208 76,240 195,092
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Notes to the parent company’s accounts
Highlights of the year (in thousand euros)

i1 Share acquisitions in 2005

SR.Teleperformance increased its investment in Teleperfor-
mance Midi Aquitaine by 10%, to 95.02%.

The company paid 626,000 euros for the shares issued by
its subsidiary SR Marketing Services following the exercise
of stock options.

.0 Subscription to increases in share capital
SR.Teleperformance subscribed to the following increases
in share capital:

- Teleperformance Australia, in an amount of 1.8 million curos
- Teleperformance Singapore, in an amount of 1.2 million euros

- Hotel Byblos, in an amount of 276,000 euros

Accounting Policies

The financial statements have been prepared and presented
in accordance with the principles and methods of French
general accounting and of CRC regulation n"99-03, in com-
pliance with the principles of matching and prudence, and
an the going concern basis.

Recognition of assets and liabilities, income and expenses,
in the financial statements is made on the basis of histori-
cal costs.

2.1 Change of accounting policy: assets

Following the implementation of CRC regulation n°2002-10
in respect of the depreciation and impairment of assets, as
modified by CRC regulation n"2003-07, and of CRC regula-
tion n"2004-06 in respect of the definition, recognition and
measurement of assets, the company has elected to apply
the following transitional treatments:

- In accordance with article 3141 of the French accounting
code, the after-tax effect of the new accounting policy is cal-
culated retrospectively. This has resulted in a reduction of
317,000 euros in opening retained earnings.

- In accordance with CRC regulation n°2002-10, as modified
by CRC regulation n“2003-07, the effect of the adoption of
the regulation is based on the following:

Components:

The company owns a property used in the business and an
investment property. The acquisition cost of the two prop-
erties has been split between building structure and other
parts,which are accounted for as separate items and depre-
ciated over their different useful lives. Acquisition cost ex-
cludes finance expenses and expenses of acquisition,

The estimated useful life of each component part has
been assessed, and depreciation is charged to the income
statement on a straight-line basis.

In consequence, accumulated depreciation has been recalculat-

ed, resulting in an after-tax change to opening retained earnings
of 69,000 euros.

Changes in estimated useful lives of fixed assets not
splitinto component parts:

This change only concerns software, for which the company
has estimated the useful life as three years.

The company has elected to continue to amortize software
for tax purposes over 12 months, accounting for the differ-
ence between the two methods as fiscal amortization. During
2005, the charge to fiscal amortization was 41,000 euros.

CRC regulation n"04-06: the effect of the adoption of this
regulation is calculated as fotlows:

following the new criteria for the definition and recogni-
tion of an asset, the company expenses the cost of filing
and maintaining its trade-marks with effect from January,
2005. The amortized cost of such items in the 2004 balance
sheet has been written off to opening retained earnings, in
an after-tax amount of 79,000 euros.

The company has alse elected to exclude the expenses of ac-
quisition of tangible, intangible and financial fixed assets
from acquisition cost.

CNC recommendation n"2004-15 relating to deferred charges:
Expenditure which does not meet the combined criteria of
definition and recognition of assets, and which are not part
of acquisition or production cost, should be charged to the
income statement.

Deferred charges, other than hond issue expenses, have
been written off to refained earnings as of January 1, 2005,
in an amount of 92,000 euros.

The company has performed a review of the historical costs of
its assets, and has determined that no adjustment is required.

2.2 Investments in affiliates
Investments in affiliates are recorded at acquisition cost;
impairment losses are recognized to reduce acquisition
cost to the present value of estimated future cash flows, us-
ing the following assumptions:
- Three-year forecasts of the affiliate and the relevant geo-
graphical zone, plus annual internal growth of 2% during the
following seven years
- Discount rate specific to each geographical zone:

Europe: 9.63%

NAFTA: 10.40%

Brazil: 14.99%
- Terminal values calculated after ten years without any fur-
ther growth factor.

Any synergies arising on the integration of the company
into the business of the group, as well as its strategic value
to the group, are also taken into account.

Increases and decreases in provisions for impairment losses
of investments in affiliates are included in the financial re-
sult, except for write-backs following the disposal of share-
holdings, which are included in exceptional result.




NOTE 1 - DETAIL OF FIXED ASSETS {in thousand euros} Gross value of financial Fixed assets
- Investments in affiliates

151
g = . A . .
g£5s This heading has recorded the following operations:
55 § " +
TN <o o
R -3 <o Q
o Lo ~N N TOTAL
wn o~ =)
o= -] — — R _ R _ e R e
TE o T s o )
. B3 Qss oz = Gross value, December 31,2004 188,152
Intangible fixed assets 475 421 54 191 Acquisitions and subscriptions
- —- e — - o te increases in share capital:
Tangible fixed assets 11,685 6,179 5,506 6,425 E:ONTACT CENTERS o 45372
- Land ] ~_ hosz - 082 1082 - Centrum Inwestycyjne (Poland) 1,036
- Buildings 7722 3818 3,804 4468 Teleperformance Australia 1,807
- Other 2,881 2,261 620 B75 ’ T - T ) o
- —_— — - -~ -Teleperformance Singapore 1,237
Financial fixed assets 463,739 14,385 449,354 426,072 o LT o o
B - . _ _ - - Teleperformance Midi Aquitaine 1,108
- Investments in affiliates 388,491 12,807 375,674 379,564 —OEer ' B . a4
- Preference shares 5,632 - 56312 - MARKETING SERVICES +626
- Due from affitiates 68,039 329 67,710 46,158 OTHER +276
- Other L5377 1,239 338 330 Disposals and price reductions -303
TOTAL 475,899 20,985 454,914 432688 T~ T~ T T
Reclassification of preference shares -5,632
NOTE 2 - CHANGE IN GROSS FIXED ASSETS (in thousand euros) -MM Group holding 5,632
Gross value, December 31,2005 188,491
0 n
3 m o e
Q a g 8 The list of subsidiaries and other shareholdings is appended
2 s g & 1o the notes to the financial statements.
S = Q :
. i Due from affiliates:
Intangible fixed assets 745 104 373 475 . - g
) Amounts due from the following affiliates totals 68 million eu-
) ) ros, detailed as follows:
Tangible fixed assets 12,484 44 843 11,685
-tand - 082 - @ - los2
- Buildings 7,771 - 49 7,722 N n
o — — e T S o 3 S §
- Other 3,631 44 794 2,881 = b Z o £ S
- - 2 g 2 Q g 3
(n] a ~
Financial fixed assets 436,249 36,309 B89 463,739 3 S 2 S § g
- Investments in 388,52 6,274 5935 388,49 Fonomerk 329 - - 329 329
affiliates X o S - - —— . - o
Telephippines 1,445 5 - 1,450
- Preference shares - *5632, - 5,632 . i ?p,, Lo .. -
o S E— — — MM Group
- Due from affiliates 46,487 24,384 2,832 68,039 holding 22,261 65 - 22,326
- Other 1610 19 52 1,577 T T
TG 12,706 22,587 - 35,293
TOTAL 449478 36457 10035 475899 " —— T
M
Mer.a onde 7,342 - 984 6,358
* Preference shares in MM Group Holding, previously classified as invest- exico . B o . R
ments in affiliates.
Teleperformance 2,000 _ _ 2,000
France
FST (Argentina) 305 - 4 264
Other 89 - 80 19

TOTAL 46,487 22657 1105 68,039
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NOTE 3 - CHANGE IN DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION
AND PROVISIONS (in thousand euros)

NOTE 4 - CURRENT ASSETS - MARKETABLE SECURITIES

Marketable securities amount to 68.5 million euros.
They comprise investments in monetary and bond funds

8 n with a year-end market value equal to the carrying amount.
o o 3 Y q Y
Changes g b g S
N g 3 N
N 5 g
3 = S = NOTE 5 - CURRENT ASSETS - MATURITY SCHEDULE,
DECEMBER 31,2005
Intangible fixed assets 554 23 156 421
Due withi
Gross value Total onew‘;:::—n
Tangible fixed assets 6,059 929 809 6,179 — oneyear
. - . Accounts receivable - Trade (1} (2) 23,991 22,593
- Buildings 3,303 656 41 3,918 " . T
Lm — — . Other receivables (3) 15,403 10,836
- 7 7 7 ’
Other 2,756 _2 3 68 2,261 Advances and payments _ _
on account
Financial fixed assets 10,177 5,600 1,392 14,385
) . __ Marketable securities 68,465 68,465
- Investments - T ’ — - -
in affitiates 8,588 5600 1,37 12,817 Cash and banlf 743 743
Prepaid expenses 33 33
- Preference shares - - - -
TOTAL 108,635 104,068
- f ili - - .
Due:om affiliates 329 - . 329 (1 including sales invoices to be issued 361 361
- Other 1,260 - 21 1,239 (2) including doubtful receivables 1,398 -
TOTAL 16,790 6,552 2,357 20,985 (3) including income receivable 1,255 1,255

Tangible and intangible fixed assets
Depreciation and amortization of tangible and intangible fixed
assets is charged to the income statement on a straight-line
basis over their estimated useful lives:

Software 3 years
Buildings * _ 15 - 25 years
Office snd IT equipment 3 years
Other 5-10 years

* Based on the category ef the building and the type of component part

Financial fixed assets - Investments in affiliates
Increases in provisions

The increase in provisions of 5.6 million euros in 2005 is in
respect of NOBLE Systems Corp (U.S.A)

Decreases in provisions

Decreases in provisions in 2005 concern the following
companies:

Amount

(in thousand euros),

Teleperformance Germany 276
Telephilippines 95
Plurimarketing (Portugal) 1,000
TOTAL 1,371

The change in provisions for doubtful receivables is as follows:

8 N
% @
=) S " S
Changes N § g ]
< 3 g g
<) = (=Y o
Accounts receivable 1,080 138 - 1218
- Trade
Other receivables 1,257 - 772 485
TOTAL 2,337 138 772 1,703
NOTE 6 - CHANGE IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
(In thousand euros)
Amount
As at December 31,2004 313,436
2004 final dividend (*) -3,532
Net profit for the period 13,597

Change of accounting policy in respect
of the recognition and depreciation -7
of fixed assets {(**)

Fiscal depreciation 4)

As at December 31,2005 323,225
* Aninterim dividend of 0.15 euros per share was paid in December 2004. A final
dividend of ©.10 curos per share was paid out with effect from July 11, 2005

** Change of accounting policy: assets.

The share capital as at December 31,2005 comprises 35,312,416 shares
with a par value of 2,50 curos.




NOTE 7 - DEFERRED CHARGES
Deferred charges amount to 1.6 million euros at December 31,
2005, relating to Oceane issue expenses not yet amortized.

NQOTE 8 - PROVISIONS FOR CONTINGENCIES AND EXPENSES
Changes in provisions are as follows (in thousand euros):

]
3 s =3
& 8 5§ & i3
= g $ E S8
=) < Q = o
= 9 .
S £ A B
Exchange losses 621 28l - 621 281 -
mpl i
Employee risks 456 - 416 - 40 425
and titigation
Tax 172 - - 12 153 -
Emplo_yee retirement 247 a4 - . a9 -
henefits
Subsidiaries 206 - - - 206 -
TOTAL 1,702 325 416 640 971 425

A: Utilized - B: Not utilized

Employee retirement benefits due under the industry-wide
agreement and labour law have been measured using the
projected unit credit method with the following actuarial
assumptions:

- Discount rate: 4.5%

- Annual increase in remuneration: 2.5%.

Receivables and payables not denominated in euros are
measured using year-end exchange rates. Unrealized gains
and losses are held on the balance sheet.

NOTE 9 - Liabilities, maturity schedule,
December 31,2005 {in thousand euros)

NOTE 10 - NET QPERATING PROFIT {in thousands euros)

Analysis of revenue Amount
Technical assistance 15,432
Management contract 9,228
Operating activities 5,665
Rents and charges 1,193
Other 2,047
TOTAL 33,565

Net aperating profit amounted to 12,309,000 euros in 2005.
The average number of personnel in 2005 was 33 {(managers
and blue collar workers: 29; other: 4).

NOTE 11 - FiINANCIAL RESULTS (in thousand euros)

Amount

Dividends 11,869
Impairment losses on shareholdings, net -4,229
Other impairment losses, net 792

Unrealized exchange losses 340

Realized exchange losses 92

Net gain on sale of marketable securities 1,429
Net interest expense -2,937
Debt waiver -L560
TOTAL 5,612

NOTE 12 - EXCEPTIONAL RESULTS (in thousand euros)

- Se The exceptional result in 2005 is a net loss of 98,000 euros
Bl @
- . a3k 5 ¥ analyzed as follows:
= =g = o ©
@ [~ e ©
3 TH L gw S
£ T TERE 2005 2004
< &3 asixax )¢
W
@
- Convertible bonds (1) 163,858 5,158 158,700 - £ §
— - -
- Loans frem financial = W z z
institutions (2) 52,923 37,356 15,353 - : —
- .. Capital transactions 381 336 45 6,605
- Other financial liabilities 289 - 289 - -
Sub-total financial liabilities 217,070 42,514 174342 - - Tangible and intangible 48 33 5 1,807
fixed assets
- Operating liabilities (3) 6,260 6,260 - - T
T - Financial fixed assets 292 303 -1 4,798
- Other liabilities (4) 15,854 15854 - - S
- Deferred income - - - - - Other } 4l - -
TOTAL 239,184 64,628 174,342 - Revenue transactions - 425 -425 251
(1) including accrued interest 5,158 5,158 - - Allowance/write-back of
(2) including bank overdrafts depreciaTipn, amortization 416 134 282 -
and advances and provisions
(3) including accrued invoices 351 351 - - TOTAL 797 895 98 -25,864
(4} including accruals 1,£30 1130 - -

Certain borrowings are subject to covenants, as set out in
the section, risk factors, of the reference document. As of
December 31, 2005, the company was in compliance with
all covenants.

o
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NOTE 13 - ANALYSIS OF INCOME TAXES AND UNRECOGNIZED
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (in thousand euros)

Tax
[ 1%
P T ol LY
$8 3 g x i
ff 3§ 03 &
o= Wy = =
§ =S % %
e I8 Bq < =
Profit on ordi-
nary activities
Y A 17,920 6,380 ‘2,126 4,254 13,666
before income
taxes
= Short-term 22,049 7,626 -3,372 4,254 17,895
(34,43%) ! ! ! ' !
- Long-term
(15.72%) 4,229 -664 664 - -4,229
Exceptional 58 32 3 29 69
result
- Short-term
-87 30 1 - -
{34,43%) 8 3 29 >8
- Long-term
(15,72%) 1 2 2 - 1
TOTAL 17,822 6,348 2123 4,225 13,597

Tax savings obtained from the utilisation of tax losses of
substidiaries transferred by the operation of the tax group
are excluded from the income of the company, and are re-
corded on the balance sheet as a liability, in an amount of
14,710,000 curos.

Future tax liability increase or reduction

Gross Tax
value
Type of increase 41 41
Type of reduction - -
Taxed provisions
deductible subsequently
Organic tax 40 14
Construction tax i3 4
Retirement benefits 45 . 15
TOTAL 98 33
* Long-term capital losses 28,506

The tax group was comprised of the following companies in
2005:

SR.Teleperformance, SR.Marketing Services, New Way,
SR.Sante, JRT Participations and Teleperformance France.

The consolidation convention used is the one recommended
by the tax authorities in their instruction dated July 23rd
1993, the subsidiartes’ tax burden being equal to what they
would have borne in the absence of consolidation.

NOTE 14 - RELATIONS WITH AFFILIATED COMPANIES

{in thousand euros)

Significant assets and liabilities and transactions with con-

solidated companies are summarized as follows:

BALANCE SHEET

Assets

Investments in affiliates

Due from affiliates

Orher financial fixed assets

Accounts receivable - Trade

Other receivables

Liabilities

Provisions

Financial liabilities

Accounts payable - Trade

Other liabtlities

INCOME STATEMENT

Income

Revenue

QOther financial income

Write-back of provisions
Expenses

Other external expenses

Financial expenses

Provisions

Net
amount

371,346
67,710
5,632
20,951

10,010

190
162
2,18

14,711

Net
amount

26,844
11,868
3,720

2,163

7,627

5,695



NOTE 15 - REMUNERATION OF COMPANY OFFICERS

Total remuneration paid in 2005 to the members of the
Management Board and the Supervisory Board amounted
to 1,647,000 euros and 210,000 euros, respectively, com-
pared with 1,407,000 euros and 210,000 euros, respectively,
in 2004,

Attendance fees paid in 2005 to the members of the Supervi-
sory Board totalled 84,500 euros, compared with 94,000 eu-
rosin 2004,

NOTE 16 - EXPOSURE TO INTEREST RATE RISKS

The company’s exposure to interest rate risks as of December
31,2005 is summarized as follows: (in thousand euros)

= w
- = [
T 3§ 28 £3%
= 23 4 5E n S >
2 T ¥TETE owg
< 8% 8238 a¢
Financial assety
Loans and advances
. 68,039 283 67,756
to group companies
At: fixed rate - - - -
floating rate 68,039 283 67,756 -
Financial liabilities
OCEANE bonds (1) 163,858 5,158 158,700 -
ans f financial institu-
L,oms rom financial institu 52,923 37,356 15567 -
tions
ther financial tiabititi
0 . . es 289 - 289 -
(deposits received)
At: fixed rate 163,858 5,158 158,700 -
floating rate 52,923 37,356 15,567 -

(N Information cancerning the OCEANE bonds is set out in the Registra-
tien Document.

NOTE 17 - EXPOSURE TO EXCHANGE RATE RISKS

The company’s exposure to exchange rate risks
as of December 31,2005 is summarized as follows:

Net amount in
fareign currency,
December 31, 2005

Financial assets
Loans and advances to group companies

US Dollar (*y (¥*)24,612,000

Canadian Dollar {*¥*%*)31 000,000

British Pound (¥%**%)13,500,000

Financial liabilities
Loans frem fnancial institutions

Us Dollar (*17,812,000

Canadian Dollar {(**%*)31 000,000

* Loans denominated in US dollars made to American subsidiaries,ina
total amount of $7.8 million (Merkafon de Mexico: $7.5 million; FST:

$0.3 million) ate hedged by US dollar loans from financial institutions.

** Loans denominated in US dollars made 10 TGl a US subsidiary, and to
Telephilippines, of $15 millien and 1.8 million, respectively, are hedged by
acurrency swap.

*** A loan denominated in Canadian dellars made 1o TGl, a US subsidiary,
in a total amount of CAD 31 million, is hedged by a bank loan in the same
currency.

**%% The loan denominated in pounds sterling made to MM Group, a UK

subsidiary, in 2n amount of £13.5 million, is hedged by a currency swap of
£13.2 million.

. nreali
Unrealized tosses u . zed
gains
h~t
1]
N @
= @
S
g2 -
=W 8=
- S8 B Xa -
P S
g S52 £
° Hedged T8 S
Opet:a'rmg 130 130 296
receivables
Due from
- 1,266
affiliates 26 1,124 142 8
Other receivables - - - -
Operating
liabilities ? - 9 3
Financial
liabilities 3 3 - 1124
TOTAL 1,408 1,127 281 1,431
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NOTE 18- FINANCIAL COMMITMENTS (in thousand euros)

Commitments given

Cautions Total Relqtgd to
subsidiaries
Groupe Vivactis (1) 2,633 -
WSA (2) 1,500 -
Design Board (3) 1,000 -
Cautions given to banks
for subsidiary companies’ loans
BNP Paribas a2 92
Teleperformance Switzerland
BNP Paribas
) Teleperformance Austria 330 330
HSBC
Iberphone 3,000 3,000
Crédit Du Nord
Noble Systems Corp 767 767
Teleperformance Group Inc 11,920 11,920
BNP Paribas
In & Out 360 360
TOTAL 21,242 16,469
Guarantee

- Performance guarantee in respect of the contract of Teleper-
formance USA with IBM for a period of five years from Janu-
ary 1,2004, in a maximum amount of 140 million US dollars.

- Performance guarantee in respect of the contract of TP CRM
with Brazil Telecom in a maximum amount of 12 million reats.
(1) In favour of the purchaser of the Healthcare division sub-
sidiaries, in respect of the net asset warranty given on a
reducing basis until expiry on June 30,2007

(2) In favour of SRMS, in respect of the net asset warranty
given by SRMS to the purchasers of WSA and Kalee, on a
reducing basis until expiry on December 30,2007

(3) In favour of the purchaser of Design Board, joint and
severally with SRMS, on a reducing basis until expiry on
December 31,2008

Share purchase commitments given to subsidiaries’

minority shareholders:

The company has committed to acquire the minerity inter-
ests in a number of subsidiaries as part of the original ac-
quisition agreement,

Theses commitments are cstimated to amount to
34,348,000 euros as of December 31, 2005, on the basis of
the contractual commitments given by the company to the
minority shareholders. This amount is adjusted each year
on the basis of subsidiaries’ results and of exchange rate
movements.

Commitments received
Guarantee

Guarantee received from TGl in respect of 50% of the perfor-
mance guarantee for the contract between Teleperformance
USA and IBM for a period of five years from January 1,2004.

Temporary debt waiver:

The company has granted its Belgium subsidiary a debt
waiver amounting to 1,560,000 euros; the waiver is condi-
tional, and includes a repayment clause should the net eg-
uity and result of the subsidiary exceed certain specified
levels.

Net asset warranties in share acquisition agreements:

The company has acquired controlling interests in a number
of companies during 2005 and prior years. All agreements
in respect of the acquisition of these shares include a com-
mitment by the sellers to indemnify the company for any
undisclosed liability or any irrecoverable asset as of the
date of acquisition.

The duration of these commitments is of two or three years
from the share transfer date, except for matters relating
to liabilities arising from fiscal or personnel issues, where
the commitment continues until the potential liability is
prescribed. Most of these commitments are guaranteed by
escrow accounts, due for release in two to four years on
average.

Individual training rights:

As of December 31, 2005, the company had received no
request from employees in respect of the law of March 4,
2004. The commitment is not significant.




Investment inventory at December 31,2005

Ineuros Number of shares Carrying value
France i ]
SR.MARKETING SERVICES 1,123,119 22,906,286
SR SANTE . 250,000 6,646,739
COMUNICATOR 2,185 949,706
P.G.S. 2,045 378,924
SRBY ) 30,100 6,167,700
{NFOMOBILE 666,718 5,070,000
MCA _ 9,000 90,000
SYNERFIL _ 525 50,768
TELEPERFORMANCE MIDI AQUITAINE 4,772 4,514,674
TELEPERFORMANCE FRANCE B 8,199,998 33,002,414
TELEPERFORMANCE RHONE-ALPES o 2099 122,194
TELEPERFORMANCE NORTH o . 2,096 610,824
TELEPERFORMANCE WEST 2,148 77,060
L'INSTITUT DU CALL CENTER (1.D.C.C.) 1,997 304,445
Various shareholdings with a carrying value
under €15,000 - o '2'370‘
Marketable securities 11,5836 68,464,866
TOTAL France 149,194,967
Europe — _ . .
United Kingdom L MM GROUP HOLDINGS _ _ 8,735,996 17,476,680
Austria .. ___ TELEPERFORMANCE AUSTRIA o 500 137,09t
Benelux LUXEMBOURG CALL CENTERS : 1,249 2,695,877
Benelux TELEPERFORMANCE BELGIUM 3,997 1,547,813
Germany ALL By PHONE 24,000 3,574,935
Germany . __ TELEPERFORMANCE GERMANY __ - 4500 276,085
Spain o _ _IBERPHONE_ } _ 240,000 19,280,483
Spain o __ GOLF PaLALTO L o ___4B3.39l 4,324,847
Portugal - PLURIMARKETING o BI1,680 4,240,710
Greece ) B SERVICE 800 _ _ 140,000 1,972,007
The Netherlands TELEPERFORMANCE NETHERLANDS 88 3,202,320
The Netherlands CALL AND SELL 40 3,311,649
Italy ] ) GRANDI NUMERI o 41,000 104,101
Italy ) IN AND OUT SPA _ S _160,000 493,516
Sweden B.I.T.E. - 2,358 2,086,198
Switzerland - TELEPERFORMANCE SWITZERLAND 101 126,203
Czech Republic LION TELESERVICES 2,080 622,688
Poland o CENTRUM INWESTYCYINE . 28 3,219,833
The Americas _ - . L e _
Argentina ~ TELEPERFORMANCE ARGENTINA 1,329,797 3,727,095
Brazil _ Te BrASIL, COMERCIO, E-SERVICOS 9,944 846 9,0I3,690:
Canada MARUSA, 51 8,918,268
Canada TELEPERFORMANCE CANADA, 6,480 1,994,966
US.A. B TELEPERFORMANCE GROUP, INC. i 156,500 152,848,122
Us.A. . NOBLE SYSTEMS _ ; 64,726 1,736,395
US.A. o CITYTECH o 76,020 22,423
Mexico ) INVERPANAMERICA 89,787,327 _ 47,516,517
Mexico_ __ __ IMPULSORA 99,999 126,477
Mexico SISTEMAS 57,099 217,652
Mexico MERKAFON,MANAGEMENT |o_c‘_>': I6,323'
Others _ B o
South Korea LM.C., . 90,964 423,806
Singapore TELEPERFORMANCE SINGAPOUR 4,200,000 1,901,852
Australia TELEPERFORMANCE AUSTRALIA 3,001,002 1,807,266
Philippines TELEPHILIPPINES 899,999 1,411,947

OVERALL TOTAL 449,770,900
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Affiliates and Shareholdings

in local currency {in thousands)

| - INFORMATION BY COMPANY :

Subsidiaries whose cost of shareholding exceeds 1% of the share capital of the parent company.

A -Sharcholdings in excess of 50%:

SR SANTE

6-8, rue Firmin-Gillot - 75015 PARIS - FRANCE

SR.MARKETING SERVICES

6-8, rue Firmin-Gillot - 75015 PARIS - FRANCE

ALL BY PHONE

Wendenstrasse 377 20537 HAMBURG - GERMANY

CENTRUM INWESTYCYINE

UIANNAPOL 3 03-236 WARSAW POLAND

INFOMOBILE

&, rue Héléne-Boucher - 78286 - GUYANCOURT CEDEX - FRANCE
LUXEMBOURG CALL CENTERS

4, boulevard Joseph Il - 1840 LUXEMBURG

MM GROUP HOLDINGS

17-54, Hartfield Road - LONDON SW 19 35E - UNITED KINGDOM
INVERPANAMERICA

Av. Cuauhtemoc 400 - 64 000 MONTERREY, N.L.- MEXICO
TELEPERFORMANCE BRASIL Comércio e Servicos

Rua Florencio de Abreu, 623 - 01029-001 5A0 PAULQ - BRAZIL
NOBLE SYSTEM

4151 Ashford Dunwoody Road, Suite 550 30319-1462 ATLANTA GEORGIA - USA
TELEPERFORMANCE GROUP INC

1601 Washington Avenue, Ste 400 - MIAMI BEACH, FL 33139 - USA
TP CANADA

365 Bloor Street East, Suite 600 PO Box 46 - TORONTOQ, ONTARIO MaW 31 4 - CANADA

TECHCITY SOLUTIONS France

4, boulevard Rocheplatte - 45000 ORLEANS - FRANCE
COMUNICATOR

7,allée des Gémeaux - Centre Novaxis - 72 100 LE MANS - FRANCE
IBERPHONE - TELEPERFORMANCE SPAIN

Avenida de Burgos 8A - 28036 MADRID - SPAIN
TELEPERFORMANCE BELGIUM

62, rue de la Fusée - 130 BRUSSELS - BELGIUM

SERVICE 800 - TELEPERFORMANCE GREECE

Thisseos 330 - 176 75 ATHENS - GREECE

FST

Av. Leandro N, Alem 896 2 Piso - 100t BUENOS AIRES - ARGENTINA
PLURIMARKETING

Rua Alexandre Braga 25 8 1150-003 LISBON - PORTUGAL

BITE

St Eriksgatan 113, 2nd Floor, PO BOX 6777 - 11384 STOCKHOLM - SWEDEN
TELEPERFORMANCE HOLLAND

Schouwburgring 75 - 5037 TK TILBURG - THE NETHERLANDS
MARUSA MARKETING

66 Wellington Street West, Suite 3600 - MsK INe TORONTO - ONTARIO - CANADA
TELEPERFORMANCE FRANCE

6-8, rue Firmin Gillot - 75015 PARIS - FRANCE

TELEPERFORMANCE MIDI AQUITAINE

85, rue Chevalier - 33000 BORDEAUX - FRANCE

TELEPHILIPINES

San Miguel avenue 1600 PASIG CITY, METRO MANILA PHILIPPINES
TIMES - TELEPERFORMANCE SINGAPORE

210 Middle Road Unit 188994 - SINGAPORE

TELEPERFORMANCE AUSTRALIA

Level 12,61 Lavender street MILSONS POINT 20601 AUSTRALIA

-Shareholdings of between 10x and 50%:

GOLF PALALTO
Mijas - MALAGA - SPAIN

- GENERAL INFORMATION:
- Subsidiaries not included in section |

a} Total French subsidiaries
b) Total foreign subsidiaries)

-Shareholdings not included in section )

a) In French companies (in total}
b In foreign companies {in total)

Share-
capital

3,750 EUR
17,969 EUR
30 EUR

25 PLN

2,000 EUR
500 EUR
7,291 GBP

89,787 MXP

13,220 BRC

3 USD

156 USD
2,315 CAD
318 EUR
40 EUR
7,442 EUR
99 EUR
600 EUR
7,539 ARS
841 EUR
277 SEK

21 EUR

1 CAD
8,200 EUR
80 EUR
43,500 PHP
6,000 SGD

3,50 AUD

11,223 EUR

Average
exthange
rate

0.2487

1.4624
0.0740
0.3329
0.8046
0.8046

0.6646

0.2742

0.1078

0.6646

0.(H46

0.4832

0.6129

Closing
exchange
rate

0.2591

1.4592
0.0798
0.3648
0.8477
0.8477

0.7286

0.2796

0.1065

0.7286

0.015%9

0.5095

0.6208




|
Reserves Share- Net book Cutstanding Amount of Revenue Profit
and holding value foans and quarantees and 2005 2005 Devidends
retained % of shareholding advances cantions received
earnings granted by the granted
Gross Net company buj the company In thousand
. . ___ Inthousandeuros Inthousand euros . .. Buros
1,779 EUR 100 % 6,647 6,647 o EUR 141 EUR
16,864 EUR 100% 22,906 22,906 213 EUR 3,431 EUR
1,306 EUR 80% 3,575 3,575 10,049 EUR 868 EUR 280
687 PLN 70% 3,220 3,220 0 PLN 1,403 PLN 108
1,683 EUR 100 % 5,170 5,170 11,687 EUR 167 EUR
29,454 EUR 100 % 2,696 2,696 0 EUR 11,883 EUR
172 GBP 93% 17,477 17,477 22,326 0 GBP -1,303 GBP
-38,593 MXP 100% 47,517 47,517 o MXP 53,806 MXP 4,223
12,339 BRC 75% 9,014 9,014 170 6,456 1,596 BRC 5,747 BRC 1,507
5,963 USD S1% 11,456 1,736 767 25,604 USD 868 USD 103
133,581 USD 100 % 152,848 152,848 35,293 11,920 o USD 3,100 USD
4,784 CAD 92% 1,995 1,995 53,496 CAD 2,337 CAD
10,124 EUR 95% 6,168 6,168 27,433 EUR 2,199 EUR
975 EUR 87% 950 950 10,481 EUR 829 EUR 524
934 EUR 100 % 19,280 19,280 3,000 62,402 EUR 912 EUR
-1,747 EUR 100 % 1,548 1,548 2,858 3,667 EUR -147 EUR
3,532 EUR 70% 1,972 1,972 270 47,534 EUR 1,244 EUR 1,050
171 ARS 66% 3,727 3,727 264 57,6012 ARS -1,449 ARS
1,219 EUR 96 % 4,241 4,241 7,793 EUR 534 EUR 103
13,289 SEK 85% 2,086 2,086 420 118,247 SEK -924 SEK 487
2,691 EUR B8 % 6,514 6,514 10,778 EUR 1141 EUR 466
6,854 CAD 100 % 8,918 8,918 24,657 CAD -51 CAD
-13,902 EUR 100 % 33,002 33,002 2,000 98,394 EUR -14,354 EUR
6,916 EUR 95 % 4,515 4,515 53,622 EUR 3,929 EUR 2,004
167,550 PHP 60% 1,412 1,442 1,450 824,778 PHP 49,047 PHP
-418 SGD 51% 2,426 1,902 19 2,815 SGD 17 SGD
-1,525 SGD 100% 1,807 1,807 6,245 AUD -362 AUD

6,392 EUR 14% 4,325 4,325 9,725 EUR -2,756 EUR
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Statutory Auditors’ Report
on the Financial Statements

This is a free transiation info English of the statutory auditors’ report is-
sued in the French language and is provided solely for the canvenience of
English speaking readers. The statutory auditors’ report includes informa-
tion specifically required by French low in all audit reports, whether quali-
fied ar not, and this is presented below the opinion on the financial state-
ments, This information includes an explanatory paragraph discussing
the auditors’ assessments of certain significant accounting and auditing
matters. These assessments were considered for the purpose of issuing an
audit opinion on the financial statements taken as a whole and not to pro-
vide separate assurance on individual account captions or on information
taken outside of the financiol statements.

This report, together with the stotutory ouditors’ report addressing fi-
nancial and accounting information in the Presidents’ report on internal
control, should be read in conjunction with, and is construed in accor
dance with, French taw and professional auditing standards applicable in
France.

Year ended December 31,2005

In compliance with the assignment entrusted to us by the

Annual General Meeting, we hereby report to you, for the

year ended 31 December 2005, on:

- The audit of the accompanying financial statements of
SR.Teleperformance S.A.

- The justification of our assessments

- The specific verifications and information required by law

These financial statements have been approved by the Board

of Directors. Qur role is to express an opinion on these fi-

nancial statements based on our audit.

1 Opinion on the financial statements

We conducted our audit in accordance with professional
standards applicable in France. Those standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assur-
ance about whether the financial statements are free of ma-
terial misstatement, An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing
the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by the management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statements presentation. We believe that our au-
dit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. In our opin-
ion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the
Company’s financial position and its assets and liabilities,
as of 31 December 2005, and of the results of its operations
for the year then ended in accordance with the accounting
rutes and principles applicable in France. Without qualifying
our opinion set out above, we draw your attention to note 2
to the financial statements which describes the changes in
accounting principle arising from the first-time adoption of
CRC regulation n"2002-10 concerning the depreciation of
assets and CRC regulation n°2004-06 concerning the defi-
nition of an asset.

2 Justification of our assessments

In accordance with the requirements of article L.823-9 of the
Commerciat Code relating to the justification of our assess-
ments, we bring to your attention the following matters:
- We reviewed the conditions and disclosures regard-
ing the changes in accounting principle set out above;
- Note 2 to the financial statements describes the account-
ing principte relating to the determination of the carrying
value of investments in affiliates, In the course of our audit,
we have assessed the methodology used and the consisten-
cy of the resulting carrying values with these assumptions
The assessments were made in the context of our audit of
the financial statements, taken as a whole, and therefore
contributed to the formation of the opinion expressed in
the first part of this report.

3. Specific verifications and information

We have also performed the specific verifications required
by law in accordance with professional standards applicable
in France.

We have no matters to report regarding the fair presenta-
tion and the conformity with the financial statements of
the information given in the management report of the
Board of Directors, and in the documents addressed to the
shareholders with respect to the financial position and the
financial statements. In accordance with French law, we as-
certained that the information relating to the acquisition of
shares and controlling interests and the identity of share-
helders was given in the management report of the Board
of Directors.

Mérignac and Maisons Alfort, April 27th, 2006

KPMG Audit BDO MG SOFINTEX
Department of KPMG S.A. Member of BDO
Eric Juniéres Jean Guez
Partner Partner
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( NIERTY & CEEITRRL. AVERIER

HEI] TELEPERFORMANCE CANADA
Tel (i) 416.922.3519
Fax (1) 416.922.7830

@ emorfidis@teleperformance.ca

I]E[] TELEPERFORMANCE MEXICO
- Tel (52-81} 8150.0000
Fax (52-81} 8150.0187
@  jrodriguez@tpmex.com

% AMERICALL GROUP, INC.

Tel (1 630.9559100
Fax (1) 630.955.9955

@ gakestter@americallgroup.com

% TELEPERFORMANCE INTERACTIVE

Tel (1} 610.941.1000
Fax (D 610.941.9844

@  mcohen@teleperformance.com
jeoben@teteperformance.com

% TELEPERFORMANCE USA

Tel (1) 801.257.5800
Fax (1) 801.257.6002

@  ddato@teleperformance.com
reasey@ieleperformance.com
atruitt@teleperformance.com

Erifili Morfidis
Suite oo

165 Bloor Street East
PO BOX 46, Toranta
{Intario, MaW L4
CANADA

lesis Rodriguez

Av. Cuauhtémoc 40 Sur
Monterrey

N.L.6a000

MEXICO

George A, Kestler

550 East Diehl Road
Naperville, l 60565
USA

Marc Cohensleff Cohen

(ine Plymouth Meeting
Suite 610

Plymouth Meeting, PA 19462
USA

Dominic Dato

Tim Casey

Alan Teuitt

1991 South 654 West
Salt Loke City, UT 84104
UsSa

[ — SOUTH ARIETIEA

TELEPERFORMANCE ARGENTINA

Tel (54]11.5555.3000
Fax {54)11.5555,3001

@  varas@tparg.com

TELEPERFORMANCE BRAZIL

Tel (55)11.2163.3333
Fax (55)11.2163.3334

@  info@teleperformance.com.br

E TELEPERFORMANCE CHILE
Tei (562)580.300
Fax (562} 580.1309
@  pquezada@tparg.com

(1]

TELEPERFORMANCE EL SALVAROR

Tel (503) 2250.5700
Fax (503)2245.4104

@  ggarciadipslvcom

Norberto Varas

Reconguista 1088 4 Pise
C1003AAQ Buehos Aires
ARGENTINA

Marcelo Yelos

Paulo Cesar Salles Vasques
Marketing and Sales VP

Av. Ur Chucri Zaidan,

80 - Bloce B -4° andar 0458310
S0 Paulo

BRAZIL

Pablo Quezada

Teatinos 950, Piso 1y
Santiago Centro
Santiago

CHILE

Gustave Garcia Rendon
von Bertrab

Edificio Plaza Olimpica
Avenida Olimpica y Pasaje 3
2" Piso, San Salvadar

EL SALVADOR, C.A

{ A1, 7 FREIAIE

“.:ﬂ TELEPERFORMANCE AUSTRALIA
Tel (61) 2.9955.7333
Fax (61 2.9955.8615

@  tpa@teleperformance.com.au

Sarino Pettinato

Level 1, 205 Pacific Highway
St. Leonards

New South Wales 2oos
AUSTRALIA

==

TGE- CHINA
REPRESENTATIVE OFFICE

Tel (86)10.6522.8626
Fax (86)10.6522.3211

@ jwai@tpgroupinc.cam

TELEPERFORMANCE INDIA
Tel (91} 124.243.9955
Fax (91} 124.243.9698

@  sahjaymchtad
teleperformance.com

TELEPERFORMANCE INDONESIA

Tel (62) 21.2550.8111

@  jeffreynah@
teleperformance.com.sg

NIPPON TELEPERFORMANCE JAPAN

TeL (B1) 42.340.5225
Fax  (B1) 42.340.5210

@  ohashi@nippontp.com
inaba@nippantpcom

IMC - TELEPERFORMANCE KOREA

TEL (82) 2.3446.6655
Fax  (82) 2.3446,6605
4] niki@imctp.co.kr

TELEPERFORMANCE PHILIPPINES

Tel (63) 2.632.90.00
Fax (63) 2.632.99.99

@  info@teleperformance ph
drizzo@teleperformance.com

TELEPERFORMANCE SINGAPORE
Tel (65)63.38.78.33
Fax (65) 63.38.66.46

[d] jeffreynahe
teleperformance.com.sg

Joseph Ch Wai

22E CITIC Tawer A,

19 liangunmenwai Street
Beijing, 10u004

CHINA

Sanjay Mchta

387, Udyog Vihar, Phase Il
Gurgoan Haryana, 122016
INDIA

Jeffrey Nah

18™ Noor, Menara Jamsostek
H. Jend. Gatot Subroto, kav 38
12710, Jakarta

INDONESIA

Kata Ohashi
Tomako fnaba
1ith Floor, 11441
Fuchucho, Fuchu-shi
Tokyo 183-0055
JAPAN

Niki Kim
8F, Kolen Digital Tower
222-7 QGuro-dong, Guro-gu

152-777 Seoul
KOREA

Miguel 0. Cojuangco
David Rizzo

14" Floor Octagon Center
Building, San Miguel avenue
Ortigas Center, 1605 Pasig City
Metro Manils

PHILIPPINES

Jeffrey Nah

216 Middle Road-Unit

¥ 09-03/04/05 - 101 Plaza
188994

SINGAFGRE

FURBIPE & ETHIERS ]

TELEPERFORMANCE AUSTRIA
Tel {(43)1.54.555.54-0

Fax {43)1.54.555.53
@ office@releporformance.at

TeCHCITY SOLUTIONS BENELUX
Tel (32) 2.702.20.20
Fax (32} z2.702.21.21
@  info@techcitybe

TECHMAR EURDPE
Tel (32) 2.200.50.00
Fax (32)2.200.55.00

@  info@rechmar-curope.com

TELEPERFORMANCE BELGIUM
Tel (32)2.702.20.1
Fax (32)2.702.21.21
@  info@weleperformance.be

Michael Helml

Briuhausgasse 7-9
A-1050 Vienna
AUSTRIA

Edguard Moret

62 rue de la Fusée
Raketstraat

1130 Brussels
BELGIUM

Guillaume Baude

Faalstraat 14
1080
Brussels
BELGIUM

Phitippe Isaac
62 rue de la Fusde
Raketstraat

1130 Brussels
BELGIUM
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L1ON TELEPERFORMANCE
C2ECH REPUBLIC

Tel {420)466.029.01t
Fax {420) 466.029.112

@  ales_hybner@telepertormancecz
jarosiav_spilar@teleperformancecz

TELEPERFORMANCE DENMARK
Tel {45)}33.30.94.94
Fax {45)77.33.94.99

@ sofo@teleperformancedk

THE PERFORMANCE INSTITUTE
Tel {45)27.20.00.10

Fax (45)77.31.99.04

@ js@tpidk

TELEPERFORMANCE FINLAND
Tel (358) Y4141
Fax (358) 3.411.41.399

ld] rilkka.termonen@teleper fuemancefi

CAsSH PERFORMANCE
Tel (33)1.40.45.45.40
Fax (33) 1.40.45.41.12

@  contact@cashperformance.br

COMUNICATOR
Tel (313) 2.43.51.51.51
Fax (33) 2.43.51.51.52

@ comunicator@comunicator.fr

LD.C.C.INSTITyuT Dy CALL CENTER
Tel {33)1.55.25.29.55

Fax {33)1.55.25.29.59

@  idcc®idcc fr

INFOMORILE
Tel 33)1.30.60.1.12

Fax (3)) 1.30.60.11.99

@  contact@infomebiledr

SYNERFIL
Tel {33 1.41.33.90.00
Fax (33)1.46.45.46.55

@ cratte@synerfil fr

TecHCITY SOLUTIONS FRANCE

Tel (33)2.38.79.90.90
Fax (33) 2.38.79.90.99
@  info@techcityfr

TELEPERFORMANCE EST
Tel (33} 3.88.75.70.h
Fax (33) 3.88.75.5%.45

la] tp-strasbourg@teleperformancedr

TELEPERFORMANCE FRANCE

Tel (33)1.55.76.40.30
Fax [33) 1.55.76.40.82

@ info@telepertormance.fr

Ales Hybner
Jaroslav Spular
Erno Kedtala s7o
53012 Mardubice
CZECH REPUBLIC

Lena Biclefeldt

Qster AllG 42 - Parken
{OK-2100 Copenhagen
DENMARK

Jesper Skoviund

QOster AUE 42 - Parken
DK- 2100 Copenhagen
DENMARK

Riikka Temanen

Rautatienkatu 2¢
FIN- 33100 Tampere
FINLAND

Laurent Berrebi

678, rue Firmin-Gillot
75737 Paris Cedex 15
FRANCE

Herve Paumard

7, altée dos Gémeaux
72100 Le Mans
FRANCE

Francoise Hamard

210, rue du Favbourg
Saint-Antoine

75012 Paris

FRANCE

Patrick Qubreil
Sandrine Knellesen
“Le Crystal”

6, rue Héléne-Boucher
78266 Guyancourt
FRANCE

Caroline Ratte

34, rue Guynemer
92130 Issy-les-Maulineas
FRANCE

Georges Eric Lagrange

4, boulevard Rocheplatte
45000 (Orléans
FRANCE

Eric Genet

Bureaux Europe
20, place des Halles
67000 Strasbourg
FRANCE

Patrick Debred
Jean-Frangois Guiliot
648, rue Firmin-Gillot
75737 Paris Cedex 15
FRANCE

i

TELEPERFORMANCE
MIDI-AQUITANE {TOULOUSE)

Tel (33) 5.61.00.01.01
Fax (33) 5.61.00.01.03

@  ip-toulouse@teleperformance.fr

TELEPERFORMANCE
MIDLAQUITAINE {BORDEAUX)

Tel (33)5.56.51.23.23
Fax (33) 5.56.48,53.41

@  tp-bordeaux@teleperformance.fr

TELEPERFORMANCE NDRD

Tel (33) 3.268.80.08.00
Fax (33) 3.28.80.08.01

@  tp-lille@teleperformance.fr

TELEPERFORMANCE QUEST
Tel (33)2.99.59.59.59
Fax (33) 2.99.59.95.00

@ tp-rennes@elepertormance.fr

TELEPERFORMANCE RHONE-ALPES
Tel (33} 4.72.36.21.21
Fax {33)4.72.36.21.22

@  tplyoen@teleperformance.fr

TELEPERFORMANCE INTERACTIVE

Tel {33)1.55.76.85.85

Fax (313)1.55.76.40.38

@  contact@teleperformance.
interac tive.fr

MARKETVISIONS

Tel {(49) 21.14.78.470

Fax {49) 21.14.78.47.26

@ joerg.fabert@marketvisions de

TELEPERFORMANCE GERMANY
Tel {49)40.80.90.70
Fax {49) 40.25.41,45,02

@  kozak@telperformancede

TELEPERFORMANCE GERMANY
Tel (49)89.45.02.80
Fax (49)89.45.02.81.60

@  azabel@teleperformance.de

DIRECT RESPONSE SERVICE
Tel (30) 210.2013.500
Fax (30} 210.2289.1n

@  spassalis@teleperformancegr

MANTEL

Tel {30} 210.2010.490
Fax (30) 210.2010.063
@  cpanagiotfopoulosa
teleperformancegr
TELEPERFORMANCE HELLAS
Tel {30)210.9490.500

Fax {30)210.9403.383
@  info@teleperformance.gr

Stephane Thouneas
Ko e vy

9024, rue de la Découverie
Voie n°2 Buroparc 1, BP a4
11674 Labige Cedex
FIRANCE

Damirn Boissinot

228-230,bld Godard
Etablissement Sud-Quest
13300 Bordeaux
FRANCE

Thictry Mormentyn

Ciré scientifique

1, rue Appert

59650 Villeneuve d'’Ascq
FRANCE

Sti-phane Thoaune s

Parc An Orient

216 route de Lorient
35049 Rennes
FRANCE

Catherine Havzane

Tour Suisse

1 hd Marius-Vivier-Merle
09443 Lyon Cedex 04
FRANCE

Olevier Carrot
Arnaud de Tawss
/8, rue Firmin-Gillot
75737 Paris Cedex 15
FRANCE

lowry Fabert
Geory-Glock-Strasse 14

s0474 Dusseldorf
GERMANY

Alewander Kosak

Wendenstrasse 377
20537 Hamburg
GLRMANY

Axel Lahel

Rosenheimerstrasse 145
81671 Munich
GERMANY

Savvas Passalia

Acharnon 385
11 43 Athens
GREECE

Constantinos
Penamiotopouins
lonias 166

11 44 Athens
GREECE

Yannis Tourcomanim

Thisseos 330
17675 Athens
GREECE
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GRANDI NUMERI

Tel (39) 06.86.51.71
Fax {39) 06.86.51.74.44

@  info@grandinumeri.com

TELEPERFORMANCE |TALIA

Tel (39)06.86.51.91
Fax (39} 06.86.51.94.44

@ sales@teleperformance.it

TELEPERFORMANCE LEBANON
Tel (961 1.511.422
Fax (96)) 1.511.426

@  info@tplebcom

TELEPERFORMANCE NETHERLANDS
Tel 31)79.342.98.00
Fax {31 79.341.26.30

@  norbertyvanliemt

@teleperformance.nl
TELEPERFORMANCE NORWAY
Tel (47 35.02.20.00

Fax (47135022221
@  jonastornquist@teleperformance.no

£7M TELEPERFORMANCE PODLAND
Tel (48)22.,519.77.00
Fax (48) 22.519.77.01

@  mwielkopolan@teleperformance.pl

TELEPERFORMANCE PORTUGAL
Tel  (351) 21.31,39.00
Fax (351) 21.311,39.99

@ josocardaso@teleperformingept

TELEPERFORMANCE ROMANIA
Tel {40) 20.40,10.800
Fax (40} 21.41.01.067

@  ykaripsiadiseteleperformance.ro

TELEPERFORMANCE RUSStA

Tel (71 495.787.4000
Fax (7)495.787.400

] m.mertens@teieperformance.ru
b.kuyper@teleperformance.ru

LION TELEPERFORMANCE SLOVAKIA

Tel (421) 41.5005.005

Fax (421} 41.5663.029
@ apospisileteleperformance.sk
r.simuthételeper formance.sk

TELEPERFORMANCE SPAIN
Tel (34) 91,590.60.00

Fax (34)91,744,95.05

@  ceentralateloperformancecs

TECHCITY SOLUTIONS NORDIC

Tel (46) 8.586.07.710
Fax (46} 8.587.90.001
@ info@techeityse

Lucio Apoltonj Ghetti
Paola Righetti

Via di Priscilla, 101

00199 Rome

ITALY

Lucio Apollonj Ghetti
Paolo Vestri

Via di Priscilla, 101

00199 Rome

ITALY

Wadad Karam

Exel Building, Jisr el Wati
Sin el Fil

PO BOX 1173 Beirut
LEBANON

Norbert Van Liemt

Orfeoschouw 70 - 76
2726 JH Zoetermeer
NETHERLANDS

Janas Tornguist

Munkedamsveien 53 B
0250 Oslo
NORWAY

Maciej Wielkopotan

Ut annopol 3
013-236 Warsaw
POLAND

Jodo Cardoso

Run Alexandra Braga, 258
1150-003 Lishon
PORTUGAL

Yannis Karipsiadis

88 Sebastian Str. Sect. s
763052 Bucharest
ROMANIA

Michel Mertens
Bart Kuyper
Dubininskaya street
53 building 5
115054 Moscow
RUSSIA

Antonin Pospisil
Robert Simuth
Bytcicka 72

ato i Zilina
SLOVAKIA

Isabel Sanchez Lozano

Avenida de Burgos 8A
28036 Madrid
SPAIN

Jonas Noren

St Eriksgatan ns
2™ Floar

11585 Stockhelm
SWEDEN

E TELEPERFORMANCE NORDIC
Tel {46)B.610.22.00

Fax (46) 8.587.90.00I

@  information@teleperformance.se

@ TELEPERFORMANCE SWITZERLAND

Tel {41) 41,419.02.02
Fax {41) 41.419,02,92

@ tpinfoteleperformance.ch

ST7

Tel {216)71.850.806
Fax {216) 71.850.455

@ info@teleperformance.fr

,Eé BPS CONTACT CENTRE SERVICES
Tel (44)208.296,1000

Fax (44} 208.296.1010
@ infoRbpscontact.couk

% MM TELEPERFORMANCE

Tel {44)1530 419514
Fax {44)1530 419538

@ info@teteperformance.couk

Thomas Rogalin

St Eriksgatan 115, 2™ Floor
POBOX 6777

15385 Stockholm
SWEDEN

Peter Sigrist
Zirichstrasse 5

004 Luzern
SWITZERLAND

Sandrine Knellesen

t4 Tue B6I12 impasse 3
Z1 Charguia

20135 Tunis

TUNISIA

Neil Peiring

Pinnacle House - 5 tloor
17-54 lartfield Road
SWig 35E, London
UNITED KINGDOM

Jeff Smith

Unit 16 Coalfietd Wiy, Ashby Park,
Ashby de la Zouch

Leicestershire LEGS 1T

UNITED KINGDOM

f T TEaNELOEICAL PREERS ]

E SOFTWARE DEL PLATA

Tel (54)11,5555.3000
Fax {54)11,5555.3001
@ npablop@tparg.com

Pablo Pérez Farina L
Reconquista 1088 4* Piso
Cro03AAQ Buenos Aires
ARGENTINA

l]:[] I'P(.‘.S PROGISOFTWARE
ITeI (33} 1.48.28.80.00
Fax (33} 1.48.28.99.62
@ commercial@pgs.fr

% 'TELEPERFORMANCE TECHNOLOGIES

Tel (44} 121.410.5454
Fax (44)121.410.5¢57

@ info@tptechnologies.com

—_——

Thierry Le Floch

&, rue Firmin-Gillot
75737 Paris Cedex 15
FRANCE

e

Carl Adkins

Feleperformance House

1 Duchess Place, Hagley Road
Bi6 8NH Birmingham
UNITED KINGDOM

% NOBLE SySTEMS CORP
Tel () 404.851.1531
Fax (1) 404.851.0421

@ info@noblesys.com

1
James K. Noble, Jr, !

4151 Ashford Dunwoody Road
Suite 550

Atlanta, Georgia 30 3191462
UsSA

I]_]:l [SR.TELEPERFORMANCE
Tet (33) 1.55.76.40.80

Fax (33) 1.45.76.86.86

@ info@srteleperformance.cam

" Christophe Allard l

&/8 rue Firmin Gillor
75737 Paris Cedex 15
FRANCE

ITELEPERFORMANCE GROUP INC.

Tel (1} 786.437.33.00
Fax (1} 786.276.84.52

@  info@tpygroupinc.com

Hl)aniel Julien

1601 Washington Avenue
Suite 400

Miami Beach, FL 13135
UsA
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